
IJC(lru,ot \ItD

ECT

Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

REGULAR MEETING of BOARD OF FINANCE

AMENDED AGENDA - October 18, 2017 - Town Hall - 7:00

REGULAR MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 4 Regular Meeting

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Tax Collector
b Finance

f'--)(=)'--t c-)
c) .?
!.-f l-- .-,
-^-J r, -ì r'-:' --- t_T_:_-t- . r

Trì t )Ctì - -'¡ " 
-

--.-J
.¡ It
!-' I ii_t l

:'-- ( . .'\Õ
f3
C.t't

7. FIRST SELECTMAN
a. Transfer requests
b First Selectman's report -..irl \ \

r-; ^ì-i q' '
l,:--; \
:::i;-i: -J
' ": _ \l

I

B. NEW BUSINESS
a 2017-2018 Budget Status and Process
b Motor Vehicle Tax Bills - Discussion and Possible Action

9. OLD BUSINESS
a. 2018-2019 Budget - DisÇussion and Possible Action
b BOF Goals and Objectives - Review

10. LIAISONS'REPORTS

11. CITIZENS COMMENTS

12 ADJOURNMENT



Boarcl of Finance
Regular Meeting
October 4,20L7

Town Hall - 7:00 pm

Members Present: Chairrnan lì. Tar:lov, R. Lcpore, A. lvfigì-raccio, A. Bisbikos and T. Peters (after vote for
appointment and being srvorn in)
Members Absent:'I'. I(ane
Others Present: First Selectman r\. ShiÌosl<y, l3OS lì. Co)'le ancl I). Mízla,IIOE B. Berniel,'I'ax Collector IVL \þatt,
D. Bouchard,J. I{elly, L. Marvin and ClerkJ. Campbell

1.. CALL TO ORDER
R. Tarlov calle d thc me cting to ordcr at 7:02 pm

2. ADDITIONS TO TI_IE AGENDA
None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: September 6 Regulat Meeting
Â. Migliaccìo MOT'iONL,D to approve the minutes from the 9 /6 rcgulat meeúng, SECONDED by R.

Lepore. AlÌ members present votecl iu favor. NIOTION CÄÌìRITID 4/0

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS
None

5. BOARD OF FINANCE VÀCANCY - Appointment of Replacement - Decision arìd Possible Action
A. Nhgliaccio MOTIONL.D to appoint'ì'. Peters to replace the vacancy left by the resignation of S. Lorve,

SECONDtrD by Â. llisbil<os. '\ll r-nernber's presenr voted in favo.-. NIOI'ION Cr\RRIED.4/0.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
None

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS - 2"d mecting of the Month
À. Tax Collector
b. Finance

8. FIRST SEI-EC'IMAN
À. Transfe r requcsts - Nonc

b. First Selectlnâll's report -¡\. Shilosk,r, leported the building lce Levcr.lLrc is up sincc last ¡rear.'I'l'rc
'forvn has 2 pcncling.F.O,1. cascs, to clatc has cost thc'I'orvn âpprox. $3500 in legal fees.'f'hcre ls strli

not a change ìn Nf\/ r'nill rate ca1t.'I'hc Nf\/ tax bills have not bcen scnt out. Once sent the revenuc

should range betrvecn $3.5 '[ rnillion. \\4JN{S l3uiÌdrng Conu'r'rission has not rcc'd reiml¡u]:scmcnt
frol'n thc State as cluiclilv âs thcl"cl lil<c. llicord is looking to expancl a 30,000 sq. ft. burlcìirrg, lneeting
rvith thern orì the 1l,h to cliscuss.,'\lpba Q has started theil site rvork on thcrr builcllngs. Orvncrs of
Stop ct SÌ"rop propclt,r, rvill bc aclclins a multi plrrposc builc'ìrng l.ìext to Pe t \/alu. Â retail companv is
rvo-rl<ing on tÌrcir last rrarl<cting anah'sis to see if ther, rvill comc to Coìchester-. ìrmal clctails cíìr)rlot bc

tliscrrssetl rt tlris ¡,,,ìrrt.

R)
(_:::)

{ :-:(:r l:l(') i-* -,.*-r \ )^'' -¡_lTì
| ,l-- ¡ ¡C;\ '(;ì.i

...-l - :
:lÞ ,,-'l'.I rt í:'ì ¡ ¡ 

', \.. .

LC)
I--.'

cf
sJ

.-.'

:'..' r,'
. ,,1 \.
:'',1 <.--

, ,l: r',

1:1-., \.>

-;l!,::

l:_CÒRt,OÍÌ rXFD

I]C'I

Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Nonn¡ich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415



9. NEW
a.

IIOF-Iìegular Meeting
10/04/2017

Page 2
BUSINESS
2018-2019 Budget - Discussion and Possible Action - lì. Tarlov -revisited last mcetings discussion
on thc sLrr\¡e)¡. 'f. Petcls suggested clariFying the question r,vhen asked about nlaintaining the levcl of
ser-r'ice and rnaking the questious firorc unbiascd. R. Lcpore spolie on the sur-ve1' she found from
Shlcrvsbu-r1,, M1\. R. 'I'arlov liked the breakdorvn of the ansrvers by age btacket and incomc lcvel. ;\.
Risbikos stated he rvould lil<e open cnclcd questions for each dcpartmcnt on what each department
clocs rvcll and where they can improve upon. The board membets agreed this surwey should wait
until after election, but should not rcquire a lot of tirne. January, posung should be possible.
Potenualllr rvould like to have the questions reviewed by a focus g.roup. R. 'I'arlov touched on doing
buclget forums, open to the pubìic, but geated toward e specihc tlrget group, i.e. business leaders,

seniors, PT'O þatents), and euvironmental groups. The board r.vould also like to have a legislator at

different n-reetings rather than all at one.

b. 2018 Meeting Calendar - Discussion and Possible Action R. 'I'arlov stated there are holidal'
conflicts with theJu\r zlth ',u¿ Septembet 19d'n-ieetings. lìernoved them ftom the schedule. R. L-epore

NIO'fIONEI) to accept the 2018 rneeting calendar, SIICONDED by'i'. Peters. ¡\ll rncmbers present
voted in favor. MOTION C¿\IìRITID.5/0

10. OLD BUSINESS
a. 2017-2018 Budget Update - Discussion and Possible Action - The Torvn is potentralll, facing

the 2n,l Ìargest budget cut to llCS. This is based on our decLining enrolllnent and our wealth rating.
llOF rvor,rld like to know the tsOE has talked about tl-re figutes we could be facing and havc a plalr 111

place along rvith how long it lvould takc to irnplernent that plan. R. Goldstein and I( Goodrvin
shoulcl bc at the next meeting to help present what the BOE has planned. llOlr is asl<ing what date is

the last datc rvrthout a budget that the BOll plans on acting. 10 positions ale curleutll, not filled due

to the freeze. Potentially this freeze could be saving somewhere in the range of $1 millìon.

b. Board of Finance Objectives and Initiatives - Review and Update - No further discussion is

neeclecl at this point. The immediate coucern is the budget and th¿t was discusscd previousl¡t in this
lllcctillg.

Police Department Past Expenditure for Interactive Software between laptops and server. r\.
Nliglìaccio cxplained that the equipment the Police Commission purchased rvas not implerncnted for
its initial purposc. She spoke with l'l and found out that the equiprnent rvorked hne, and was

purchasccl under the understanding the State rvould store our clata. The State Police clidn't have

cnough storage and rvantccl to charge us $5,000/GJ3 for storage and rve neecled 12 GB. \X/e optcd
out of that sollrtion. The cornputers thâtrvere purchased ale useable and have becn distributed to
otl'rcr cìcpartr.nents in need. Sgt. Martincz will be askcd if they rvoìll¿ wâr1t to add an additional scl-vcr:

for thc policc to use to help the ease of dorvnioading the reports from the police
cor-npu tels / câ1lre ras.

11. LIAISONS'REPORTS
r\. l\figlìaccro rt:portecl on COr\. Ilecl<¡, attended a üavel fest presentation for thc toul's thc1, ¡21çs. Ser-uor

Ccntcr is norv filling busscs instcad of relying on other tovns. f-VCCr\ has placecl a cllt to the llistr<¡ Nlcals,

h<¡rvcvcr thc scnior ccllter rvas able to replace rvith a café meal. T'he scnior ccntcr is cloing conmutritl'
spcaliinu, "lir,cr'),tl'ring )rou clicìn't linorv nbout our seniclr ce1lter." r\ttenclance for the month of ,,\r:gr-rst is

1809. -\ molrthl\. high for the senior center. -fhey ivill be hosting a 40,r'.¡\nnivcrsan, Cìala. llOE - tlie llOlr
and '\nclrca rvantccl to thanh lì. Goldstein ancl lì.'I'ar1or. forrvritingletters to advocate for the tosar.'I'l-rc
cafctcrìa Iìncl rvill bc r-rsng fr-rnds to hire CIìEC. T'liis ls stâte mâncìâtecl to change anv item oll thc rrcl-ìu at

thc school..f anuar\, 1', a nel ntelim supctintcnclcnt rvill start. lì. 'I'arlov rcportccl on YSS. Junk in the trr-rnli

vâs ?ì srìcccssful Fust time event. ÀpProx. lió00 rvas raised.'Ì-hele is a tl.rougl.rt to l'r-ìo\¡e it to \\I]JN.'IS nc\t \¡eâr

t\. llisl¡ilios rclrortcd o1r thc lìl)C, thc1, arc clrrrclrtl)' r'cvising thc C'I'IP application. Incc-rr-cl is expanclìnu. \\/c
alc in compctition rvith l\Jontvillc. 'I'he-r' unvcilcc'l a \\'cicon-ie to Colchcstcr sisn. Pallis ck lìcc flelcl

sustainabilitl ftrncl is grcrving rvith the fìr'st pl:iolitv being ir.-igation. ìiaglc Scoì.ìt projcct of thc cLrgouts is



BOF-Regular Meeting
10/041201,7

Page 3

finished. There have been issucs rvith dogs on tirc playrng hcld and therc have been sorle incidents with bites.

The BOS are in the process of crcating a policy and signage to hclp rvith this issue. R. Lepore reported on the

CHIìD Month\' Ofhcer's Meeting. 'I'hey rvill apparently be going to clltârterl)¡ tncetings. ,\. Shiloslil, is not
arvarc of this and will continue to research.

12. CTTIZF.NS COMMENTS -
R. Coylc spoke in favor of having a tri-board meeting to react to any budget cuts. ¡\ $$9.4 million cut

will have a catastrophic effect. 'I.his needs to be a comrnunity decision'

D. Bouchard spoke about'Iolland, who is due to have an $8.5 million cut. They are arvare of tire
budget issues rvithin the state and chose not to vote on a budgct fot tl-re town until the state h¿s beetl settled.
'l'hey also havc a ui-board aìr-eady in place. l). llouchard feels the torvn is "playing a rvaiting game" and needs

to bc rnolc proactìvc.
L. Marwin asked how the Town/BOll will be able to cut $9 million. if they can then they are over-

funcled to begin with. L. Marwin feels the llOF needs to come up with a plan.

J. I(elly spoke on theJunk in'I'runk event. Suggestcd the YSS investigate local towns "Town-Wide

Tag Sale." ¡\ ferv years ago he warned that tìrings are changing in Washington and Hattford. Ile feels the

BOll, is "stone-wailing" the public. Â study frorn UCONN that looked out to "1940" shows Colcìrester rvill

see a cl.op in en¡ollment. J. I(clly believed the BOE doesn't want to face the dtop in entolLnent. WJJMS wìil

have r.vell over 100 cmpty seats rvhcn hnished. I-Ie also urges tl-ìe town to invcst in tlaining employees on

IJIPP,\ rules.

13. ADJOURNMENT
A. Nlighaccro MOTIONF.I) to adjoum the meeting at 8:50 pm, SECONDED by À. Ilisbikos.;\11membcrs

present voted in f¿vor. MOTION CARRfll,D.

lìespectfully Submitted,

/oatrle êaøcp(e//, ct"ru

Attachments:
BOF Goals & Initiatives as of 10-4

Shr ervsbury, NIA Sur-vey

r\r-rgust f-ax C<¡llectors 1ìcpor ts



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

A 1 

Andreas presented info received from the FOI 

requests on 6/21/2017. He suggusted the 

Town and BOE should prepare an annual list 

of grants that were receivd in prior FY. Art was 

in agreement and Rob spoke with Ron about 

the same. Rob sent e-mail to Ron and Art on 

7/28 for 2016-2017 list. Discussion at 8/2 

meeting with Maggie as to how to create - she 

thinks that a report she provides the State in 

September might work.

October 2017

o Tom created communication pieces for 

revaluation, mil rates, grandlist, etc.
Dec 2017

▪

o 14-Nov 2017

o

▪

o

▪

▪

o

o

o

o

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

o

o

o   Graphs and a Budget in Brief On the web site:  full budget, abbreviate 

▪

▪

▪

▪ Having Budget document showing headcount trends for Town and BoE. Stated at 4/1 Meeting, would like to see this 

·    Agreed for 17/18

▪

·

·

·

· Also if spending were the same as last year, what would mil rate be?  



▪

 HEALTH INSURANCE FUNDING – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

o Revise formula to minimize year to year volatility

o Create policy - no official funding policy has been adopted in writing

 6-Dec 2017

A  last updated October, 2016 6-Dec 2017

·

▪

▪ Added to the Reserve Plan

·

▪    Create a Funding Plan



Fire Department 6-Dec 2018

Reviewed Shrewsbury MA survey and felt a 

good base to work from. TriBoard 

Subcommittee to be formed after the election.  

Include new members to get fresh outside 

perspective.

Rob to contact

SCHEDULE LOCAL NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION

BY LAWS REVIEW

Update Current Equipment Reserve Plan
Maggie presented updated plan on 1/20/2017 6-Dec 2017

Heavy Apparatus - it was proposed we factor in as lease purchases (fire engines, ambulances, etc)

BOF: Powers, Responsibilities. Expectations, Limitations 

2017
Create policy as to what lease payments will be used for when they expire in XX/XX/20XX.

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINTENANCE/REPLACEMENT 11/18/2015 - Jim P  and Ken Jackson 

presented updated plan 6-Dec 2017Update Funding Plan for the Schools and Town Buildings Plans

Determine annual funding amounts over the next 5 years

ENERGY PROJECT - Using what we save above lease payments - absorb into operating budgets or capital projects?  Will ask Jim to present annual audit in October or 

November
6-Dec

A 1
Meeting with Lockton held on August 10, 

Maggie  reviewed at September 6 meeting.
6-Dec 2017

GRANTS - How the Town and BOE are using.

Library 15-Nov 2017

New initiatives” calculated separately to see impact on the mil rate.  This would also produce the impact on the mill rate if 

current services were continued (maintained)

Connecting the continuing current services with a dollar amount and % increase.  There was a lot of confusion what 

·
Youth Services 6-Dec 2017

Choose relevant graphs: how to best create relevant and objective graphs to be included in a “Budget in Brief”

Create Budgets in Brief” that are similar for BOE and Town

Budget Direction

Town budget - 2016 - 2017 process - repeat for 2017-2018?

Approach to budget - present the cost of those items that are ongoing items to determine the cost of maintaining current 

Have departments prioritze new initiatives and and assign cost/beneift to each separate from the above.

Department Fundraising

People Costs

Have official document explain benefits package in contracts 

STEPS: what are they?

STEPS: a document stating # staff get contractual increases by increase range 1-2%, 3-5%, 6% and higher

Review BOF graphs and new ones created on 6/24 by Town staff

Fund Balance Policy and History

(We had a piece previously approved by Board - changes recommended by Maggie were approved)

Budget and Tax Rate History

Revaluation

Unexpended BOE Fund Balances

Graph forwarded to BOE

Links on Art's Weekly Update to new budget 

communications.Web Site

TriBoard Discussions

What do we want to communicate

Declining Enrollment, per pupil spending, test results - Graphs forward to BOE

When and who to work on?

Community Engagement - have different groups attend focus group types of meeting in January and Febraury

Business Leaders (CBA, Service Clubs)? - Seniors? - PTO, C3 - Land use (Agriculture, Open Spaces, Land Trust)

Legislators - invite each to attend different meetings - promote to get more taxpayers to attend 

How do we want to communicate?

Informational Meetings?

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - October 18, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

Communication during off budget season.  - continue work done on communicating, Informing and Educating the Voter during 

the upcoming year.

Survey Questions

Start from scratch with different type of questions



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

A 1 
opengov.com in the 2017/2018 Budget, on 

hold until State Budget numbers known.
Nov 2017











▪ Should the capital needs of the schools be removed from the BOE budget - discussed with BOE

§  The actual building projects are a Town expense, the ongoing maintenance is not.

§  BOE cannot do capital planning (funding) beyond the current year.

§  The Town has transfers and capital outside the operational budget, BOE does not.

▪ 3 - 5 year plan to adjust to declining enrollment.reviewed at 8/19/2015 meeting

▪ done on November 18, 2015

 Sept 2017



o centralized location to retrieve BOF policies and Town policies relating to BOF

▪ Fund Balance Policy DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE



o

o

o

o

o



o

o

· New Policy Created February, 2016

A 1  Cheryl to present  FY report for last 24 months 16-Aug 2017

· DONE

· DONE (2014)

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

 Done, June 7, 2017

· Additional Items

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

Have Budget document for Town and BoE showing labor salaries and benefits as % of Budget  

How do we create parity for nonunion position pay increases with union

Policy for elected officials pay

Review Board of Finance and Board of Finance Members Purpose, Responsibilities, Limits of Authority, Meetings, FOI

SNOW REMOVAL budget plan:  Jim P presented at 10/21 meeting - 

PROGRAM FUND - 5 year plan, budget vs fund expenses

Create a policy for approving use of reserve accounts

Health Insurance Funding – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

Finalize an agreement with BOS/First Selectman for approving expenditures that require line item transfers before the money is 

Hybrid Department vs Full time ?

AMBULANCE

Review net costs of Services

Review annual report for the Ambulance Incentive Program

FIRE/AMBULANCE Department Strategic Plan Implementation

Chief Cox discussed, Ambulance Incentive 

Program results, challenges in recruitment, 

training, and retention.  Status of research on 

Paramedic Services

2-Aug 2017

Plans for Retention?

Plans to Increase Call Response Toe?

Plans to Increase Call Response Participation ?  - Ambulance Incentive Plan was to increase this

Training Issues

BOF Web Page: what do we want to add?

COMPLETED AUGUST 4, 2016
Budget Transfer Procedures - Use of Capital Reserve Fund

BOE Unexpended Funds Policy

Compensation Policy for Nonunion Employees and Elected Officials

BOE - do we want to communicate expectations of what we would like to see the budget accomplish?

Budget Facebook Page

2018
Police and 24/7 - Other alternatives - Resident Trooper Program - Rob and Stan met with the Police Commission (July 2015) and 

communicated that in these times of tight budgets, that the Town could not take on this type of expense without definitive data that 

would justify the cost.

Create a policy for funding from operating budget to maintain Unassigned/Undesignated fund balance %?  At this point we create by 

Continued study of reorganization of Town Hall

BOE: 

BOE stated they will handle in their budget.
§  The BOE when faced with a decision of capital vs operation has always deferred the capital and maintenance

§  Having capital maintenance within the BOE budget removes BOF ability to plan and make these decisions

A 1

POLICE Department - cost of state trooper program vs other alternatives

Waiting for a State Budget before other towns 

continue talks.

OPENGOV - implementation

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - October 18, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE



 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11105 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS               
_________________________________________

 
11105 40103  OVERTIME        5,188           0       5,188         466.93            .00       4,721.07    9.0% 
11105 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,160           0       2,160         120.00            .00       2,040.00    5.6% 
11105 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          398           0         398          34.83            .00         363.17    8.8% 
11105 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11105 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11105 44202  FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING       12,035           0      12,035         725.00      11,310.00            .00  100.0% 
11105 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,800           0      17,800            .00            .00      17,800.00     .0% 
11105 44217  POSTAGE           75           0          75           3.22            .00          71.78    4.3% 
11105 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          380           0         380          20.00            .00         360.00    5.3% 
11105 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS                39,836           0      39,836       1,369.98      11,310.00      27,156.02   31.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       39,836           0      39,836       1,369.98      11,310.00      27,156.02

 
11110 CONTINGENCY                        
_________________________________________

 
11110 50900  CONTINGENCY       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY                         57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00

 
11201 FIRST SELECTMEN                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      151,570           0     151,570      17,800.26     133,768.83            .91  100.0% 
11201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000         175.09            .00       1,824.91    8.8% 
11201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         125.82            .00         379.18   24.9% 
11201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,922           0      19,922       2,286.11            .00      17,635.89   11.5% 
11201 42233  COPIER        4,681           0       4,681         553.98       2,893.00       1,234.02   73.6% 
11201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
11201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI       18,605           0      18,605      18,515.00            .00          90.00   99.5% 
11201 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000         668.73            .00      44,331.27    1.5% 
11201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,275           0       1,275            .00            .00       1,275.00     .0% 
11201 44217  POSTAGE        4,333           0       4,333         786.42            .00       3,546.58   18.1% 
11201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          280           0         280            .00            .00         280.00     .0% 
11201 45250  PROPERTY TAX        2,500           0       2,500         165.02            .00       2,334.98    6.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KecE%2BlhZjYxYmiLZ4oeZlTI9A1G2C1FIPecUYcHJDGdwm4rxD4qq5ahk%2B3umpofT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zemGCUGvyDbRXlP7wtUoVrxpyPAE5dd2I32IYW/L9W1dudg6V9PgY%2BRlty4YhN97&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qT/7PD0XNO4eiePPw6w93TfVUGvhT53h2689t6XyUJ5Jp0dmj3Tmm8U6hihVbboZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GVFcZHVUT/DqxODCmPD1rzs1JX4bMbln%2BXxfPHVlNFgwOY3ZBMjKIGCvLuFGOrGI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajBCJbyjL%2B8115KRPgYYOCAgO7sOPWT84bEN3aGxXDSICJxCGuk5sHYAW0vnz8kO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xQMJaN1Rb7HdqZKxnUSi%2BbDZWEj0RorG4Th/ptRNBA2u5qwMv5S/4Z4L5SyIB4BX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8T5LYhVM9eXN2ys7WJFjNbFAkpMkAut3zwkxm/ju6oMj%2BxmZvIHNp4h97kuTZPzN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=01poOpgXxKFn6pAPkBpVEBZ%2Bl2q8DFjRK7R7U8m2fl6dva9cjh3VcR10pfKpCFct&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pInRxgI3TtmnkO9COxgkah26UwF0v47HkulpmR9DsUbqnY9RWbUcLMqqAGAq2p7U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3UfRNl6pGbfSAS7AgVy%2BWSDSe2xzXGfHzXTRvp5hJs9uYTfoBTTYqQhPsVEPqWNt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtnDyqbIUmKcBmQGdTXy3AqFvrjm3/v/s8ZTyCVfKnPly%2BWnOAPymOFP1zF8sz6k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUMFfn3gA0ZSCacbIt0xSFiG63salBoCZ25Okivu%2BAQnPG28sxMUMrch9Wlz51fx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpPtq/Elkvr3eH8RWPyZkFsuM%2BBtbq/rNq%2BH419ax3w7FjyqdSDVqKpeIrD6yvWc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3GW4b70uBYq9tqC5biF7jjq1O%2BJPqR5BO8nRBJIRcY84BoevjrPWfjwgYSrJ0aK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q%2B8i0I30qiMjyq8vIi5YTs%2BC79irho7uqfoJtrYbZzShNXoJUe%2B%2BtqmYRnHUydU0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FdHrjtHtmKZfPNFWY5ADyQiYLFSYaXfk9oGQMS9EeLdIvzMe23KCP20q3dNz9WJY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TV4wUK4tj%2BDpssj31AFWGznuE6pBQF9FpVgMqKhpmyncJqAKJvmbtQwJFmWEgDUG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ewU/bTI6nb63aXWm70klfwcDtTnAg2NX4M/I671aipqGUCATzSRZ84XkhtDr5u61&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zsiTtT4txpz3uK6u4tV/KZ3UYdavBCTXeucmvSuVzicz3SDw6kpk9tfiN/uhJuDn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPA7cRFob6cmMmy7r52qejW6ljZzip6AJO9k1poKOAgD9GuYNq7WEYYZ7SjCz32z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vbs1elHPZe6TCs5IIAsS34nD7uRXBBecPYsjInNTPZLYL%2BJv6JzqT%2BWrhnEy%2B6bd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k0hXOMw7BFvb57GJ1sA2gPDefJR63/AAvEyaodWFeV0ftuw2LKYKzLfaXwQ6JFdC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vN0QVgBUIfcllHMmFtgM8BJkIaKQ7Nb8Tnv08DB0mrQ4u8X7uIktwmxaKg9ts5iI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3RfFCQBGN1TGda2a9YW4PI2/aUJwiji5k%2B1tMVgeH7DzBNazn34HvUzO6nDIOexU&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11201    FIRST SELECTMEN                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11201 47242  PARADES & CELEBRATIONS        2,410           0       2,410         137.12            .00       2,272.88    5.7% 

 
TOTAL FIRST SELECTMEN                    255,631           0     255,631      41,213.55     136,661.83      77,755.62   69.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      255,631           0     255,631      41,213.55     136,661.83      77,755.62

 
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11205 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11205 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         119.00            .00         381.00   23.8% 
11205 44203  LEGAL       25,000           0      25,000       3,150.00            .00      21,850.00   12.6% 
11205 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,600           0       3,600       2,460.00         750.00         390.00   89.2% 
11205 44231  ADVERTISING        2,500           0       2,500         119.00            .00       2,381.00    4.8% 
11205 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION           80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     31,780           0      31,780       5,848.00         750.00      25,182.00   20.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       31,780           0      31,780       5,848.00         750.00      25,182.00

 
11301 ACCOUNTING                         
_________________________________________

 
11301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      214,356           0     214,356      24,496.86     175,599.54      14,259.60   93.3% 
11301 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,943           0       4,943         570.33       4,372.63            .04  100.0% 
11301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          845           0         845         207.04            .00         637.96   24.5% 
11301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       30,147           0      30,147       3,140.17            .00      27,006.83   10.4% 
11301 42233  COPIER        2,001           0       2,001         470.09       1,109.76         421.15   79.0% 
11301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
11301 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,850           0       1,850         199.00            .00       1,651.00   10.8% 
11301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          575           0         575         387.50            .00         187.50   67.4% 
11301 44205  DATA PROCESSING       25,945           0      25,945      24,595.00         956.18         393.82   98.5% 
11301 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0% 
11301 44217  POSTAGE        2,200           0       2,200         204.93            .00       1,995.07    9.3% 

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING                         300,962           0     300,962      54,270.92     182,038.11      64,652.97   78.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,962           0     300,962      54,270.92     182,038.11      64,652.97

 
11303 TAX COLLECTOR                      
_________________________________________

 
11303 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      106,582           0     106,582       8,953.66      57,656.46      39,971.88   62.5% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SsMFpgCgK5NESrH/Cw6zK/TTYpNmw4Ar5kBXcSidXv5sokP6dVAeWzlaNhq4pK5J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IH8fhW4OlAwVcaLgWVuYX6PFJ2hBvMtu3oqdN%2BF3W1yT%2BrCGnzjaxMvNGHzV1FdI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7lFE92AYu3N4L2%2BTNb5OcJTWUK4CKbDLDeywhCvomIAMgFNAdBc5l3xdZ151pHZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=toY71EnBYwF1clY3dTqja1ep2BK9jO90QTaBEFs/HKs0fDPDh1joEwW0ap0AqEos&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PzUJGmhCP9mzGCL9zti806Se8E65l0ingUL87jAONdwYuHSMhKMGnZCnjlY0lT6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N9GVwIJvsd4XS6SBxJQqavMfyPlG0yQQiPPYZaZAFWKOL%2BBu1j%2Be9oJo1R6HqaxE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=be84T/xsG0HGXx26YH4GzqBQx4vPkOfFLGJx0%2BSe3RhGkbwVoKtiJZwsIjIdPkbw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0YGztl/Fnnl29qO%2BF4yO/e32Hi/n1euzo7Wi13uykH7hRbgbPpu0ZHTBNrZOfNvt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTk0K962KVf5u0tCcycBgUKUMkRmDCJJ6P96M3Cb%2BM9DzE4/lvWgfGK/PGv78Ujm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=utXzKaaVHJDJbC7Hl9XWPBzE4PywU3wXBf0GUsTGYmQ2Je7XTSFXKdBrzXYz8S6G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZrkYGB3Tk0IlP3mVJIlhYhc1taAAZlDcrrz35sn84opJP5mzoOe/qoKj3i%2B/m4q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4WrKqKZbBV/1B0YnJO%2Bm8q3k5zZv0dO7yy8rdqtDa3eCXOT7NC3YTK48AAl52hf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zN3bHgX9CL0lL4g9Pop7q8W9sQsL8CYpyRqSSufuzhCfoV%2BAo9EDHZL8tKlTfsvB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EnmEvqstX3dabiuIdrDup8QVBuDiQ%2B%2BXCDacDlErfnpc2DpeyX%2B5F%2Bjz87fVpNY8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9R0XV4QarLrLwTCYENg%2BL3O03yZzB5ynE72esnPvsBGXwleREQDYhi2XTosko35&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5cyJ1dgjL3CxN6wO/xnDhekGbZ4onydDl8lcc4OWQTMhK0zCbPOckJ8On0H%2BQQb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ARSSpt0Q32brfG59FP1RxkBPr6QNpV7gwFICB6kxsi3p7wYM6FA0OxUjj7h%2BX41&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3zUiIkWc4JCooJ3vH6Y/P1c2pOJPkMaWTR5EBzUlDSDqx3daPy/s3GcIAzI1y3M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/WyuXzJW5c7i/y8X7TSByIGG6MIuK5lstEP9hLCK3SdegeUfEB3jDBlmUXleIuU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/QYx%2BcErsvOjfgHXDgJ/yu6odI5PD7P7Hv%2BebCAksJLyB9GQidWVEsxl0XzsU2O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cQW51zTzzpe%2B88m1GvhX7sba9E9TBWtiqk%2BHp2iONKhTzkn0%2BZzAPqNnLBnICHm&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      3
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11303    TAX COLLECTOR                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11303 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        3,000           0       3,000       1,371.50            .00       1,628.50   45.7% 
11303 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          73.71            .00         431.29   14.6% 
11303 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,399           0      15,399       1,186.95            .00      14,212.05    7.7% 
11303 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         219.50            .00       2,280.50    8.8% 
11303 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11303 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          175           0         175            .00            .00         175.00     .0% 
11303 44205  DATA PROCESSING       14,500           0      14,500       9,736.58            .00       4,763.42   67.1% 
11303 44217  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000         434.64            .00      11,565.36    3.6% 
11303 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11303 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          660           0         660         240.00            .00         420.00   36.4% 

 
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                      157,821           0     157,821      22,216.54      57,656.46      77,948.00   50.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      157,821           0     157,821      22,216.54      57,656.46      77,948.00

 
11304 ASSESSOR                           
_________________________________________

 
11304 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      222,991           0     222,991      26,393.17     196,597.48            .35  100.0% 
11304 40103  OVERTIME        1,750           0       1,750         243.90            .00       1,506.10   13.9% 
11304 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          843           0         843         210.33            .00         632.67   25.0% 
11304 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       34,329           0      34,329       3,776.11            .00      30,552.89   11.0% 
11304 42233  COPIER        2,390           0       2,390         452.60       1,385.00         552.40   76.9% 
11304 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,200           0       2,200          60.66            .00       2,139.34    2.8% 
11304 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11304 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11304 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        6,717           0       6,717          30.00            .00       6,687.00     .4% 
11304 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          490           0         490          25.00            .00         465.00    5.1% 
11304 44205  DATA PROCESSING       15,619           0      15,619       8,850.00            .00       6,769.00   56.7% 
11304 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11304 44217  POSTAGE        1,950           0       1,950          11.85            .00       1,938.15     .6% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR                           291,829           0     291,829      40,053.62     197,982.48      53,792.90   81.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,829           0     291,829      40,053.62     197,982.48      53,792.90

 
11411 PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           
_________________________________________

 
11411 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      348,125           0     348,125      39,954.78     292,519.46      15,650.76   95.5% 
11411 40103  OVERTIME        2,958           0       2,958         155.64            .00       2,802.36    5.3% 
11411 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000       1,167.10            .00         832.90   58.4% 
11411 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,519           0       1,519         369.18            .00       1,149.82   24.3% 
11411 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       51,606           0      51,606       5,734.59            .00      45,871.41   11.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gi9TgmJvp9MMkJ7e8XR1%2B0oy/y3jmtNEA9gzZqook%2Bt01%2BqY6o5DkLUj0I7eAS6G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oYuMIG%2BGzS7ARYoT5lXS1lphZQ%2B0mZA9eoFMVcELB892F4SVt2uYM%2B%2By/vWviO6S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X7QCtsMDP8Ztb7w6IP/GBP%2BtkPgBRuDxTG4o2LS90b7z96TJIWHXHvtZ70j0jf43&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRq/7mTK%2BZmuEw6qEaeZgaOe2FgerbeCxDZrSMaunJKidqaYf16TEL7g6P7ofYwY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VHGrRfC3kziPkTNAaoey4k2WrluB9nVdsOxfIWcG7xvYMvSiX3bAdnzOmPEASmkA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=egGD5m2xQd3koXdbrKVAHXqaAc9R5RRpqQew4A9gbTVxn1Hew2fNoFjcp5JBumPB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmm7d4RXKlr0y3peTCqn4Gmj8Kydi7o%2B5/rlfAxowXT2Gudi0QJ2Faehaw/8wIqX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9W9WuiigxH1w12VBtvJ1dQ73C7zAeXvV/nixIvTkuM9q5gBpFzYDe%2Be81a7St6xu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqMp%2BJjz42XVPh7Xp1hT%2BoWYXW3WyISmbsuELAg1nixAmiPFjoTWRN31sGTkL7KI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9hXtTYwW4s/Rhvx0XgS99Os7EUcophK1IFhY8/kfn96flWrj8s6WWxPHcmlPlv8M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdeFtBcN6nqv0tlYL5bf/y9%2BxR405iJY54KT60tValmEQe8AV78R4PFueZHORxHu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKwiMlj%2BV8JyKDEAi8zJvKH7yHgLDdiBRGhiXzX2/kO1h7lzhUKwBuYDfq16bo/Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hwjH43kiKMgxM4SC82/AqU1DvRq4t1LLucdsplrg9ocRlQ29hXJC/Oa/%2Bg04XMeA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPw9AUsfASn0HbOqXq28s7YROA9uYSSGwodj%2Buw5ZaPjvoAJqUOkDpr2ZPvhbWC6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZFRWJdbou4jHGlvrbzMArStUMZm7pz4V03dMiroY03Iy4%2B200Jh4RZV02iNdnnu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0owhhezs6KFnULqEM04aWtYBZlGUAaR3e65qAdVogcV2TRRTwOlxJW9p6NsKepXC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMGmFENkDtHpja%2Bvqy88qWPFnAxmNM%2Bv2yKlPK/pZX%2BrkH0Y8nCqRPMo1s%2B8pPYK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=krHv3NUQ2rorAWNvksHaVT1XmXwKSWq7lAY/mzRrb1J5cs5%2BeinC%2BrsnC59sal3N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ASNw2XGZyX9y8wF4scbnNI7mWZu0/oBHYUsVars2V1hi9LPqMT6aTetvgdwc7ivH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSl5p%2BMnkthKUncjYMOrUxLVC8SL5u4FE%2BT584isQiisVrK4UKnyIj7Rqmbg1381&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d3q%2Bz3kfWcYD29YOPfy2uVhgXN9caCww1K3nv/iTEGyYImZC352wxLqfz6fIQ1jh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jk5kagWpYj11xgiUDLGXCpvVvmih3nudS6ZuiodDvcKaxWtPh27j9EeBIEuZ9DFQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrQVoaxAdOeVsL0xdnYHTUuojN%2BIix62MYzx17J1g%2BcEII6HYNOWn325I5MyGMM0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecIUXiJjR6egVkoziWq9nQmxJ9oUSMkI7Kr6MJAmup42PEUmntIHddIN/raJcQVQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKAZa3t3XXUDvTYK4GqtanATBxO/ShHunG3UkZnxxfXIC%2B2j9ck4vDHp0TjulmVP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=48Yz/%2BJzqRqwArg3TRNUpBHzR20MIesR3SW8ggN0MqdH3%2Besav6pa4VNWrBz%2BC7%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTVnQIZmNkMR91bAg6Yo0IvTzmn2qv15vQ5VmPi91ZvjVoQNSfU1eUrIxhBTkqkL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmdCfFttLKGDR5gwgtqSLRi2IqLRJVoH1Kk6t9wEgDpI9rHKeZdYfnGqkiGrOxHO&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      4
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11411    PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11411 42233  COPIER        4,544           0       4,544         813.61       2,288.49       1,441.90   68.3% 
11411 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500          15.95            .00       2,484.05     .6% 
11411 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
11411 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11411 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,215           0       1,215            .00            .00       1,215.00     .0% 
11411 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,850           0       2,850            .00            .00       2,850.00     .0% 
11411 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        5,520           0       5,520            .00            .00       5,520.00     .0% 
11411 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000       6,559.17            .00      38,440.83   14.6% 
11411 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
11411 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500          82.15            .00       1,417.85    5.5% 
11411 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,500           0       3,500         190.00            .00       3,310.00    5.4% 
11411 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
11411 45216  TELEPHONE          516           0         516            .00            .00         516.00     .0% 
11411 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11411 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        4,250           0       4,250       1,745.87            .00       2,504.13   41.1% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           489,653           0     489,653      56,788.04     294,807.95     138,057.01   71.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,653           0     489,653      56,788.04     294,807.95     138,057.01

 
11501 TOWN CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
11501 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      112,229           0     112,229      12,949.47      99,279.27            .26  100.0% 
11501 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,500           0       1,500          50.00            .00       1,450.00    3.3% 
11501 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         125.82            .00         379.18   24.9% 
11501 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       16,143           0      16,143       1,835.53            .00      14,307.47   11.4% 
11501 42233  COPIER        3,400           0       3,400         347.71       1,955.03       1,097.26   67.7% 
11501 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,700           0       1,700          27.79            .00       1,672.21    1.6% 
11501 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,195           0       1,195            .00            .00       1,195.00     .0% 
11501 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         290.00            .00         710.00   29.0% 
11501 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          345           0         345          75.00            .00         270.00   21.7% 
11501 44207  INDEXING & RECORDING       22,500           0      22,500       3,364.01      17,694.65       1,441.34   93.6% 
11501 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11501 44217  POSTAGE        2,000           0       2,000         137.63            .00       1,862.37    6.9% 
11501 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,000           0       3,000         515.51            .00       2,484.49   17.2% 
11501 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        3,900           0       3,900         480.16            .00       3,419.84   12.3% 
11501 44271  MICRO FILM REPAIRS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
11501 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK                         170,667           0     170,667      20,398.63     118,928.95      31,339.42   81.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,667           0     170,667      20,398.63     118,928.95      31,339.42

 
11601 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
11601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       27,188           0      27,188       3,136.98      24,050.38            .64  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMDlpdvEu0yCmuzRsSFy5j7kdNhvl75m7jHSgVLlLq6zSJaKHr3oeqiC3k967QKy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Fh47f/EN2R%2BrQS/tmKDa/OxcI4ZE4iT5UbOWt47ktwUH42DxszHK%2BqwOJBRb0XJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EyMQi/FQt7Cv3%2B8Msn%2BCdeOpdBqIWwqewOen2eGNao6SjzPZtHk19UiSKUojwG7/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4PJWT7QrqbyJlI0UkWegG47wG6xU2l2I7B/LSXlHN9PfswQDcVTtobq311yQJu0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqs1P89%2BiYHrZPWMjVD/MdfSu5r5ijA0vk1YcwS5xInlKXNtZsnYPBvdN/AU0vbL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vXTx%2Bzzd8PoO7edAm%2BcEBkBSkey9eg7PtW9HT7DC1mv%2Bq1S7GRvBEYu0cT5HCIAi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Xx89KgPXUqtC2pHo8ev1r3Zhhw6gQxvXOgt3BTe5rm74leO3i8xK3mQhE24Jh34&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EfaZDC9zbdj4r7lucWsLv2NVpCYwyci0rWPOLcSIF66XZRmspvTX%2Bh5ws%2B4q41iZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFKEQk47e8LNmokGCpJXMWlZBO0nZc0yKwtQg6K74eC/vKC9x7iMyW/XtwUu6DQX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BzO1S7EdS73IQkvrcwN6%2B0TVN41qFf2vdB38glLR92KZ9gMbcuswzC2PHy%2BNHDdV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dn6UZJO8O00t59saj02%2Bxno6cvBJpqWVZ491mhu6J/SBM7olVqIlUAtSnryouStb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/KKNvF3goT2PwgQ4gQ87pod8dKdXP4U23mxWZcojKytDkKAGczN/YtrWnkwbynf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgyNl2bbu%2BqnVkMOvktofFeJowSEBLooj78CFoaQGSh/K9deMXc5vvsB7nwlLjsi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WGtpd4FoNcu7mCmWGY7qRKcAtS2i15pMnLNPiZpcIFW3iIVlmxCgtE%2B3ZVj3Bt/V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYUhYow6u/qmPmxqCggtNivnnCjwXT%2B2XlnL%2B4pSxr0KJ6cSNU5XGwsouZHgVPa/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=27pC07drJmr30pCYELoHUlVspB53GJmFRI9uJVZbobdL3ltdA%2BaNfapjIWoI0wIc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXp3TIHfqQqpOH6heJnfHka4RwLEuW6n3jchBsm6DL%2BszHyXnVaWi8SVmSspOiXO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBEQhWzRfliqRII42ErWUq4pdTN95a/OQs2V4MG69zNVUWIRbmSLpXw55X03Ynl4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2L/kRVfTp2oCELMqCNQ9KlbJS6CKq7orVUY98emc8SiKqbYhssHi5dacMVY4WOI0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGx/y8Q3RQngSegkwGrtEwlS0Ap0n36aa/tvAcgLpmJkSg1zl5Xxp%2B3PJnch8kle&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=44iJwX2Mgu5q%2BF6qTiLGrHLdkLM3bfoaCu1yZStaf%2BEAfniSlAmNyPX1VQ%2BGzkKj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3q45p0VFVAyBFzZslHAEb3LWd3Oxb5RThXeA4%2B1pc0Ay1bNv5qgIylvb%2BhFPgqd8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jA7W9Kfma/VUQsGRSCsQLQNb5ezam9ufeJW0ZNHsV2gMEcGM7qIs5BAkDarxbffq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5nZ24inbTx6Y2m6zFQu49BlsGA0ntdMqM29w03kgqSArk5hOf/VhOtywEN1sRyMz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4EMGFL/SY1L3ps7MdqZpgwIBzKHsP355GIwyMnEG69q3DzbljGlyhpy3qRBxV08z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u3CDHN6yne0yh6ZlyWQnAfvp861s/QvCRi8voms6JE7GEU79qcCOmiCMDypv79I/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5354tOjmoI8PGqsFNj9FUZosQDx1qXBePGryWlGSmMoI188GhqNLI/Joo4YPrYe0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BjBpcIhKIRfalHKebG%2BDdDI2D5BMEhY3fyj2RmD0uOeh3tpz3qANWKVXuwF//puo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXg92C/mT8jkVqUVwFvRGAf9/jQva06237qu9emm5q6b6D9Wo3P/kbbkWWxG9xjo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ag/hPbGGhbzl/txM3IQ8fXbw5jAxcK5VKqVNjKzOPCjSlq5VDBttaLvhGvlarOxM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIPforSQaP7vhnbKRiJ0M0JYNYgaCBCebxB1PjSfp5Feiiix6qZYbVXbqrvxIVFe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0AiWfBXs5YTFhuHy22EtjldoAo5WSWY5i9jOoK7Vyif3pADaya1QvIgp9IrjFAt&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      5
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11601    ELECTIONS                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11601 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       20,150           0      20,150            .00            .00      20,150.00     .0% 
11601 41230  FICA        2,310           0       2,310         240.00            .00       2,070.00   10.4% 
11601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          600           0         600          43.90            .00         556.10    7.3% 
11601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,600           0       2,600         652.57            .00       1,947.43   25.1% 
11601 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         130.00            .00          70.00   65.0% 
11601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
11601 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500          50.60            .00       1,449.40    3.4% 
11601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,280           0       3,280       3,280.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11601 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           68,828           0      68,828       7,534.05      24,050.38      37,243.57   45.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       68,828           0      68,828       7,534.05      24,050.38      37,243.57

 
11701 LEGAL & INSURANCES                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 41211  HEALTH INSURANCE      860,562           0     860,562     215,103.12     643,036.50       2,422.38   99.7% 
11701 41260  WORKERS' COMP INSURANC      487,446           0     487,446     120,582.75     361,748.25       5,115.00   99.0% 
11701 44206  MUNICIPAL INSURANCE      228,817           0     228,817      70,898.94     142,982.82      14,935.24   93.5% 
11701 44243  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT        2,500           0       2,500         250.00         750.00       1,500.00   40.0% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL & INSURANCES               1,579,325           0   1,579,325     406,834.81   1,148,517.57      23,972.62   98.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,579,325           0   1,579,325     406,834.81   1,148,517.57      23,972.62

 
11702 PROBATE                            
_________________________________________

 
11702 47250  WINDHAM-COLCHESTER PRO        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE                              5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00

 
11801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
_________________________________________

 
11801 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       48,714           0      48,714       5,620.80      43,092.80            .40  100.0% 
11801 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          253           0         253          62.91            .00         190.09   24.9% 
11801 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        6,650           0       6,650         767.25            .00       5,882.75   11.5% 
11801 42315  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
11801 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       63,415           0      63,415      10,150.00            .00      53,265.00   16.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BtZKOX/3m5WnO1SMO68XlvrUgKj5L7PVyia9tWa3Apgfnj4myxjfmGC025jJ8Xe1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UvHfk/mJsK9IUU%2BnOZYgnrPFjbBrfsbEZd33gLX7NG5Tt%2Bs9PdriSRZ3lVK/8izs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6Y%2BpVkyICjvWkvOwQp%2Bri69RQKFBaIarWkr6/smujB5EtODGG0up/OON1dnk9pZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgEiluYiBAhi2Tm6jWciM2jVQObuo76H3sgizrJh86qXyqsECnn5HODs4IQAJWSu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgaMLmw%2B9nOeTLinaRiWtsYQMntfD7pVfQUnJHBpvBSWYHP76oFqR7gWgmxiBifD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=scTVzt4u4n9wAa2tSXfPV3n3sqc8As5b26BbbyealeG0UoNyj4Q7dKS13dq%2BLz0p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zx0DC1aWX%2B1JTpEP%2Bu%2BvN%2BL5tKt69OWsbBXi11DblmsM4zwiwrD3OIUcPD2MbZLA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZKyeKLo%2BwBczShL0zGYvi3fN0EIQuGoBXg/i167qpAOv2bKLvJbmfRJIUG9osw9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VcamLK4ZoLzCHCH1q/BtI0wISs17kp/4gDB2Vz%2BJ7f7bj8e0MsCeoJQ2%2B3nBivcL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j92GQ%2BgFdmyF11PIzMeUE1xtd%2B/QpWUSEs27IT%2BpC0czG6Os9k7pJdcVX/ecFr5%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=82ovefEqqxGMhnSeAkVSfOk/Igfw6nmuOOr6NdrTlUn4oAFAvrbZv7UDQMJM0QfW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Av8MZfPsV3yAn/BlDVDSO7zks3SL0Oqys7HR4qqQTs1xykrcbbDMg7jUiaa2r7ho&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uc1GTigaxjhC4kKRQ6bnPuzXR7T681ommBRe/43ALFrWOGjSnMMnQ4VdE7gFCEey&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=azMnlAKwFwFysOVJjMmVhi73ZS3Jb9MQDNgNzDJ4o3wEhuyYbbyLisKn5o3brKkw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KaiSU3dOGRNxlxU3ObUr/ouvDPhDzmXFKIYBC9d%2Bj9b4KEJDM3jsuDkVOXC%2BIXeP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=07yTXPLSxmz/3E1XQg/wQwZ36vymHOSmrejfR8z%2B93UkCTuU6%2B%2BWClfmSUpEcHTe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=msTvFOfE3Mr/w66g6yK/4HQG6iEOX7QVtmz9EeQiiGflIcWOuOwPOPD6jVyelw6F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=phyDzWE4ojF/PoXEDOzRm2vnJeu3Cv%2BiAwhI6vHc7aRVWEd2qI/sbaMs/OPKvmLC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BS5dKwZngw1pMUAGgm6efdaYtZvOkucuVkyUF0DPTuxpOl7i1OGvf9GXhQMpVBi8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsMKWqaTnjN7e%2BUhudKlloa573E6A1nrqgX8oxons/hEEQevmW05EGqH%2B5vaMYkJ&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      6
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11801    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             124,032           0     124,032      16,600.96      43,092.80      64,338.24   48.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      124,032           0     124,032      16,600.96      43,092.80      64,338.24
 

12101 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
12101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      838,883           0     838,883     101,304.75     730,976.80       6,601.45   99.2% 
12101 40103  OVERTIME      121,168           0     121,168      10,697.11            .00     110,470.89    8.8% 
12101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        5,235           0       5,235       1,271.55            .00       3,963.45   24.3% 
12101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT      239,258           0     239,258      27,195.48            .00     212,062.52   11.4% 
12101 42233  COPIER        2,624           0       2,624         258.70       1,397.00         968.30   63.1% 
12101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000          48.05            .00       2,951.95    1.6% 
12101 42324  UNIFORM PURCHASES        9,658           0       9,658            .00            .00       9,658.00     .0% 
12101 42338  POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUP        8,500           0       8,500       1,261.19            .00       7,238.81   14.8% 
12101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       16,350           0      16,350            .00            .00      16,350.00     .0% 
12101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        3,477           0       3,477       3,477.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12101 44200  RESIDENT TROOPER      225,307           0     225,307            .00            .00     225,307.00     .0% 
12101 44204  RESIDENT TROOPER OT       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
12101 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       12,650           0      12,650       1,715.00            .00      10,935.00   13.6% 
12101 44217  POSTAGE          300           0         300          31.62            .00         268.38   10.5% 
12101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          600           0         600         266.10            .00         333.90   44.4% 
12101 45216  TELEPHONE        5,160           0       5,160         429.50            .00       4,730.50    8.3% 
12101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,060           0       3,060            .00            .00       3,060.00     .0% 
12101 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       34,200           0      34,200       4,151.88            .00      30,048.12   12.1% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           1,544,430           0   1,544,430     152,107.93     732,373.80     659,948.27   57.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,544,430           0   1,544,430     152,107.93     732,373.80     659,948.27

 
12202 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
12202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      526,140           0     526,140      62,645.71     458,433.77       5,060.52   99.0% 
12202 40103  OVERTIME       30,000           0      30,000       3,166.16            .00      26,833.84   10.6% 
12202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS      128,303           0     128,303      12,636.45            .00     115,666.55    9.8% 
12202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        2,871           0       2,871         717.39            .00       2,153.61   25.0% 
12202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       89,008           0      89,008       9,063.82            .00      79,944.18   10.2% 
12202 42233  COPIER        2,580           0       2,580         115.00       1,572.30         892.70   65.4% 
12202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         216.04            .00       2,783.96    7.2% 
12202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY       44,875           0      44,875         725.36            .00      44,149.64    1.6% 
12202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,500           0       4,500          91.30            .00       4,408.70    2.0% 
12202 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=72TPBAh3vaJEHf5b98J0Pd3yQYA%2BuWe2ChdCOV6qOgZ0Y9lJYAMqzADb9wiJwYds&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXVkzN%2BJ/9mFlcAvYA/zDOQLP7kts1en%2BRgPZiVFm0LHWs2anMV%2BVe4iWI6eEDA0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ceLT7S5th8bWPjmikQEhu%2BIZ8KuWpDBm9HgKTDc40n4RC68Hj%2BMkQZl3j/rcJcwO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k0iLRvHS5FGhr2l0e1wAG4ia3SuK9plK4MsgSWg7lG0ixemOQMr1C7lg7nCU%2BGD0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XfUR2GPX0fcSCQ0iPCXqv5NAzE30AXzGfChYEr5M1DfViXWo7R3UV88IM8uIJ01O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf2L1/LY8XE56ZJVuREQk%2B4TTDTIQZzKWY6JrnW3Cc6B5XWyCArsmPbzsjkNPIf5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/CUrGK85YY5mtBAXZZCobJub%2B%2B%2Bu0AWO8t8xVVrxmFgnNnx66bM9%2BKWWz25nckOs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXBL84S78aOwj7q51ALFRwmyw9/xcTKHREWA9KbqobPMwGjMyPk9ytL3D6nUw44v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdakD4HJdAfsjvt2/BlFDvB399eIYdr4XcbniiTlBFmJ2plnYAWoH0vyncHg1pyI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9z4oYI452j0nv8wXbNH6v4F9V0NOqni9hYXtucQ3rxBPfJ%2Bma5GVCgn%2BuRr3nrnL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMFW5%2BmqSll6hFXktYsAgTLqPUVMw5/I63gQUCP8yrFGpydLX9NCXN4Ez54eQwf9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RM7%2BHuNYd3pmYgpt4BH%2BZ27JlOpgZ%2Be4KdpaxeawJNfcusYOmO6x68/A5NUpXL1o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=17PFx%2Bm85ZVguQPd6lewVEVzEezsE8bnTs3At%2BHyGoi1kwSq2/CoaUnNR8XjqNG2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRTAMiTMohJxw01on5XkAmuoukkuBG9veIPx7g9mPafbrfZhJE2Fi%2Bf3tgQV06XM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w0Dgt2rH1HaDwCwlwPkgOl%2BvhV1bYGxwaQXO0KZNIZLnGjW378xRsQf5XHmFZ05w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mVBQU6hnndT6jc6l03LAMyZIg6fAqPx5m0PteFQyN/q4FgDg0ToUdnY6NIXR1zWl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x1n3reCNFDZsfGtZkWxFrztBqHVIEPEIivAOsnBci/ql7FAwEAX0ybqjNpdKUoOc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYMj/zoaq2PM5a%2BdHhVNS5wdCOOr3YcDqxJvaN%2Bs%2BLXT0KNPbhdyH3F3jpWzbt5L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QsYLmNtqCvBnYeogPSXwhE/Mib1jtAhcY%2BYXgmSRKFV7yAV%2BtN%2BV2ZtuI8ikXHX/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v3LE62w4j0iVEcWFrtQpqv3ZNwokUQSlikdKvZaQLacEBELt1JmCF0GiT8NQET7I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZZYV7FUf7xFCQCDUF8kTUAzaFDohFUQgiPJfKrQUZ3Ka9G8QB27jf2/TOg%2BFD/s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R2ItEOJsurj2zZonAxbA5GzruGtofv8P0fU%2BSv%2B5r/irWAwerQz3wUXEcl7RluBI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KmIPNzZJLCz7q2ClezpELS6hpR8kV2mgCPa5zg%2BUC2krRUkdKJbjMRrtyzybDkxL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvHMeofsw1oB/4gOgTPdp8oQ7Wc8WmItvnVnZYi6m2ya7F6lVhLZAD6fstxHg3MR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rodmEMV2wMq62PE2UEf32rOh3HlRNEjaSspr3Y9Z9Bbgx0F/wUgY5L3%2BjiHaWeDf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rMDcfhf9wUh4R437rveL5WxKqicai0TFsNo1Ifb/N5L%2Bn65tgCDXbuW0JU1UFQo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzxePCqfE0p/HtVziZVDVISo16omsn7GfWlgFTZhVigWDdKS6HJAI171kLGQx5rg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wdtn/F7RVbDafZJhYOQnpMC9HBjterrnY5DzRKnjFC0%2BcbpbJvZ/N31YOCGqsoDh&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      7
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12202    FIRE                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12202 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          400           0         400          19.99            .00         380.01    5.0% 
12202 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP       24,400           0      24,400       2,170.54            .00      22,229.46    8.9% 
12202 42346  FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES       34,880           0      34,880         484.63            .00      34,395.37    1.4% 
12202 42347  FIRE FIGHTING FOAM        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
12202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       33,570           0      33,570       1,607.65            .00      31,962.35    4.8% 
12202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        2,330           0       2,330         405.00            .00       1,925.00   17.4% 
12202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       37,500           0      37,500       4,871.60            .00      32,628.40   13.0% 
12202 44217  POSTAGE          400           0         400          36.93            .00         363.07    9.2% 
12202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       91,085           0      91,085      26,437.29      22,384.75      42,262.96   53.6% 
12202 44231  ADVERTISING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12202 44243  COMPENSATION       52,500           0      52,500            .00            .00      52,500.00     .0% 
12202 44286  PHYSICALS & TESTING        7,500           0       7,500         215.50            .00       7,284.50    2.9% 
12202 45216  TELEPHONE       12,800           0      12,800       1,080.70            .00      11,719.30    8.4% 
12202 45221  FUEL/HEATING       12,109           0      12,109          79.83            .00      12,029.17     .7% 
12202 45350  WATER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12202 45622  ELECTRIC       22,600           0      22,600       3,939.43            .00      18,660.57   17.4% 
12202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        5,500           0       5,500         332.99            .00       5,167.01    6.1% 
12202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,500           0       8,500         486.00            .00       8,014.00    5.7% 
12202 46327  OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR        9,560           0       9,560            .00            .00       9,560.00     .0% 
12202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       98,905           0      98,905       7,887.56            .00      91,017.44    8.0% 
12202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12202 48417  BLDG & GROUNDS IMPROVE        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                             1,297,266           0   1,297,266     139,432.87     482,390.82     675,442.31   47.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,297,266           0   1,297,266     139,432.87     482,390.82     675,442.31

 
12301 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                 
_________________________________________

 
12301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL        2,560           0       2,560         639.83       1,919.49            .68  100.0% 
12301 41230  FICA          196           0         196          48.95            .00         147.05   25.0% 
12301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
12301 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        3,500           0       3,500         370.90            .00       3,129.10   10.6% 
12301 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 44217  POSTAGE           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
12301 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12301 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 45216  TELEPHONE        5,760           0       5,760         867.10            .00       4,892.90   15.1% 
12301 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,000           0       3,000         148.75            .00       2,851.25    5.0% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                  17,491           0      17,491       2,075.53       1,919.49      13,495.98   22.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       17,491           0      17,491       2,075.53       1,919.49      13,495.98

 
13200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gk8LM6PFpWgG3b3ClbFZdapGvVnfuVoR%2BI/Lalcvl8gQN9U2WELBnffTgyMhVF2L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJlQ7xmcKxuWoKoPn/V1a5VKAw0iBgyQWYo5lB30ghC4TLoW8c8mi7jlQWW35DOi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMOFrtuZPcUw/vPoFM5A8oL9nEdOf4eEWJddnFHKjFVlx7hZ9q8TMfzi%2B6O%2B8t6g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Z8xAAzTuo6dnpsD09xLLTFXCw%2BjHH03oFGbU5nhXck5JbhDR/GEcrEPtvNW/J07&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/UpU7/jOJZsIfITyXn6D3mVTMHbpoBKZeuz7u9w%2BQYEqSjWTAU2Zi65oRU9IksD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVDb6gxllt%2Bo8iwAlaKSULihWRu3SF8VUCTQmA4XDNO0KNXPksCUJ80NUXft0qJq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=77cODiT2OJqNisQfNfZJ7VbNm0ZEnJU3QZGOrN46m%2BGNbkpG3HzF2O7wfzKWbfwX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVzCHr/Pe36kiXdY5m2N0umMPtUgXAYgRkolL7WGQCoofdxfU65ceUPcB1irwAun&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6wUMHYuH99pfjrm5tTbk2oQzZr5Kfb8QEp19Gm5OZp7iP8MDR7Ps0fbrH57OT2V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KBczeF/cOJL%2B6S5pL3I2YmtXUAh/OdJHEclu8g9JQZhTl5n65cw/Q6NWRAFJ4pP/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hpWN9YyBSjAwR8823fyrEHGm5wGdJZ318RDuDWK65pOmMLZgWcxIRDRxQze%2B0rYG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IckFSI2VhDe9w61vtbN3gwht1M/7u0vqa093UgU2wQP8a9F3ekJPC1Sk2tUU3tB/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5V1%2BZJFO3i6g8HJIJJdRiXyalrw7NTrxr59HrMDMp2Q2frCvyXnWCbP2ZmDH1YIf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zhiJTGq/zNyR7QfG%2BrGq62lmbcOBVQBREbhs13NuGjZ29DJs/VSIxtEXdkBt50B%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bOS4LPFLPv6XO/gcDU12KY1QnVnBNMeotb%2Bw22IEO9FtfLHQxTRS9c6X2sOtuLKU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YSiuKgEnsDaCXyzKBZj6d0RUii0rUilyEFQNanjRmwrSJhvwkdCFXwZ4Gh1q3Uf6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrChmUdjKLXe/fS9j7YNd8SzSQahmfggbBw%2B0kdbSM4aN0j%2BeeMCVqtW4F%2BjOir/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RE0hpY33hQ%2Bek473jFx67BSk822Q7sjAkTMWHLOnjUzU8HVdsQGdhpmZRK/%2B49A3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QnJzNK%2Bt/jlt9TBe%2BXvFxM0vsucHzyMONU34CY/HveUhVaC%2BIiiQAx1Lq4hMlen&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzAcuoa1P6Iv3yxOQ6gAYJJPqw961di6vup%2BpZf2zc1q4wLZvQKtoGeQblDcv9qa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kNiaaBUOzIBpobBpKvCY5GktQ7lhVqrl3VJ/hVEHqGlRRHMo7RxcfXJ9s8tc98Qd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jgcz/C8BeIl8Mxad4XL9D%2BKHWOhAy%2BLl1wkk3HzjiUx0njAQRy0Zrh4hR/ai/r9a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=diwTMjzB2LVax9m/1mtczqrl7nBgVYAtMIj5y26xIg7ZU5qMC7itZK3NQQ8IDzi7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2p0q4gUkBo/NCcB4dHSCx%2BKsRN7wox8ApwXK9pIap5vq4VZbAUecEVzbmcI/wHo2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=smPYp2Q4SX9FxE5gDIHxnxKxQdOLAn6f6N8ZAxVqyV7UBl8R4ApDm/4F//GrP9p9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkdcUX2m3QZyoFMsPPH56jKo7We6E91Z8lR0e9mpV/w4J8/S9tWlQ%2BvStud4yghn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZMd9CLVJI/Cnr5pJiuEEbAm5aqW0YIHt8ciShU9JCCD%2BEKZwOJNgUgpdJo7WbwJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=la9z9jEwcYfFTIQL4t8rJip4YxNJ5VaSQw0nL1I1Tm7Oh3Is74%2B/TVzKQtTA10Ab&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3ncj2WVr6/S2TrqCz7KdDKxvk4L3ji64sbCNdidwQDtUnSIHL20snPf7co6%2Br8K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjOeEOHD24CPe4XUPXyF9tB/l6kL9hgrUN2EQbwS6sNONoAOvxkOhh5BoVnSt23c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yixbNMMtwKL1P8Ols6DWcXtxJsBSLkUVtdwhBmEUk2XGve6K37qMhsUYvAYpgrNV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YTmz5xKs64kjaKUUO64TkAzwM5cgqW9mSgy8K%2BcpkKieovxTAx/I2tW1ZYRWcrv3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FZ9voWAeFNQJ8NRCnrMwD8R%2BlYUHhlXRDG1qB9FEoUimWg%2BMUhUKenYeMDe%2Bq4v&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      8
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13200    PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13200 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      144,720           0     144,720      17,061.04     127,504.77         154.19   99.9% 
13200 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          652           0         652         141.12            .00         510.88   21.6% 
13200 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       21,591           0      21,591       2,447.83            .00      19,143.17   11.3% 
13200 42233  COPIER          440           0         440          18.72         182.16         239.12   45.7% 
13200 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300          69.49            .00         230.51   23.2% 
13200 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          605           0         605            .00            .00         605.00     .0% 
13200 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
13200 44217  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13200 44231  ADVERTISING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
13200 45216  TELEPHONE        1,500           0       1,500          80.09            .00       1,419.91    5.3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        170,608           0     170,608      19,818.29     127,686.93      23,102.78   86.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,608           0     170,608      19,818.29     127,686.93      23,102.78

 
13201 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      435,116           0     435,116      40,004.90     336,705.10      58,406.00   86.6% 
13201 40103  OVERTIME       12,500           0      12,500       1,634.05            .00      10,865.95   13.1% 
13201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS          500           0         500         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 
13201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,841           0       1,841         364.49            .00       1,476.51   19.8% 
13201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       60,064           0      60,064       5,371.91            .00      54,692.09    8.9% 
13201 42233  COPIER          240           0         240            .00            .00         240.00     .0% 
13201 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        4,176           0       4,176         236.46            .00       3,939.54    5.7% 
13201 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI      149,476           0     149,476       8,455.38            .00     141,020.62    5.7% 
13201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       35,500           0      35,500       3,406.00            .00      32,094.00    9.6% 
13201 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL       10,350           0      10,350       4,400.00            .00       5,950.00   42.5% 
13201 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        4,600           0       4,600         205.22            .00       4,394.78    4.5% 
13201 45389  TRAFFIC CONTROL LIGHTS       70,000           0      70,000      12,518.86            .00      57,481.14   17.9% 
13201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          200           0         200         210.00            .00         -10.00  105.0% 
13201 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &      141,550           0     141,550      18,273.83            .00     123,276.17   12.9% 
13201 48439  ROAD IMPROVEMENT      550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,478,913           0   1,478,913      95,181.10     336,705.10   1,047,026.80   29.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,478,913           0   1,478,913      95,181.10     336,705.10   1,047,026.80

 
13202 FLEET MAINTENANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
13202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      246,653           0     246,653      28,703.72     216,211.14       1,738.14   99.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zfRF4fERWjEfjxy1i8gaExmDtfloh7A%2BhdMM%2BklucTqZT62JykusQnm2ekxHdl7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2lkTzHMVb8WamFFBI2uSclCcO2zJCXy0IoSMOwCsuruFCfqVtspNyKp3YQ2oSaz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zSIV2RKvyNpQENPudsefRyPAYkJNhDbqhNnrjPA%2B2lWSrEN8yqCA5MHeTm8NXV5L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MDFcxnM3whij8QbQLkZOYBsYWnNP5vFM8Jq0WAZLRpob9PdgiKw7fAkRZ8aaUb9n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8UDVw%2BcFWDqZP7i28MHUE6dm0AijSi7Wdz4ikfiezgki%2Byfe2mtk1KA7O1YWK8y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qDRXL/HT31h%2B5VgbFUQMweQYxA8PVbkEls%2B4lrPPHo/MwfpVLbwa/5vjmquO1f9q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=veabXNRWZInK1yZb%2B%2BXPx8OADfCZDNimWy/jvrKbGySX8e5PTpwslU22nFE/cKn9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWan2arovgQzacdrx2xYUwNmr3%2BOZ6k3FBQRS8IO664xsa4v%2BYWEHvvS%2BaG8x2RQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5%2BmvRjigbbFFqnjJKyggn1279yQOEmgLr3IvvDBgbYBRSuVZC0MgYGgamiVxaCv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LCZeL/%2BsLLbryQPht%2Bi5Q%2BHz3qD8eweyrkckbJAOp%2B7T94oZk12MYW/25yYOtRX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVl08M0YrFVUvI%2BaEF3s804qmSgGpCavPSAS3mr0kNPR1SfKxAtFiT27%2B2xKAOMW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkNn/3ef6v1Xf/gnHJGymCn2pTUGWHYoEVawd4O/MrItA2/M5GhXeRoUSrpsoEME&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=It4vORG2F/8aFKaZTiGpCJDid2Li/WQFuZRaq4aC%2BcahMLKIovNFyUk5xeH%2BkoDg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hst%2BOozMCuqvF68kFcXUNISqcfKoLGVr4kFrGyuggdofOgW/D5ify5Isi2AAY/Fi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U9vGtxM%2BZavKKpzSKdWjENVCvf3apfsOe0Dvfzl8XBjYXTgD9FLfmxZ5Vcpl5K3t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1A65HbOuSKtpoazIayoPxIBRPGKujFXs1z0f0yBxKRTPv4ZFbDW21aXO7coanVHM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bzI34ZUjqRKNM5Ykr97gNFCGWJcoO7vOFQWZN3JA6f77g0nuViDbZ78YEvtnylmX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HRXTlhSGQMcWPl/PeCK1I08yss2L0LL56c1MlUbXIV1DdVmjDzJfi6M4JWda1OK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FCGb1Inm%2BhKqe0RNVwdt9CgiC4cXNNSFgmUzhETPZPWD8zP5HS7hc90A/CQJiblJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4dwF6tfLQDzllzXodddXEHf43acLVCcwnC7ulEx8FJhXDeReuTzOSxASvMQh1VA0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BR1aEfevgEQm2Y7473tMumhOZUKjO2TAcqq7Y0Yy4DS4Rd7t3AaYlej7CVKlcWID&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PKXQWUGwPBkRFGdLuRlfEAkmSF69x/t4fVnahOAqDypHlSjfgTTVLZEBcEiaQSmY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPSZwyNUGVOWyF9FiMfvbhibpP0HiTcPG32W1Ww2eJy2CDUN73NVP/JFeOh2n7/R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BSQUzlvSCybwnosHsi0J0NJSxxsXWHB2KV6b/fMv%2Bg/712z%2Bt/ykWgjPPDE0y9Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KEtlN6/c367Px7tEGsOFmS%2BHcVdb%2BWqxmRRq0LmyDSxwcKdf41qWdpk6kBMBUWa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KuZ4AHruoZN9/T47XyUqWBzITPeAf7A%2B3xMBuwG9ZMgrruwBnACkl5yHmlyGiZAp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ltNum/isHiT8/NYy3yxLRA/WYWm6sDN7yKHKaQMuA73s3tTn3T31iU1DCKyFHF5B&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      9
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13202    FLEET MAINTENANCE                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13202 40103  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000         259.84            .00       3,740.16    6.5% 
13202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,800           0       1,800         300.00            .00       1,500.00   16.7% 
13202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,029           0       1,029         239.04            .00         789.96   23.2% 
13202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       35,623           0      35,623       3,593.53            .00      32,029.47   10.1% 
13202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          930           0         930          43.90            .00         886.10    4.7% 
13202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        1,400           0       1,400         173.92            .00       1,226.08   12.4% 
13202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,300           0       1,300            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0% 
13202 42341  FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S       25,000           0      25,000       3,424.70            .00      21,575.30   13.7% 
13202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          455           0         455            .00            .00         455.00     .0% 
13202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       18,906           0      18,906       2,448.84            .00      16,457.16   13.0% 
13202 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        3,600           0       3,600          71.46            .00       3,528.54    2.0% 
13202 45221  FUEL/HEATING        4,538           0       4,538            .00            .00       4,538.00     .0% 
13202 45622  ELECTRIC       11,000           0      11,000       3,222.25            .00       7,777.75   29.3% 
13202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        2,800           0       2,800         497.08            .00       2,302.92   17.8% 
13202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,000           0       8,000       3,078.48            .00       4,921.52   38.5% 
13202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        8,460           0       8,460         585.27            .00       7,874.73    6.9% 
13202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE                  383,644           0     383,644      46,842.03     216,211.14     120,590.83   68.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      383,644           0     383,644      46,842.03     216,211.14     120,590.83

 
13203 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13203 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      273,673           0     273,673      21,420.09     165,218.31      87,034.60   68.2% 
13203 40103  OVERTIME        8,600           0       8,600       1,729.48            .00       6,870.52   20.1% 
13203 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,368           0       1,368         214.62            .00       1,153.38   15.7% 
13203 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,913           0      37,913       2,973.72            .00      34,939.28    7.8% 
13203 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        2,200           0       2,200         520.33            .00       1,679.67   23.7% 
13203 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
13203 42334  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SU       28,000           0      28,000       2,956.06            .00      25,043.94   10.6% 
13203 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       1,134.61            .00       3,865.39   22.7% 
13203 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13203 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        5,400           0       5,400         977.75            .00       4,422.25   18.1% 
13203 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        5,790           0       5,790         950.00            .00       4,840.00   16.4% 
13203 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13203 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL          500           0         500         330.58            .00         169.42   66.1% 
13203 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,800           0       2,800         109.94            .00       2,690.06    3.9% 
13203 45216  TELEPHONE          660           0         660          25.91            .00         634.09    3.9% 
13203 45221  FUEL/HEATING        1,858           0       1,858            .00            .00       1,858.00     .0% 
13203 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       27,000           0      27,000       4,543.49            .00      22,456.51   16.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESuGUXTtaT3HBKiCgQ6JWX4e9ZV3Bg9nvfytFzLSTIainMuXhz2XonAizNSbzZDE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rH6edEzJAMA%2BchOaAMclagy90h3u6P5jD/0fzhWdpygFfa1X0kJqOXLxEqSslM1k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOZt8HwWn6Yzg4pwtLgy8Qbe7UlmGqPKsqj38ODNXWV4gG6fg9nBCooF3LHf5Xyo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e7VzezBtbYfE8RYMBDGeVd%2BtgWEsJJ3pLeLZbRtDI8GEPIc/2evYKoqPiVx33mAX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtjkay/RTMgygte9VPICmsE7FE4PPFtfsYPr4I8/ZcXIs4%2BAOGV2TFtV7%2BcvG4W/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/QDIWPRkgLm3jk3ksUvCJDqEOaxmNup6aHfHzMB%2BHDDA1dxVCUvcTrHN0yKbYRk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CuvomhE0/NyDgeSGdfAlTNsbL0N4cPKHz%2BHaaGmjfQFc7CWpiPUMglIxF%2BtoCnfZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NQtqVg0Pu7kC43IT1BaHBy3raZbDQb5dl1W4DuMLhxIQlfS35/1oteWl4Aj6FCd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2K/5ktnNEnePdiHkLMlYoRqTqduCd1hVpCLokM4o1X06HjIaPe%2BdSRn9fhuY/0bA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vwpjgpr2HsO0ID/6KZhUpDd9eKaeKxspXNryMz77KGLpDQgT2Xh4PvPEjDilsD2F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NEQ7q752xQFhRuu6tfm9ZMEylp4rzAmbGF5ukEvCqnsQWgJZQelAKCB75sHG67Bz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yt3Df24Bjk3UCxQgi%2B2CMk5kABT%2BVUi0sYr9%2BIkBE7I0TjyokIXFi13zHWuHzUsm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0UW0twiBwswBmhw1PpjpQlA%2Bv7D%2BV28w1QHuEnaP1tId78AayB0A98uc7tQwNLok&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TbSPe7%2BsnhSYI6QdxVo7lwnBwU3uckL4CrSORqQCqQ04TkvaK70vJOBxCicGXBa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCFnSkmoEAYfAYgw3x5l4F3NHVkStHOCv85dPDDYqPvnKri0w7ckePM5kB510Lz9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6cJtVYGM81GWfPGJA%2BoAeOS51aO6Uxlwcp2GoOaqCUv7ZtsRrFwdU7j3PpQL2nIM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=szmTPN/FyU15esRYNndx5Pi5Ls8wH0PViI2JPz6eBxWARyp/pEFTARd0e9aYjhRJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSI1%2BeYqIw%2BAeMZ9STp40NZg6/MOkuJXLhlvi4fuSktSvJuMOXKO7eO%2BDTfGhDP/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0YxbWXbhbJJCNA619CkSoAh0AiZFz9qxBGhDPYgJ1cZOJIYTDgZzpsSC22xXuqFQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpT3H9ED4zCD3jTDpz9Ut4fK8j2MVgGbgfo3ZsovVfzrmGCjsO0/jz7Ygj21vP7m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvma1q4Tk4srio2WZMpNF3yUa8KNSlYMcVJ%2B24oLM8b5pjXcNhqGD7BHV60BEmsJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=byFIKpH2oWPFVgZiOSSf3gKxsZi8ydS68c9P342VNoSeNLi6R/XBXIlOMqHMS0CW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=akIecClZxTXxjgyjYWXuEisA1umEYhhOr%2BEPlPfPS1sGcTGMAd2jMSDIJ4Vx/xgP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBZr08dmUl0URxd9pooVrHf13UYbKCRmhy1LlWahZDliTC201jB0FRHuRcZaZRPs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1a3umMQSiU3DBNiUBZ9CMo%2BC8HyklG8VTRBiPI5OW%2BZ9FSl5YfAiY9ZAopgdN9K5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/S%2BLFqxDi2TgUKApeFLEzGMTGh8gv6KNUKY0NxhKHRhjm3BzE6T42PXdro%2Bf7a/x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2hp6EUAfLACSCicvrX6UIgC0cRYLBAisWJEdXlqWhWTqKSrBn5fVjoey3gBwt7d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xga3Xw817T/V9sFnmTZ%2BKvLIfLlo%2BloMp9XJ1djrapxSwvRTXXAWrZJX/rZF6hha&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZNzQd18AuUGdW4cHMDsNQ%2BPtG/qVm8WO0RogsXgmtjR82PxWNqVN4TCjp0l0tkY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d678Ky5m6nn8n1l92M66E9ndRhSwwglF4WZ6UBnGA78o7DDE/yPV9ftLuxGJn3dr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ie/2nUXAyDATmGUfBiXMnd4ZpFMRpd5JQjfZKWxJ2QA%2Bn8yYPKGysNN%2BHn%2BxqL8R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D3P4qXxmAnt0FEBuYQgthtKfbKqKxPiyuWn49LsdzFTxFNTZe5Bn2bPPGnafxiLy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FatSmVtBaV3CltlzG1kUCv2FeT3fzNifWPHRijF0PGt1fFsJCW9lT2NEbGN18hq7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yyy8CXvLFP6Oh2V4RjB71MReYm8QIVS1TqJisXhauDaWZ%2BXpBJStMoQj/eexcEei&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvC9/WyKT1bPI6Du59TLKt3F4OrdKSgG5mV2rTVi7HkKTeOQOCM7TYWeIZx6pDUP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2mHwOndcor/hahSk/3XDZYdIDeNEwmf%2B9IW6sttCQEVwoV0S3NUVa637ZxT60Rc&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     10
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13203    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13203 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13203 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
13203 46229  OTHER REPAIR SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13203 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       36,590           0      36,590       5,920.91            .00      30,669.09   16.2% 

 
TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                445,802           0     445,802      43,807.49     165,218.31     236,776.20   46.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      445,802           0     445,802      43,807.49     165,218.31     236,776.20

 
13204 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13204 40103  OVERTIME      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 
13204 41230  FICA        8,415           0       8,415            .00            .00       8,415.00     .0% 
13204 42333  SAND SALT GRAVEL      166,800           0     166,800            .00            .00     166,800.00     .0% 
13204 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI       25,050           0      25,050            .00            .00      25,050.00     .0% 
13204 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      178,900           0     178,900            .00            .00     178,900.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                       489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00

 
13205 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            
_________________________________________

 
13205 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       15,847           0      15,847       1,121.10            .00      14,725.90    7.1% 
13205 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        1,212           0       1,212            .00            .00       1,212.00     .0% 
13205 42323  PROT CLOTHING & SAFETY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13205 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        5,300           0       5,300       1,423.54         702.78       3,173.68   40.1% 
13205 42332  PAINT & PAINT SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13205 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       16,829           0      16,829       3,528.00            .00      13,301.00   21.0% 
13205 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13205 45216  TELEPHONE       11,131           0      11,131       1,909.12            .00       9,221.88   17.2% 
13205 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
13205 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       45,000           0      45,000       7,783.47            .00      37,216.53   17.3% 
13205 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS       40,000           0      40,000         100.00            .00      39,900.00     .3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            144,419           0     144,419      15,865.23         702.78     127,850.99   11.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      144,419           0     144,419      15,865.23         702.78     127,850.99

 
13301 ENGINEERING                        
_________________________________________

 
13301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       96,048           0      96,048      11,745.81      84,301.30            .89  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JRFaRD1PinKLR%2Bfx%2BEILLsC1suibuRL%2Bq0SVD2LCQfRnf5ivuLllyj/gzaVPGgr0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCvQxM3xoVgJUlP4mmwN/sq0W7zapn1/H6NlwNpzHFqfv4GSMG/Z%2Bqy5nClNtK8k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YCMMDACE5u%2BCr8lLYhCI4LUdbE9Yg9HCfK7/zl5u21jmgjBTlVEEOaDBlPjizGJJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kxgcDYjVg1/GjCe45h0sa3TW6oeQ32h3ErX6BMXKHTBx1oPN5FS4dWGOH0WNpoeJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vh3dmoQq9J3B95iai%2Bl9M%2BK6FK9xSH4FXKKmEy5cCOLHNxaThPEH0rZdp5bBiqxK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTlz34HDGsXoHDYWc8HseuDC51ZCwnNdt6rVR7dYTbnhyNrbSQtrTRX%2BQZXEB/Vv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aVfnslCBcgkngPpAwmrtYw7zIy8PbECTslYNpyYKoGmOkCArB6voMO%2BUp8K7T%2B9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=36KZkp7seOx5d3AtCBriVntVPlhIfs40vcBdeKyBbluuIlKU94dqsVbsaikAmWD2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OzcNS5XM6YPrExZq6FWv102WWutKiwTZdeGRVzjN3E4T5UWUQF6ijGqNN3U/JgOS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=muPkv0J/8lRbCQJE78rAYaTjjFpay3GsqgWtcZr1KhG2oIzHAKwNWTckllZ6b1Ck&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqYldvopur27CNkerIh9OwwCrWwTCh1%2Bx%2BCbqMLwpyOKBvozPUgbHRU/3w%2BJfcuH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=96JRMiD/tgj026uL8byCxpZgBHuflsvP62ZOX%2BPN3XXdejO0K%2BZfSWavwaEr8fCr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hx42UsnI9mGzavEeMvFisW5jkBTItpZ/toLT1i3r/486iEMtwFJ7pLzdWZtnCBGm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWYIf/BEVDN2vq8QP80uG2BEzomZFTAmqtFO%2BbPrJXjjcAlnH4i2YaxmPtwBDpgA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQnUt/opHPKEa6WWqoy0JUMP4qWgyoK2yQLVnFTizBZ5vw5TD4Bn7NhgSQv81xIG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVO7DetRIGGb48VsdCJIlgqPKtaHEbY3%2BuoyR3lHYVAEERgveTpUEAcKMCPl4jt3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpXk9AVxJlB/3Zq1a11L/IAGdFsnIS1n1DZBQm7TPzDUxaZXBF7x82y4RXo8Yhj6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYLIE/YVLK7Og4jhU5Bn4xKldcp3HLRQNsCIGZrz/6F0cZDyhn938dYNoPuB0DMk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEAkWiuTu0eiSB%2BBAcsygsgLcHsUn509Dm4orei0%2BL0y2daApHcyE63WCG6w6Vvz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYR/02DvLXBFFvnkVdvLQKXG5WW/4A1xQtLGbOy63XTYNy0AGayHckpGItiJVq/p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SV4RGOBFHzB4b4yCQDkU7CB9ZdEPnS0kIEGxLPtJ/mDA/tJYyRE0td04VGI%2BOfy7&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     11
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13301    ENGINEERING                        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          339           0         339          74.34            .00         264.66   21.9% 
13301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       14,971           0      14,971       1,644.15            .00      13,326.85   11.0% 
13301 42233  COPIER          792           0         792          66.00         464.83         261.17   67.0% 
13301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          445           0         445            .00            .00         445.00     .0% 
13301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500          75.00            .00         425.00   15.0% 
13301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          650           0         650          50.00            .00         600.00    7.7% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                        113,745           0     113,745      13,655.30      84,766.13      15,323.57   86.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      113,745           0     113,745      13,655.30      84,766.13      15,323.57

 
13601 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       94,762           0      94,762      10,864.80      83,310.40         586.80   99.4% 
13601 40103  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000         480.00            .00       5,520.00    8.0% 
13601 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          461           0         461         115.02            .00         345.98   25.0% 
13601 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       13,348           0      13,348       1,444.98            .00      11,903.02   10.8% 
13601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
13601 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600          52.28            .00         547.72    8.7% 
13601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        1,196           0       1,196            .00            .00       1,196.00     .0% 
13601 43212  TRANSPORTATION      120,000           0     120,000      16,878.02            .00     103,121.98   14.1% 
13601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          690           0         690          29.70            .00         660.30    4.3% 
13601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       29,065           0      29,065       3,204.60            .00      25,860.40   11.0% 
13601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          786           0         786          93.28            .00         692.72   11.9% 
13601 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS          884           0         884          47.72            .00         836.28    5.4% 
13601 44259  LANDFILL OPERATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 45216  TELEPHONE          480           0         480          73.05            .00         406.95   15.2% 
13601 45622  ELECTRIC        1,800           0       1,800         132.27            .00       1,667.73    7.3% 
13601 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 46228  HOUSEHOLD HAZARD DISPO       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
13601 46390   VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,170           0       5,170         932.01            .00       4,237.99   18.0% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFER STATION                   292,492           0     292,492      34,347.73      83,310.40     174,833.87   40.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      292,492           0     292,492      34,347.73      83,310.40     174,833.87

 
14102 YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
14102 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      259,471           0     259,471      29,907.57     227,391.15       2,172.28   99.2% 
14102 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       12,164           0      12,164       1,182.50            .00      10,981.50    9.7% 
14102 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,094           0       1,094         273.24            .00         820.76   25.0% 
14102 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,861           0      37,861       4,159.33            .00      33,701.67   11.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDQ6LSVxS%2B9MMRPZcemtWClPrKJLWlGrNwsciaZWdApnAg3Bt8YIiW7gaUFJEdub&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EeYNBLPQcpKlMs9t1LKp5/mSMiQqSaBNNmnNEa28Wyt3r02oj/V/glGWrcU/xjPT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1jUjzFB3NkVxVI6fwKQOBkwuQ7Cek/xetYcf8SQZEjbLP3oCaEXUKeERc8Rle3B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kcxwCakKTaotLl1dyh/z1fQWja/qQihMLpiiA8YM4TL13SYCtjVdzODK8a6sCNTC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1guwHXHRFFvSAhsuQO2MFQqXI7nMNk2hXBYwyPM7Iq4xFIyZreWrixRZcGkA/Pnz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtFAslBvn9slhiPlYzuflVff6cjMfwoqlylQK867cwz1%2BM1ku9IaHfHfUHjqVlpQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lU1NGMEMbb6Tl2KOP0dULqogfFRJrYM9mhmAB66MAEPQEMWg076sjO0PKewsE9dX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sh5bbnsMUwAywgjQu%2BjPPnU4N5Ag/WfMtZziL9A3LMZduh9Am6vjmQyG5SKX%2BGme&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYxBKwphMKafSjMzzkgwSRObuXSh%2BecTm9TTTSDqMN5h6HBc/i13jNBbp0PY0d96&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tusmIQcMI5kYwORhrW4jysfr8x7VhqZhJymDMzDfhBTvul3zfWXnIUk2Y99IJz6z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2wjdMAFqPDn5NxLv%2Bhoy4a1rPZHqry/Pbs/FEnzltKyBKo%2BqCOI4WLyM97lBvd0o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S1q5eUHw7VWfoSVrPiG3Pw6l%2BVlb7Pe835sf440rXicu9WodisSd33FGCdm31wk%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kf0eesTAjCfdApNf0Mh9echHMywwU3LC6xsgiu8kXIF%2BxMWggYs5QAZ5MvMp4pDv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgBqZEBQJO8jRovjFuH0PaA1ZVTWdgUgwu2MlfO2LABlAx%2BAHlsKTkkm4PpVdeb8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=11ayaEnplZdZZgizl0jEt8rnOaab7fp8cBV1jvdVhH01Cz0KBupAsD16%2BH9rBrUX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wmr67pNNdCv80fvBinMJNtn%2BN3Hzy8KFofd4uzlkTT4slrzlwp/SAWGdxkSwVbM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkTgCVQOCSjsugwHzrW5OHulCd8S2r8NRT01fWaC7h2avucWI8xzxQfA4D4bNWcV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s59XalssBu7e1x4rbJqVLXP40CLweUe6gAcbVevCBDakJD3JOMphm0m3zvjcxQgh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WiUFIjl188od9ypgmtS4rRzIu4YPUtjlS4CasvjPBKEmH1m%2B2%2BLr1%2BmuVS0tIXTn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LwZHJF2%2BF1Mxb5eNEqkX%2BqnleFbSVGGL16fMa8F9zsi%2Bg6KRvfFwkTR5vVh7tk7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1LC2jNlGPgG1Duet5YakLDY2Yl8SDWaCxrfNhgDVzBXTrpPa7Ha5XZpunwh5Ee6w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7z5kc%2B8NyP%2BUXY1DRU1awfwH90MY6caiF88RlAlxFG7VvUFp%2Bfd3GNkoqz1Lj27z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8F7HXeQrWJ4ZHMIktJZMX9hy8aRhxSUa8P7Jd9LZUmEYhzvGI0LMVLjpGtZLV6a1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bz/tL876qCmH8jObrLcL%2Bn68NekclJYXNdnzZ3cWvJrEFD6RIp8/wAOlp3CKly%2B5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JbZMYJHzb2d5Nr6tSsIxQhwMhaiD/VH8/bPX3kqGm2FpnvZTZMctlKnSaCILcos&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMEbi1Qe5jeCkA5VwglL5ps600IfRJGV05Qu9/bKi4jTEWl1vC8srMhe1VVdtuew&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fUS0hVtsgxxCnIMYzjURBE3u2COQb3I%2BFtbCzFpJP1c1Ztxa4CpSX48qqWxjLRrM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7QWZfgUx970yZpOx/CDbGUO6tyONY1NJIUwE3sDOElX2fPn3yAHAbITdR7UPagPl&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     12
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14102    YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14102 42233  COPIER        1,920           0       1,920         190.00         950.00         780.00   59.4% 
14102 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,800           0       1,800         131.70            .00       1,668.30    7.3% 
14102 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE          750           0         750            .00         351.39         398.61   46.9% 
14102 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
14102 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          625           0         625         574.75            .00          50.25   92.0% 
14102 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       20,460           0      20,460            .00            .00      20,460.00     .0% 
14102 44217  POSTAGE          800           0         800          16.83            .00         783.17    2.1% 
14102 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,321           0       1,321         253.50            .00       1,067.50   19.2% 
14102 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
14102 45216  TELEPHONE        2,040           0       2,040         351.01            .00       1,688.99   17.2% 
14102 45221  FUEL/HEATING        2,535           0       2,535            .00            .00       2,535.00     .0% 
14102 45622  ELECTRIC        2,400           0       2,400         261.45            .00       2,138.55   10.9% 
14102 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
14102 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        3,850           0       3,850         641.76            .00       3,208.24   16.7% 
14102 47282  PROGRAMS       14,000           0      14,000         643.15            .00      13,356.85    4.6% 

 
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            367,491           0     367,491      38,586.79     228,692.54     100,211.67   72.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      367,491           0     367,491      38,586.79     228,692.54     100,211.67

 
14201 HEALTH                             
_________________________________________

 
14201 47260  CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRIC      173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HEALTH                             173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90

 
14301 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
14301 47270  COLCHESTER C3       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                  25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00

 
15101 CRAGIN LIBRARY                     
_________________________________________

 
15101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      368,840           0     368,840      43,316.96     273,724.19      51,798.85   86.0% 
15101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,458           0       1,458         362.70            .00       1,095.30   24.9% 
15101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       48,534           0      48,534       5,492.28            .00      43,041.72   11.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTwun2r7wj92nMG9ouybZKsJxNYFCMSUOyShG9cyZ5CZz38ajvCTKDKWDstUAzoT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=obVpIHYghmHcO2iDMwMKF7TFBK5MErOQeNwcRBbR21rMwxa/xjts0WRTKQdY45Gy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=umFfBSN59jX3qkalpLTGbPnR2sGbIAIqIR%2B2WYnhynP689MZvv9PtbDY75lOoI/b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cid%2B5mxsYHPQgZDHqRBAfKHCVzDnbHDomIdUt%2BxncvciTWBQCSxLHx/KkK8YyGei&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJBZlqhJMSQme6oG/OAqkYiYf/HhzMTDe7dzc9Kkh8CXLz/EN5zcfROwhGZHLwoz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bbtGNucNmQXfD7ka2W%2B2TcLnl2xNh0aCFGtuRlh2dQxnlaIYISKVOel3AXGIuKZ/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtG9K6oTSdLOTlctLedzu74l51RjBHPWd70ho6WMIwIdzqcufWmxMu09Kzi6/6ju&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcEIEshm3nSFoRDnvof2R1jXKfHP1MLfNs6an5qJkmEAcEjOdIqQ9DdxMcBX8oTq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNzIKVh1iSFiAFpHRtkX3rAWEORVbz/z4DgEA/vwh/WlMfWWMreVhP6oI/ry6voS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmEJbVQzyDEm/zsh805G2liMfhPU8wZsasJ17Fb5dXTRbd0gVNoJbeQbYAE8RmV2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptTRU6acoa8MNDY3TLbdV9sIe53xUzA3bJfdpSG%2BvCQkQMF07n%2Bu/lncbOosAxHQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHeQ3ts/Kr9j6Q/5Gn0Zb%2B20rhN503TwhB9D7XA7Jy%2BB7lu3fGiZv4Kq1pbdjzZX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjeimQAphXAm7fqLcwoDnVXn%2BG3wfmsjcvyby4TrAlRKx8r2tpFgu6uPBzV4aexQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=//Ylyfpox%2Bp5U57bEXqRTMU4JKT9O7Emw8MnGUw1HY2AR/lttp1%2Bxs0vnR0VYRDu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0YYyU0BOufuqFJK/HGFup2zadcUREpaq8wUfI4a0IOQ4yoIoTX/ZlgD76TDmrJqT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVgJ7rBaEfL2zNbiHzQKh5cv39w50ypsVU2G1MjMfBoAEDW8F/SP2kFqLouFd5Cz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3w2hWcIHjM7Flh410h1bga%2BPJsnV%2B2dEL6pQPsaunGgm%2B4QfYohNr85qwUo1phbY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xj6nS4foUQd/XnJWd/ddwlIXj7L4LjMqXUaM8BnF0zipZj3/4buR8CfobxPdGm/N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uu%2Brc3O6XPnWGzlkjERn6fjcy6rZVIcjX7wFVjPwwG81hL/wZa1mglaDt353i2F0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYFY3TIH5SCSuGNwDPJTr4XSRBmuJSWNghyfPgH2anq7xMufSxtDWJp%2By6HZgaCf&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     13
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15101    CRAGIN LIBRARY                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15101 42233  COPIER        3,038           0       3,038         354.66            .00       2,683.34   11.7% 
15101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,900           0       3,900         175.60            .00       3,724.40    4.5% 
15101 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000          63.83            .00       3,936.17    1.6% 
15101 42342  BOOKS,MAGAZINES & PERI       52,500           0      52,500       3,693.56            .00      48,806.44    7.0% 
15101 42344  LIBRARY MEDIA SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
15101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,515           0       1,515         195.00            .00       1,320.00   12.9% 
15101 44205  DATA PROCESSING       32,056           0      32,056      32,056.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
15101 44217  POSTAGE          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15101 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        8,515           0       8,515         558.08            .00       7,956.92    6.6% 
15101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15101 45216  TELEPHONE        3,600           0       3,600         597.29            .00       3,002.71   16.6% 
15101 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
15101 45222  WATER & SEWER        3,010           0       3,010            .00            .00       3,010.00     .0% 
15101 45622  ELECTRIC       28,600           0      28,600       7,120.17            .00      21,479.83   24.9% 
15101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
15101 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800          90.10            .00       1,709.90    5.0% 
15101 47282  PROGRAMS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CRAGIN LIBRARY                     576,766           0     576,766      94,076.23     273,724.19     208,965.58   63.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      576,766           0     576,766      94,076.23     273,724.19     208,965.58

 
15201 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
15201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      140,499           0     140,499      35,090.86      72,466.50      32,941.64   76.6% 
15201 40103  OVERTIME        1,401           0       1,401         155.64            .00       1,245.36   11.1% 
15201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          94.68            .00         410.32   18.7% 
15201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,200           0      19,200       4,926.16            .00      14,273.84   25.7% 
15201 42233  COPIER        2,730           0       2,730         412.35       1,325.28         992.37   63.6% 
15201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
15201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        4,500           0       4,500         139.86            .00       4,360.14    3.1% 
15201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,190           0       1,190         260.00            .00         930.00   21.8% 
15201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
15201 44217  POSTAGE        1,400           0       1,400          21.39            .00       1,378.61    1.5% 
15201 45216  TELEPHONE        2,280           0       2,280         329.41            .00       1,950.59   14.4% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                 175,955           0     175,955      41,430.35      73,791.78      60,732.87   65.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      175,955           0     175,955      41,430.35      73,791.78      60,732.87

 
15401 SENIOR SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
15401 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      194,051           0     194,051      22,720.39     154,335.79      16,994.82   91.2% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ofiXPqEju1RbmFLkpIAo8mpnXP3/BJEwOrAh2L%2BbonlWzpGuK4o0%2BC69HtxlYBO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dCrAZkV6b6/v0OJVv2FWP9DhCnsK96uMiFk8AMYJPgCyCVYwQ5BYuZhXwPuZj5tU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hb7YpFY0hvBOmrMMmb90sCDhKCqQ/BJ9u8YfDb8BkNd%2BO0vK%2BvWxKucf1R/l3GNu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYledlRafH3WaWBWEMaK/WXjfTBkBCTkWNoJBJ7sTyH9Z0plgcrBSKQLQX5b0/1b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s7wYUWmBbpvtco1JYZJxHhtCTRgwsOmpD/RWTROM7BO3/YF%2B7pcMwoZ9doNrVKEM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bo%2BGub3mTuAmOHYcPZPDQ/7IG88GvWsiJK0mh8v9nLQFdkTtC3gDV1U9o73e1RkX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JVh64pyw/l3HK0ppxpDbFQHzfzV2yho6kEvZLH0d4Y6EnbXU/NOG814VhNrYi9WM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZjb5daD%2BaIq5%2BSSpcVdZXlkKitd2qaj9XkAmo3TXUi5Za5cH7XSP9mJw8KoXIDu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6B66t98D1INzrpJ4Z5Lel2yEzDBC2lzPDBE%2BKJsyp4JBOmxPOsdhOJOvCo6qYXs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMZe8RupzJquYMlF613duGiqeOpvH%2BzeMGidiBGXptK72A1JfkdFG2kPSpOYnvgy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=94PrOIoY3kBkebJ5a42HYS3aN1Y%2BQhNrokBuBFWqH8EBATQaj36L8PT4sQHilb%2BC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=laemMuEBXYTqp8KZ92yxbxq5MMrvt5sLMGbapkm1s6Ys62cMN7Gn6WjgR6/f0P1Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLFWwkcXVlPG35LLW8bgIbcMc3/%2BcBWoOiRM5ImcYIOdHydCmDrIpUcMaOqCDYg7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7gY2rfOGIQuPMScrQdw2WIvkij8N247a2HzPNwR/7MdB9HD9abzwSBiYJUG3HjY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NShHoksqfFiUs/2nkXB0NDmYa/5nMtKzKIYMpM8RcEckc5S/PFOAkxZ6Q4HYPUzP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pOewb/JcdsT1%2Bv9oe7mr8fSm0hDyL9NY/CZ8L9KmWOoVk7SCSYGCDMsuComb4VFD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nBzBNcazC5qfoZ0tR%2BvA76Oqj3MbTiJp3QhI6wLbq85SjRAQbp7RNKVhm7dYI3x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUHpj%2BuaXbnhKippVdWmFYazdYH89BUAVoWIbAgzvQd7REpjZo6hVmw%2BqG6qraXO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/nXJklGouyOJK5EAacpLO9inzvY%2ByfQWkcTF8me6V3itRsoQrvZ3s0msb6YZmuN1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XhaN6ii2Oel%2BN/4qgg1gTOu0/t/GX6vbRIATNGi%2BMdQASBg68243sQ4lt7MBOowx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=istEtLU%2Bri8TV%2BxpLDIkbFefLdrT2OwUhljRn%2BDLVzwQaytD6tf3UzR7IqBlrspD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c94emSbFlGcBGD1DNf7vsHv7/mqvOmF/yZctyk99oSoCoksub4mZFgK6bYMSfNT9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z6oIi5mtJYiqhvw0WMCTcKnXHIBqxSJ0nLlTl05lzqQA4UOpasANxxlyJBVsAku6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/cTA6VuzPwBoEyPAqRWlT/%2BeVHUai2qoKXeas/tcAJTRVi8DEYmu2/wvW//WRXU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CMlt6EU6/g3ffPhL5gc7W4MVDJ3cnBKGuM8gqUrrzKdOxgbQMb7mgq0wMRqoo1i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aApYPiirNBxhfcBv59OUGjCocZ2sgvpSZ662inQbXmZres32CkN8IsuUl8aSKgGY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X0/XZHZiADiswiAEw8PGrUSh/KpIdz4Nbzw12nX8GwEOPnF5Zp0RNCXz6TY746yc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JN6ocifxUamlQtYCRG3W9t%2Bw5v8I8SOLhHyZJv2UJuH1ELfDkiCK4uHCfFO9n04p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OKOEC3IX3nMVGb6KK1OwFFG8%2B5ud1%2BtxBYz8Gn2Y1iCBiScJHaMqh3gXTcTrxEUq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IbptyXTYoq0cB7QXq%2BGXvhGSbJJTapjLMdmvL1LFt0een68AReXu7IV4hwVJgnM&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:56    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     14
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15401    SENIOR SERVICES                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15401 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,500           0       4,500       3,243.75            .00       1,256.25   72.1% 
15401 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,060           0       1,060         264.36            .00         795.64   24.9% 
15401 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       27,484           0      27,484       3,340.95            .00      24,143.05   12.2% 
15401 42233  COPIER        2,788           0       2,788         577.25       1,240.00         970.75   65.2% 
15401 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15401 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,500           0       1,500            .00         351.39       1,148.61   23.4% 
15401 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15401 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          295           0         295         100.00            .00         195.00   33.9% 
15401 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       18,440           0      18,440            .00            .00      18,440.00     .0% 
15401 44217  POSTAGE          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
15401 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,297           0       3,297       1,350.00            .00       1,947.00   40.9% 
15401 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
15401 45216  TELEPHONE        3,840           0       3,840         543.20            .00       3,296.80   14.1% 
15401 45221  FUEL/HEATING        6,825           0       6,825            .00            .00       6,825.00     .0% 
15401 45622  ELECTRIC        6,500           0       6,500       1,356.46            .00       5,143.54   20.9% 
15401 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
15401 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       13,325           0      13,325       1,084.49            .00      12,240.51    8.1% 

 
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                    288,405           0     288,405      34,580.85     155,927.18      97,896.97   66.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      288,405           0     288,405      34,580.85     155,927.18      97,896.97

 
18101 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
18101 49245  BOND PRINCIPAL    1,525,000           0   1,525,000            .00            .00   1,525,000.00     .0% 
18101 49246  BOND INTEREST      266,666           0     266,666            .00            .00     266,666.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00

 
18501 TRANSFERS                          
_________________________________________

 
18501 50474  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RE      366,100           0     366,100            .00            .00     366,100.00     .0% 
18501 50496  ACO - TOWN FUNDING       30,223           0      30,223      30,223.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50500  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL      599,317           0     599,317      25,000.00            .00     574,317.00    4.2% 
18501 50700  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI      362,230           0     362,230     134,310.00            .00     227,920.00   37.1% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS                        1,357,870           0   1,357,870     189,533.00            .00   1,168,337.00   14.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,357,870           0   1,357,870     189,533.00            .00   1,168,337.00

 
GRAND TOTAL   14,708,083           0  14,708,083   1,683,264.85   5,309,507.19   7,715,310.96   47.5%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lp%2BbjRIVLdwAf/pk8rToWkskgvmbd04Kv7j8b3UYX2Id4dyhWKqCvKezWMc94soE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctnY19et0EQtGxGYeftWPigQHmbLG69ekbjifvrdbGp/QYrBflyu3YjSKS2zNd9N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8dZCO4HY/JrSEGQ/Im%2B7O3It2LRb7%2BaYl/ynoVBN6D%2Bon5lAGYyVpBjf%2BRPHIVXo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAePcjhietGqA9LHs6LBE6Mx8ZcKzfwiWPG3dksRnmE55HfUSVJdcwXltEh7Qyi%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMblQSuxd31rmi7nvwBLS/OkZDofbcJiBg6bDS89%2BypolU9IxBdbUUWxgkuNgq1S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjlNaB3i9uTBSq/D7%2BosHkyH9kH6CNEIvoH7pXnEW3qqcoAkgeMTUPRrLwFurZYN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SpCB4Ho1oZxR7syRqFZkTuSg6f5OsCUFXHk3E62OwZWSYAkhugq1zfEtpLvxK51h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qg/1xuVfdQkgeIvDr0IW5YK1U6%2B84Jxd1bhF0bMJHKqbPGKK36LviYE3oQf9A9N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5aMVmAEzuEzVZlMqm2Gz5l9yD58aIxSA3cOor4mJs9fVuj/KdvOT70CJHrQehDI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rd8RmW8UPKUPihCCZV2RBlWFb7CILtgp8ILJrCbImMX95cARFT7pxgQgEMX9Lbxp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aV2isGpxf2GdqMaZ%2BjwgQy7EgDAh234etiO%2BEzB%2BxcqbXVXCfFx1AOJIKe4Uijjr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FoVt1Zwtv9fZQElfWm76DKKU%2BYCSTv6f4KThXUA%2BJWOrC88Dd0/uVshv2woSheJr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsKDEP%2BLgWR9pI2JsA98KU7k%2BTgUoBGxfEieU34wB4VkLASwR0ZnnQtJPMvIJ2nK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5M9JmIVoEaWUJwqkJc23OQAUJBpaziBDyAx03Crn9oloQV92VioCBLulvB%2BxWiG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJUjErNNh6LIZFjmzLql05rvpLDpQmMuRPEUfFep%2BYaSLupEb9I4SLAvdq20zhZq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WBhBMNktDW2WdtDHWE7hma%2B8xCS4cODZMdCuVoqcoqlwivVUyjbcOCIJuB7jPy4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeHjDyh9MMQiU3ezvLqQ1hisLDyG94bji7wLfaal1XXgK4%2B6/Vjo1L8Y5uGqfhsF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UABpTQBy0e5PHbQVCFPoMdghkjmp8NjWvHJH7405dVoFL6khbRLp/pQEjsgKILFL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItJ0DNhvy50FC581znF3ce5/i%2Bodh75l%2B3UFlnrAe7RKFtE1Nq0DNL5eLr%2Bv9XFz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJoxYXH7JByAH32Fz15gfCIfva%2B3K0nsovbM/4Vi4aee5XvOsdEZBaWbU%2Bu0InwL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i6mG%2B8wVr3xtmxh/BLLJM3%2BJyaRP2wtFmWRXvpadeafUv%2BtgShcO9ourIiF15qfD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtNZqbbKk80hTqUBxeidSRdBz/a9ScW6bnAWmS2M7q6/3BctX1Zm3HIjrtAZLkbJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3V4m7aghQPZS7oZN85Zz9CktLKxc2YvjWZe5%2BlqcD/yiI8p/GG/vvMYSfFXmh%2BNu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OkD5Cx5rhyxjo6la1ybEzTuUDRe3v/%2Bza0P2OHV1zeKoWmaUN/c9jUAhNwfUyypp&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:11    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 PROPERTY TAXES                     
_________________________________________

 
11303 30111  CURRENT TAXES   38,843,561           0  38,843,561  18,223,992.92                 20,619,568.08   46.9% 
11303 30112  DELINQUENT TAXES      425,000           0     425,000     123,655.89                    301,344.11   29.1% 
11303 30113  INTEREST & PENALTIES      200,000           0     200,000      56,614.86                    143,385.14   28.3% 

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES                  39,468,561           0  39,468,561  18,404,263.67                 21,064,297.33   46.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,468,561           0  39,468,561  18,404,263.67                 21,064,297.33

 
31 INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  
_________________________________________

 
11301 31423  51-56A DISTR. TO TOWNS        7,000           0       7,000            .00                      7,000.00     .0% 
11304 31415  DISABILITY EXEMPTIONS        1,546           0       1,546            .00                      1,546.00     .0% 
11304 31416  ELDERLY HOMEOWNERS       45,062           0      45,062            .00                     45,062.00     .0% 
11304 31420  ADDITIONAL VETS EXEMPT        6,553           0       6,553            .00                      6,553.00     .0% 
13201 31424  LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEM       97,760           0      97,760            .00                     97,760.00     .0% 
14102 31402  ST/CT YOUTH SERVICES G       17,256           0      17,256            .00                     17,256.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  175,177           0     175,177            .00                    175,177.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      175,177           0     175,177            .00                    175,177.00

 
32 INTERGOVT-EDUCATION                
_________________________________________

 
19001 32302  EDUC. COST SHARING (EC   13,503,310           0  13,503,310            .00                 13,503,310.00     .0% 
19001 32307  SPECIAL EDUCATION      450,000           0     450,000            .00                    450,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVT-EDUCATION             13,953,310           0  13,953,310            .00                 13,953,310.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   13,953,310           0  13,953,310            .00                 13,953,310.00

 
33 CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
_________________________________________

 
12202 33704  AMBULANCE FEES      500,000           0     500,000     110,314.53                    389,685.47   22.1% 
15201 33701  RECREATION FEES       12,750           0      12,750            .00                     12,750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               512,750           0     512,750     110,314.53                    402,435.47   21.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      512,750           0     512,750     110,314.53                    402,435.47

 
34 LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AA4bSz30nkQZ8zeTR9oyjeWu6xN/3wl7zPQf7xf1NU04G4aU35pKx%2Bu44wzknQhs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHRecmpMibvzhyeqwoGvoXsQLJTibo1SQj/naxgKLxzkK9pBK7sa3ckPh91DogAA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0mZlNyeoerCfBdoMvkHSDQzKK7XY%2BQR%2BUZ972gcCkb%2BCR1Z0RleKEZeCCA4xgC3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcOnwiAwH2a8609EwkHgP0oAERqzuASC4RxM1eBpK%2B9NLjYvObT/5ctJS7tvc1MH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8yczXKgrOPVjwPVzBRwrC%2B1stCrD7pP6iGLMNZxhyRpUkInB7lHa6f1hnGf1fzN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gxd92k79%2BGwevS/sWIrt/0tkfUh4DWziXoi6CBWGrf519AnQY/09rsdUp4SN32e%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0%2B5W18FdWibpIJDqBZlXPGLR53zhxkrE5c38EnaqI6b0hgUkbu8Yl6j6lDaaXdUR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZ4jb70FqmjYM9szQzxCjQpvsvImqD6WJehSAhFYP%2Bok20JbwrBSNOKmiTmP8rzb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMxjjnNU4RcN42I6g2u1rtW0LdDMQ5QiVnR/4VDDTl%2B/Oz35woUofugQt8EznSyR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwUUbcVGjx774Tr8ThZXT0ExdYqpuHqei8hHADVEnWoZbxz%2Bny3Lr/5QSOOGRg44&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KtAiDiQxU6XuKXhhfO7FBInXrciv8ErpSOPrgnN4xZ8jByIYxNkT9lYPbsgfRKUF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSGII41J/d4KVyc1wEwMG7cPgyxSVkL93i5hCRd2D9%2BqTNVVUz%2BoqHd4SM7Yzc33&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzcEb6fU0wdAdsAu72vahjbXt3hYeuBE9X2Z8mBr8XCYG3W7xiJgl8tmvFVF7FgB&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 11:11    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 8/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 02
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 34613  VENDOR PERMITS          600           0         600         210.00                        390.00   35.0% 
11303 34621  COPIER FEES          200           0         200          41.00                        159.00   20.5% 
11304 34621  COPIER FEES          750           0         750            .00                        750.00     .0% 
11402 34641  ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL          700           0         700            .00                        700.00     .0% 
11403 34642  CONSERVATION COMMISSIO        5,500           0       5,500         450.00                      5,050.00    8.2% 
11411 34621  COPIER FEES          300           0         300          33.00                        267.00   11.0% 
11411 34640  ZONING & PLANNING FEES       12,000           0      12,000       1,750.00                     10,250.00   14.6% 
11411 34660  BUILDING FEES      250,000           0     250,000      43,940.00                    206,060.00   17.6% 
11411 34661  FIRE MARSHAL INSPEC. F          240           0         240         120.00                        120.00   50.0% 
11501 34019  LAND RECORDS-TOWN        2,300           0       2,300         359.00                      1,941.00   15.6% 
11501 34620  CONVEYANCE TAX      197,000           0     197,000      43,244.24                    153,755.76   22.0% 
11501 34621  COPIER FEES       15,500           0      15,500       3,096.00                     12,404.00   20.0% 
11501 34622  TOWN CLERK FEES      118,500           0     118,500      17,201.00                    101,299.00   14.5% 
11501 34623  SPORTS LICENSES          300           0         300          41.00                        259.00   13.7% 
12101 34613  PISTOL PERMITS        7,000           0       7,000       2,730.00                      4,270.00   39.0% 
13301 34614  ROAD INSPECTION FEES        4,600           0       4,600       1,274.00                      3,326.00   27.7% 
13601 34624  TRANSFER STATION FEES      120,000           0     120,000      23,834.08                     96,165.92   19.9% 
15101 34705  LIBRARY FINES & FEES        9,000           0       9,000       1,788.90                      7,211.10   19.9% 
15401 34625  DIAL-A-RIDE        3,000           0       3,000         187.00                      2,813.00    6.2% 

 
TOTAL LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               747,490           0     747,490     140,299.22                    607,190.78   18.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      747,490           0     747,490     140,299.22                    607,190.78

 
35 OTHER REVENUES                     
_________________________________________

 
11301 35422  TELECOMMUNICATION PROP       38,000           0      38,000            .00                     38,000.00     .0% 
11301 35611  INVESTMENT INTEREST EA       60,000           0      60,000      34,191.80                     25,808.20   57.0% 
11301 35616  ELDERLY HOUSING / DUBL       14,500           0      14,500       1,167.18                     13,332.82    8.0% 
11301 35617  INSURANCE REIMBURSEMEN            0           0           0       2,836.76                     -2,836.76  100.0% 
11301 35618  MISCELLANEOUS        6,000           0       6,000       1,836.48                      4,163.52   30.6% 
11411 35644  STATE FUND FOR BLDG IN          800           0         800       2,733.52                     -1,933.52  341.7% 
11701 35605  CIRMA MEMBER EQUITY            0           0           0      44,723.00                    -44,723.00  100.0% 
19001 35652  TUITION      367,900           0     367,900            .00                    367,900.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES                     487,200           0     487,200      87,488.74                    399,711.26   18.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      487,200           0     487,200      87,488.74                    399,711.26

 
GRAND TOTAL   55,344,488           0  55,344,488  18,742,366.16                 36,602,121.84   33.9%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1O2rMO1uOMLLdQtXLpcvzzv8cnuwZQ1vtEkW8L4G%2Bwde/jD8iyoQS/DYiJdx0v6i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qC0KqanMybDb7X40gqN0ImU%2BylgUtWr6wDS%2Br2qlebO9512dHQDQ5xn28JLpY1G%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Suc4nq1vTFLRonkRLt50EHu68apKmm6p7z2w1AIcLEjuFrxXCaGXj3ijqi5XcyLy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3aHe6TIFN4waETH7G58BGclzVRvmUfESQzMSpNCLoVpNM%2BV34D7PJnblflFaru1F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4x6an5tS0M79Wpg09Z5RFLdjm2uRKbyItwcaW3m52aK5HW06nhGSHyqpp2CSv4Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qQvINAKgdcMFo5knx6ItXcuPpdn55MvtE9bzsTrFX8MZ930%2BxVqbV9AtiT3Qe%2BL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=au6hi%2B05ukWmzGnxNnUu06xzC41dyefFfkp%2Bw4L7YQhE9WUkzDR0rTzgyCm7zNMP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=viB7oyJU%2BPvb22Xr9FNQloPD7kSPJzLbBzicGL9fjIK63muddmgex08Su3a%2BZpBg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmXtuTeqb9B0ABtgD%2BY13Cxxr6pnSwq7H20KQRK4batwGaN6ZbFvDpB4CKqfWfCJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnmG8RCyPk8fvzxswSJDVsj/pt8TSxhXyqP1HvnqJpr2KfjML3F0T7TBZs/E7Te9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfaqK5rUeZSjyzSOYrDIZVkZGk4Zr1NbV45y5rrHoFlG3ReataSMxOzNnz0jDssK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cE4H/z3lpj12MkqmXLs7PELL4Mfd3EUiIYj1FDCd7NCX8XshB4w5mmtmXr1y7M%2Ba&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyOjqAcd4eGL33Fg9kGRwRH6IpHzoqvJ15K75/O85t8pAeIJov6A32Q9ox%2BWp%2BjR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXGE7sQGfJat%2Bg8lGIZNOVkG8%2BT%2BWP7nWHFhBqw7SCqIeFp4b3bvFIra/xteZt6%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Pt%2BBPamUN7Gzvgfn18NJE9I6jMb5KTWDJJO6VpSpmqH/80Qb/nhu8urtpZQlRAg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n1z1w98i7v2pP42j/rC43mp8XOE2r7brIAfQg5fSdboycAa/SZaHgykv5cYvh1hv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMPDWU/MJ5/c0%2BuouHVeSR9YysTx2Ld/2XzqpBvJ1NpbQat8Z6NJOECUC1kJStSQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cRHrhfqg/2q5BgoAswYvnwVTHpcq25jj8RI/tiLJneEkGOC91fQnLorIlyYvmMWp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9W9dupquCLGe3dB%2BoxcbiuCCcArozuCgs7kRwaKwr/DlgPUG4Oa87gAEMZO00ap&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BQ40VyXmKI48xTWnFmmci%2BGqzuRwsR0FMEoE9qr%2B1jCPGmop6JrtOjrKP0nx7G4%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zr/ddVfcpAOrRIP5erDR9CZqVoaw3aPqjdPoChd9Q3qT2mE0vwk/OOE5c20DoIOC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f7a1yyK2GZJaYGY%2BgjfIF%2BPRdVN1rH7J2wfW0g8EYVX2j%2BqBEQkLudk6NLFf5NmB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8M/4lS%2B2OiSu%2BbHv8RBU7D2k3KaNfoc4a8a1SiPJoZQ/fcABGMKtHnVX46wM1ZTN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOS%2BdNwLoNnPnYMWvFCdiGo%2BAX2mY%2BZURWRCqV%2B2Q0wJsnBJbOGjmC5COyXzI%2B3R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIRa1utcq3vEPHO%2BLYpVN1Q3YDDj2sYFZIPiwqhm6arQyNNnSpaHWL%2Btcbspn4t5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ipO2WLH2/9A7VgMmJxZghOe1tqKIOVbrM1houxluOnzwywnte6av4AFPvupZMmV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUyH0HdwIsdUxvLk6Ql9f5E37jP8%2B/JsKiSApCXAUFrDdqLDHJGxZ4DtPkF/ZHZX&


FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Aug July-Aug (Decrease) Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

  Current taxes 18,223,993 20,655,050 (2,431,057)

Decrease in Current list tax collection rate from 

55.05% in FY 17-18 to 52.41% in FY 17-18. Motor 

vehicle tax bills have not been issued pending 

resolution of mill rate cap on motor vehicles. Final 

tax collection rate for FY 16-17 was 99.03%.  Budget 

for FY 17-18 assumed a 98.6% collection rate.  

  Delinquent taxes 123,656 85,903 37,753

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Interest & lien fees 56,615 37,981 18,634

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $50,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

    Total property taxes 18,404,264 20,778,934 (2,374,670)

Intergovernmental:

  Municipal Revenue Sharing Account 0 330,363 (330,363)

New revenue in State of CT budget in FY 16-17.  

Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget - State 

budget not yet adopted

  Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 0 0 0

Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget - State 

budget not yet adopted

  Distribution to Towns 0 0 0

  Disability Exemptions 0 0 0

  Elderly Homeowners 0 0 0

  Additional Veterans Exemptions 0 0 0

  Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0

  Youth Services Grant 0 0 0

  Emergency Management Grant 0 0 0

    Total 0 330,363 (330,363)

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Aug July-Aug (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Intergovernmental - Education:

  ECS 0 0 0

  Special Education 0 0 0 Same amount budgeted in FY 17-18 and FY 16-17

    Total 0 0 0

    Total intergovernmental 0 330,363 (330,363)

Charges for Services:

  Ambulance Fees 110,315 84,831 25,484

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $10,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17

  Recreation Fees 0 3,338 (3,338)

    Total charges for services 110,315 88,169 22,146

Revenues from use of money:

  Investment interest earnings 34,192 10,020 24,172

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $5,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Additional interest earnings 

from BAN proceeds



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Aug July-Aug (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Licenses/permits/fees:

  Vendor permits 210 200 10

  Copier fees 3,170 2,511 659

  ZBA fees 0 0 0

  Conservation Commission fees 450 100 350

  Zoning and Planning fees 1,750 2,550 (800)

  Building fees 43,940 85,160 (41,220)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $40,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Actual revenues in FY 16-17 

(unaudited) exceeded budget by $113,010

  Fire marshal inspection fees 120 0 120

  Conveyance tax 43,244 35,474 7,770

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $3,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Town Clerk fees 17,201 19,151 (1,950)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $13,200 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Sports licenses 41 20 21

  Land Records - Town 359 391 (32)

  Pistol permits 2,730 910 1,820

  Road inspection fees 1,274 1,210 64

  Transfer Station fees 23,834 21,797 2,037

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $12,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Library fines & fees 1,789 1,375 414

  Dial-A-Ride 187 668 (481)

    Total licenses/permits/fees 140,299 171,517 (31,218)



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Aug July-Aug (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Other revenues:

  Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0

  Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 1,167 1,124 43

  Insurance reimbursement 2,837 0 2,837

  Miscellaneous 1,836 375 1,461

  State Fund for Building Inspection fees 2,733 3,529 (796)

  CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 44,723 28,226 16,497

Funds not included in budgets  - CIRMA announced 

equity distribution on 7/1/16 and 6/13/17, 

respectively

  Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 0 0 0

      Total other revenues 53,296 33,254 20,042

Other financing sources:

  Use of fund balance 0 0 0

     Total other financing sources 0 0 0

      Total revenues 18,742,366 21,412,257 (2,669,891)



BACKGROUND INFO FOR AGENDA ITEM 8a – BOF Meeting 10/18/2017 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 5:10:38 AM 
To: Art Shilosky 
Cc: Michele Wyatt 
Subject: Motor Vehicle 

  
Art, 
  
As we discussed last night, when BOF set the mill rate at a 6/13 Special Meeting, it was not specific to any type 
of property: 
  

A Bisbikos motioned to set the mil rate at 32.37. Second by A Migliaccio. Motion passed 5-0 
  

At the 6/21 Regular Meeting, I reported to the Board that MV bills were being held up from going out at this 
time. 
  
The subsequent decision to hold off sending out the Motor Vehicle bills was an operational decision, therefore, I 
believe the decision to do so now is also operational and I do not believe BOF action is required. 
  
If you agree, I think that an e-mail to our board that it is going to be done will give us advance notice and would 
be sufficient. 
  
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 
From: Michele Wyatt 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 11:15 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re: Motor Vehicle 

  
Hi Rob, 

I wanted to give you something in writing.  This is the first year that Colchester is over the Mill Rate Cap 
therefore we need to follow Statute.  John C and I worked to get you all the following information.  At your next 
BOF meeting I will have the rate bill and warrant ready to be signed once you have set the Mill rate for Motor 
Vehicles.  I have already talked with John C and our Data Company - we can have the bills out for November 1 
pay date and will be mailed as soon as possible. 

Thanks 
 

The town has indicate that they wish to send out MV bills on the 2016 Grand List that would become due and 
payable as of November 1, 2017 at a mill rate of 32.37. 

Pursuant to CGS 12-71e, beginning with the 2016 Grand List, no municipality may have a mill rate for motor 
vehicles that exceeds 32 mills. 



Additionally, according the Rate Bill that was executed on June 13, 2017 (see attached) it states that the mill rate 
for Real Estate and Personal Property shall be 32.37 mills and the section regarding Motor Vehicles has been left 
blank and crossed out. 

The Tax Collector does not have the responsibility or authority to set a mill rate.  

Therefore, prior to my office sending out any Motor Vehicle tax bills with a mill rate that exceeds the statutory 
maximum, I would need to have a rate bill issued by the Board of Finance. 

Without having received either a signed rate bill or a letter from our corporation council stating that the Tax 
Collector has the authority to set a mill rate in excess of the cap in CGS 12-71e, I cannot issue the bills. 

Sec. 12-71e. Motor vehicle mill rate. Notwithstanding the provisions of any special act, municipal charter or 
home rule ordinance, for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, and each assessment year 
thereafter, each municipality and district shall tax motor vehicles in accordance with this section. 
Notwithstanding any mill rate for motor vehicles set by a municipality before June 2, 2016, for the assessment 
year commencing October 1, 2015, the mill rate for motor vehicles shall not exceed 37 mills, except in the case 
of a municipality that set a mill rate before June 2, 2016, for motor vehicles of 32 mills for the assessment year 
commencing October 1, 2015, the mill rate for motor vehicles shall be the lesser of 37 mills, the mill rate set 
before June 2, 2016, for real property and personal property other than motor vehicles for such municipality for 
the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, or a mill rate for motor vehicles set by a municipality after 
June 2, 2016, that is less than 37 mills. For the assessment year commencing October 1, 2016, and each 
assessment year thereafter, the mill rate for motor vehicles shall not exceed 32 mills. Any municipality or district 
may establish a mill rate for motor vehicles that is different from its mill rate for real property and personal 
property other than motor vehicles to comply with the provisions of this section. No district or borough may set 
a motor vehicle mill rate that if combined with the motor vehicle mill rate of the town, city, consolidated town 
and city or consolidated town and borough in which such district or borough is located would result in a 
combined motor vehicle mill rate (1) above 37 mills for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, 
provided in the case of a district or borough that set a mill rate before June 2, 2016, for motor vehicles that if 
combined with the motor vehicle mill rate of the municipality in which such district or borough is located 
resulted in a combined motor vehicle mill rate of 32 mills for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, 
the mill rate on motor vehicles for any such district or borough for such assessment year shall be the lesser of 
(A) a mill rate for motor vehicles that if combined with the motor vehicle mill rate of the municipality in which 
such district or borough is located would result in a combined motor vehicle mill rate of 37, (B) the mill rate set 
before June 2, 2016, for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, on real property and personal 
property other than motor vehicles for such borough or district, or (C) a mill rate for motor vehicles set by a 
borough or district after June 2, 2016, that is less than 37 mills when combined with the motor vehicle mill rate 
of the municipality in which such district or borough is located, or (2) above 32 mills for the assessment year 
commencing October 1, 2016, and each assessment year thereafter. For the purposes of this section, 
“municipality” means any town, city, borough, consolidated town and city, consolidated town and borough and 
“district” means any district, as defined in section 7-324. 

Sincerely, 
  

Michele Wyatt, CCMC 

Tax Collector 
127 Norwich Avenue 
Colchester, Ct 06415 
Phone: 860-537-7210 
Fax: 860-537-1147 
Email: taxcollector@colchesterct.gov 

 

mailto:taxcollector@colchesterct.gov


From: Robert Tarlov  
Sent: Sunday, October 08, 2017 6:12 AM 
To: Michele Wyatt <taxcollector@colchesterct.gov> 
Cc: Art Shilosky <aShilosky@colchesterct.gov>; John Chaponis <assessor@colchesterct.gov>; Maggie Cosgrove 
<mcosgrove@colchesterct.gov> 
Subject: Re: Motor Vehicle 
  

Just so I understand the new information.  
  
Looks like we still cannot set the mil rate above 32 for motor vehicles? 
  
If so, for the 10/18 meeting: 

 What will this difference be in revenue? 

 Although I think we discussed it would not be cost effective to supplement bill which was why 
even before we considered the 32 ceiling we were going to hold up on billing but: 

o If we supplemental billed on MV what would be the cost? 

o If we supplemental bill on real estate: 
 What would new mil rate on Real Property have to be 

 What would be the cost of supplemental billing? 

 What is the drop dead date to send out the MV bills to avoid a cash flow crisis? 

  
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
  

 
From: Michele Wyatt 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 11:15 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re: Motor Vehicle 

  
Hi Rob, 

I wanted to give you something in writing.  This is the first year that Colchester is over the Mill Rate Cap 
therefore we need to follow Statute.  John C and I worked to get you all the following information.  At 
your next BOF meeting I will have the rate bill and warrant ready to be signed once you have set the 
Mill rate for Motor Vehicles.  I have already talked with John C and our Data Company - we can have 
the bills out for November 1 pay date and will be mailed as soon as possible. 

  

Thanks 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

The town has indicate that they wish to send out MV bills on the 2016 Grand List that would become due and 
payable as of November 1, 2017 at a mill rate of 32.37. 

Pursuant to CGS 12-71e, beginning with the 2016 Grand List, no municipality may have a mill rate for motor 
vehicles that exceeds 32 mills. 



Additionally, according the Rate Bill that was executed on June 13, 2017 (see attached) it states that the mill rate 
for Real Estate and Personal Property shall be 32.37 mills and the section regarding Motor Vehicles has been left 
blank and crossed out. 

The Tax Collector does not have the responsibility or authority to set a mill rate.  

Therefore, prior to my office sending out any Motor Vehicle tax bills with a mill rate that exceeds the statutory 
maximum, I would need to have a rate bill issued by the Board of Finance. 

Without having received either a signed rate bill or a letter from our corporation council stating that the Tax 
Collector has the authority to set a mill rate in excess of the cap in CGS 12-71e, I cannot issue the bills. 

Sec. 12-71e. Motor vehicle mill rate. Notwithstanding the provisions of any special act, municipal charter or 
home rule ordinance, for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, and each assessment year 
thereafter, each municipality and district shall tax motor vehicles in accordance with this section. 
Notwithstanding any mill rate for motor vehicles set by a municipality before June 2, 2016, for the assessment 
year commencing October 1, 2015, the mill rate for motor vehicles shall not exceed 37 mills, except in the case 
of a municipality that set a mill rate before June 2, 2016, for motor vehicles of 32 mills for the assessment year 
commencing October 1, 2015, the mill rate for motor vehicles shall be the lesser of 37 mills, the mill rate set 
before June 2, 2016, for real property and personal property other than motor vehicles for such municipality for 
the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, or a mill rate for motor vehicles set by a municipality after 
June 2, 2016, that is less than 37 mills. For the assessment year commencing October 1, 2016, and each 
assessment year thereafter, the mill rate for motor vehicles shall not exceed 32 mills. Any municipality or district 
may establish a mill rate for motor vehicles that is different from its mill rate for real property and personal 
property other than motor vehicles to comply with the provisions of this section. No district or borough may set 
a motor vehicle mill rate that if combined with the motor vehicle mill rate of the town, city, consolidated town 
and city or consolidated town and borough in which such district or borough is located would result in a 
combined motor vehicle mill rate (1) above 37 mills for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, 
provided in the case of a district or borough that set a mill rate before June 2, 2016, for motor vehicles that if 
combined with the motor vehicle mill rate of the municipality in which such district or borough is located 
resulted in a combined motor vehicle mill rate of 32 mills for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, 
the mill rate on motor vehicles for any such district or borough for such assessment year shall be the lesser of 
(A) a mill rate for motor vehicles that if combined with the motor vehicle mill rate of the municipality in which 
such district or borough is located would result in a combined motor vehicle mill rate of 37, (B) the mill rate set 
before June 2, 2016, for the assessment year commencing October 1, 2015, on real property and personal 
property other than motor vehicles for such borough or district, or (C) a mill rate for motor vehicles set by a 
borough or district after June 2, 2016, that is less than 37 mills when combined with the motor vehicle mill rate 
of the municipality in which such district or borough is located, or (2) above 32 mills for the assessment year 
commencing October 1, 2016, and each assessment year thereafter. For the purposes of this section, 
“municipality” means any town, city, borough, consolidated town and city, consolidated town and borough and 
“district” means any district, as defined in section 7-324. 

Sincerely, 
  

Michele Wyatt, CCMC 

Tax Collector 
127 Norwich Avenue 
Colchester, Ct 06415 
Phone: 860-537-7210 
Fax: 860-537-1147 
Email: taxcollector@colchesterct.gov 

 

mailto:taxcollector@colchesterct.gov


 

From: Michele Wyatt 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 10:03 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Cc: Art Shilosky; John Chaponis; Maggie Cosgrove 
Subject: Re: Motor Vehicle 
  
Hi Rob 
 
There are numerous municipalities that billed higher than the 32 mill rate cap with the understanding that if 
Legislation passed to cap motor vehicles at 32 mills the tax office would do refunds or apply the difference to 
the next billing cycle.  Also in all the state budgets that have been presented it looks like the motor vehicles cap 
is being lifted to 37 mills. 
 
If the BOF has me send out Motor Vehicle bills at 32 mills when the state budget passes and raises the mill rate 
cap to 37 mills; the office then would need to send out an supplemental bill for .37 mills.  
 
I obtained pricing from the software/printing company:   for each bill that we send out it's roughly 
$0.80/bill.    Just to send out supplemental Motor Vehicle bills at 0.37 mills it would be an additional $7300.  If 
this was the case I would recommend that we wait until Jan 1, 2018 to do any supplemental bills so that the 
office could do "bundle" billing to bring down the cost.  This could also be done in the case of a supplemental 
bills for Real Estate.  If you were to do supplemental billing for everything you are looking at  approx. 
$10,000.  All the expense is above and beyond my budget that was approved. 
 
There is a lot of behind the scenes work that need to be done by two offices and the software/data processing 
company.  Bills can typically be mailed out 10-15 days of your approval 
 
We would need to 

 

Sincerely, 
 

Michele Wyatt, CCMC 
Tax Collector 
127 Norwich Avenue 
Colchester, Ct 06415 
Phone: 860-537-7210 
Fax: 860-537-1147 
Email: taxcollector@colchesterct.gov 

 
 

From: John Chaponis 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 12:32 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov; Michele Wyatt 
Cc: Art Shilosky; Maggie Cosgrove 
Subject: RE: Motor Vehicle 
  
Good morning Rob 
  

mailto:taxcollector@colchesterct.gov


This is really not my call but I am offering my two cents because you included me in on the email and I am 
assuming you wanted my thoughts. 
  
While you are correct that the law does not currently allow any CT municipality to charge more that 32 mills for 
motor vehicles, everyone, and I mean everyone, that I have spoken to at the Capitol expects that cap to be 
increased to that of 37 mills or have the legislation completely repealed.  When the law was passed, it was 
passed with the creation of MeRSA (a Municipal Revenue Sharing Account) which was to be funded and 
reimburse municipalities for, at least a portion, of their revenue loss due to reducing the mill rate.  With the 
State budget experiencing such a massive deficit the State is finding that they cannot fund existing items and 
therefore cannot fund the newly created MRSA to the level in which they needed.  Therefore, every budget that 
has been put forward by the Governor, Dems, Rs, the House or the Senate, has contained language that either 
raised the mill rate cap to 37 Mills on the 2016 Grand List or completely repealed the cap altogether. 
  
Because everyone expects the mill rate cap to at least be increased to 37, some municipalities mailed their bills 
out due July 1, 2017 with a mill rate of 37 mills.  I know for a fact that at least seven (its likely greater) mailed 
them out at 37 mills and others have sent them out over 32 but under 37 because it matched their mill rate for 
Real & PP. 
  
Many municipalities decided to hold off on mailing their bills last July just as Colchester did because they 
believed that a budget would be passed in the next few weeks/months and then those towns would issue bills at 
a rate higher than 32 mills. 
  
Since then, things have drastically changed.  Last week the Legislature did not take up overriding the Governor’s 
veto of the budget.  Thus we still have no budget and apparently the Governor’s Executive Order will be 
implemented.  That order will eliminate all education funding for 85 towns.  Additionally another 54 towns will 
see their aid drastically cut. 
  
It also was announced last week that the CT Education Association (one of the two teachers’  unions) will seek 
an injunction blocking the implementation of the Governor’s Executive Order which reduces education funding 
to those communities.  Underlying the attempt at injunctive relief is the legal assumption that the Governor 
cannot take all of the education aid from some towns and give it to others without legislative 
approval.  However, observers seem to believe that the Governor can unilaterally reduce aid proportionally in 
the absence of sufficient funding, but not eliminate it entirely to enable a transfer.  
  
Assuming that the Superior Court promptly hears the request for an injunction, whether it is granted or not, 
there still will be no budget.  Even if the injunction is granted, the State would certainly appeal to the State 
Supreme Court.  The earliest decision from the Supreme Court is likely a  couple of months away.  And even if 
the request for injunctive relief is successful, the State still would have to come up with some $3.5 Billion to give 
the cities and towns.  Unless the Legislature passes some new combination of $3.5 Billion in cuts and tax 
increases, they don’t have the money to give to the towns under the current budget which is in deficit. 
  
Based on these changes, both the Tax Collector and Assessor’s offices believe that we need to send the bills out 
as soon as possible and no later than being due November 1, 2017.  We are making this request for following 
reasons: 
  

a.)    Motor vehicle bills are difficult to collect, have a lower collection rate than real estate, and the longer 
we wait, the worse position we are in for collecting the money owed. 

b.)    Supplemental Motor Vehicles (any vehicle registered after 10/1/2016 and prior to 10/1/2017) bills need 
to be mailed in December and are due January 1, 2018.  We feel mailing these bills too closely together 
and in proximity to the holiday season could prove financially difficult for some taxpayers. 



c.)    The Assessor’s Office is trying to compile the October 1, 2017 Grand List by the January 31, 2018 
deadline and once the MV bills are mailed, our office gets flooded with inquiries on vehicles that have 
been sold, totaled, repossessed, traded-in, junked, or registered in another state/town.  We need to 
move through this wave of traffic asap and get back on track for completing the 2017 GL. 

  
In regards to your question on what the mill rate would have been on Real Estate & PP if we decided to cap MVS 
at 32 mills last July?  It would have raised the mill rate from 32.37 to 32.42 based on my calculation.  However, 
rebilling those classes for a nickel on the mill rate would be an administrative nightmare and cost more than you 
would collect in the end (considering man hours being reallocated away from our current workload). 
  
In my opinion, the town has two options: 
  

1.)    Mail the bills out with a 32 mill rate and lose approximately $52,422 in anticipated revenue. 
2.)    Mail the bills out with a 32.37 mill rate in anticipation of the cap being raised/repealed as all of our state 

reps, and everyone at the Capitol has promised. 
  
Colchester is not alone and I know of at least one municipality that held off mailing their bills last July but later 
mailed out their MV bills due October 1, 2017 at 32.50 mills. 
  
I have spoken to a half dozen of my colleagues in towns that sent bills out over 32 mills or at 37 mills and they all 
claim that they have received zero negative feedback.  If you are asking for my personal opinion, I would 
recommend mailing those bills out with a mill rate of 32.37 mills. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
  
John Chaponis 

 



 
 
 

10/11/2017 15:51    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 PROPERTY TAXES                     
_________________________________________

 
11303 30111  CURRENT TAXES   38,843,561           0  38,843,561  18,334,466.71                 20,509,094.29   47.2% 
11303 30112  DELINQUENT TAXES      425,000           0     425,000     147,388.67                    277,611.33   34.7% 
11303 30113  INTEREST & PENALTIES      200,000           0     200,000      82,317.57                    117,682.43   41.2% 

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES                  39,468,561           0  39,468,561  18,564,172.95                 20,904,388.05   47.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,468,561           0  39,468,561  18,564,172.95                 20,904,388.05

 
31 INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  
_________________________________________

 
11301 31423  51-56A DISTR. TO TOWNS        7,000           0       7,000            .00                      7,000.00     .0% 
11304 31415  DISABILITY EXEMPTIONS        1,546           0       1,546            .00                      1,546.00     .0% 
11304 31416  ELDERLY HOMEOWNERS       45,062           0      45,062            .00                     45,062.00     .0% 
11304 31420  ADDITIONAL VETS EXEMPT        6,553           0       6,553            .00                      6,553.00     .0% 
13201 31424  LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEM       97,760           0      97,760            .00                     97,760.00     .0% 
14102 31402  ST/CT YOUTH SERVICES G       17,256           0      17,256            .00                     17,256.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  175,177           0     175,177            .00                    175,177.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      175,177           0     175,177            .00                    175,177.00

 
32 INTERGOVT-EDUCATION                
_________________________________________

 
19001 32302  EDUC. COST SHARING (EC   13,503,310           0  13,503,310            .00                 13,503,310.00     .0% 
19001 32307  SPECIAL EDUCATION      450,000           0     450,000            .00                    450,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVT-EDUCATION             13,953,310           0  13,953,310            .00                 13,953,310.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   13,953,310           0  13,953,310            .00                 13,953,310.00

 
33 CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
_________________________________________

 
12202 33704  AMBULANCE FEES      500,000           0     500,000     146,305.28                    353,694.72   29.3% 
15201 33701  RECREATION FEES       12,750           0      12,750            .00                     12,750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               512,750           0     512,750     146,305.28                    366,444.72   28.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      512,750           0     512,750     146,305.28                    366,444.72

 
34 LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWWAEeMx1Wbf3X42jg641AtSiLgsLXRf1YUc8GG79nRxKbvByRWmTdPc%2BWXbD07j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzZFWjm3l2aMehb1dm0VKXe%2BHu8KGcRndN2mUl1rmHdhMaLsTqxrCTORFvacwxzj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXLR248d7jXWKLIes8dhKWKRuyMAuk2t93vHhawmLr3OHzme01JVaO2R56yJOFwO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4BgMF%2BaoA22JfKq5F2EZglw5VByDYxnshJMegXt7fjusbZIg6XQ%2BinaFKXug5eF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=By9/RsIvSe0MoplLkT1J0ql/UAxeVOS9ox0zfuz1yROGe3X0tlHWak6xNFR9C/a7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CAC%2B7wqC4lGzIU%2BlF97GReHOCKrxyVh83Bm21bIGkDMs6sbiURL9MJ6Su%2BYpokMj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=46KFfCTpR%2BGe1W8HyWoG9Wl35UkwkdYdJVt5tlnjObWYTojmMkx0xSW67lVvchDv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QpWui%2Bj4ffGWMM56oCcJk%2B0obRjxm8f740hv2COJ6inSAC%2BY7ikDJQxTcqyW2fIU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fAJ0FP5KCBuP4PClMYDZys2jAguSJjTJEg/4z/yZQCNtOm9v7EQxA/HkWVaIrKPw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYlEOEvdOwO6ZUzAeK6sZNjzbX3BbWM6kMJCg4bZqhup8loaWEvAd4JDxQ/rD8pW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lLUcOUlmSzWQ%2BJBmrxm9Gm3KpPW2NnV%2Bs3IljsYlqiEcdgmLbvb4XMD5umBfNm3i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITnV3mjBfrQRrvgOoQL2RgCz3OKHwH38RqhC%2BIdu30Vfnu0DlO64xkUjoYfBW2BH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n4YtqK6pU9YEx9%2BzAd5vnCZNReFy3Klp/X5O4xlON/bNDGSeRUlPJ257MyDquLs3&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 15:51    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 34613  VENDOR PERMITS          600           0         600         210.00                        390.00   35.0% 
11303 34621  COPIER FEES          200           0         200          41.00                        159.00   20.5% 
11304 34621  COPIER FEES          750           0         750            .00                        750.00     .0% 
11402 34641  ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL          700           0         700            .00                        700.00     .0% 
11403 34642  CONSERVATION COMMISSIO        5,500           0       5,500       1,379.00                      4,121.00   25.1% 
11411 34621  COPIER FEES          300           0         300          57.50                        242.50   19.2% 
11411 34640  ZONING & PLANNING FEES       12,000           0      12,000       2,600.00                      9,400.00   21.7% 
11411 34660  BUILDING FEES      250,000           0     250,000      65,140.00                    184,860.00   26.1% 
11411 34661  FIRE MARSHAL INSPEC. F          240           0         240         180.00                         60.00   75.0% 
11501 34019  LAND RECORDS-TOWN        2,300           0       2,300         496.00                      1,804.00   21.6% 
11501 34620  CONVEYANCE TAX      197,000           0     197,000      57,896.99                    139,103.01   29.4% 
11501 34621  COPIER FEES       15,500           0      15,500       4,458.25                     11,041.75   28.8% 
11501 34622  TOWN CLERK FEES      118,500           0     118,500      23,571.00                     94,929.00   19.9% 
11501 34623  SPORTS LICENSES          300           0         300          88.00                        212.00   29.3% 
12101 34613  PISTOL PERMITS        7,000           0       7,000       3,080.00                      3,920.00   44.0% 
13301 34614  ROAD INSPECTION FEES        4,600           0       4,600       3,047.44                      1,552.56   66.2% 
13601 34624  TRANSFER STATION FEES      120,000           0     120,000      37,051.97                     82,948.03   30.9% 
15101 34705  LIBRARY FINES & FEES        9,000           0       9,000       2,872.90                      6,127.10   31.9% 
15401 34625  DIAL-A-RIDE        3,000           0       3,000         898.11                      2,101.89   29.9% 

 
TOTAL LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               747,490           0     747,490     203,068.16                    544,421.84   27.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      747,490           0     747,490     203,068.16                    544,421.84

 
35 OTHER REVENUES                     
_________________________________________

 
11301 35422  TELECOMMUNICATION PROP       38,000           0      38,000            .00                     38,000.00     .0% 
11301 35611  INVESTMENT INTEREST EA       60,000           0      60,000      53,891.86                      6,108.14   89.8% 
11301 35616  ELDERLY HOUSING / DUBL       14,500           0      14,500       2,425.02                     12,074.98   16.7% 
11301 35617  INSURANCE REIMBURSEMEN            0           0           0       2,836.76                     -2,836.76  100.0% 
11301 35618  MISCELLANEOUS        6,000           0       6,000       6,647.82                       -647.82  110.8% 
11411 35644  STATE FUND FOR BLDG IN          800           0         800       4,062.52                     -3,262.52  507.8% 
11701 35605  CIRMA MEMBER EQUITY            0           0           0      44,723.00                    -44,723.00  100.0% 
19001 35652  TUITION      367,900           0     367,900      88,468.98                    279,431.02   24.0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES                     487,200           0     487,200     203,055.96                    284,144.04   41.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      487,200           0     487,200     203,055.96                    284,144.04

 
GRAND TOTAL   55,344,488           0  55,344,488  19,116,602.35                 36,227,885.65   34.5%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dzo9d4aot27tA%2BfHekmcUqS8Zun82BTo06jDtSm0W2uz/7Va4jkdqBQz7iazPSOu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYWTsE3nbbzgEnSdsnRvldfqRbxhqveiHlnvIQyiQ8bn6YfcVNcNCCoYhSg1qHcn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W9OWHONVA73sTFhcpQHCQ%2B5ZPo3WvNl%2BRuKU2LNHDt2bwzCLZ89UPkyD/B/uDYwb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XdjBk4TWLvSX7QoTzYxl5wHtf/WNL7WwKH56WiKlG%2BT3xw42YcCTy3/jzjZCbQic&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6eOQe4x9sq1IZ6TBQpnB3X4KVet38FzPLK94vupgN25tyCHjBwPP4e4lPvQofgD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuP3ELArAcTXEKwRz8y4HhecJNsj3e4UNyfMAGZufjdwfFWpD5zZrNOWQxH8s84F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KA/tAatrPZh7YyftxkoM8SLBMEe5WPAsI8aQ3%2BESGxp9UeauDz4Or4oJJrZb1H7W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U0MtIzsnMw0fzxp4zt0JbMh3jJJMT6jURhZ3x/RGH/Q9D3vzm83YRSmE9VrYAe7C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/ldepoRYkzWAmKJzwEWXGFSz%2BKkMG4gcjR64eFFvEiBRO53PfGnO3X4grHAUm90&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7O%2BRlGx6q097RL3BiTlFQ12BbaLlqUCGDUYC47H46JG%2BN27Dsdl5Rl0SDZq5Mai/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Axmd8EMxWgHDA4oZVwUC8FqqOsgLfDvHiSRPSIexN%2BtT7xv4/2BLVwG7lXUoY1/F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ky8pgSRYZzxHIKQEoN4nE0krEP4dOO1E7zvby%2BWnu9kAWrajwaPF815%2BZlwLPFjI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JAjTMBXFBuZmi6%2BuFEWMcDhYtgpvMywihp8q4YiFzxsSM2zFXmYQmQde52lLbbpS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f2yJBuUsEDFb%2BhF5B39pkiR9jGKcFgGeDeDKIntOGLfpaGHeijrGeke2wyTkH%2Bje&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AERXON01Z5tuEpvY83xB7vGbFAve4K2kqNIGkfl5H4OdEn%2BL71PYIw7pBzHzOeNg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhBEeE1JeWCSvS/loOsJFX4arzIVgIb0oEigHdvmqmK/UtAhZrUPhYIzL1tJv6gO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MSkgTtY0MqCcsN1AyyOKXxb1JGuaHej6z7XPN9emjtbnlF595lBsQ/TJD1hIFM9p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UnMaByfxlLQrSt3F8wcE/of5alNOvEiWsx2RHA/lMnmNDg5EtKw8jmzZeNgYORfp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9E4AroK736EHjhuQC0cAV31OrOpunpA6QWxHUx/VGZ6tSGQ89UbOVRMag%2B9U2Jb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/vKOjOVr9wQZDtqpdugfQiwNvllAYVNFjgCXBLrRykcqzTbDlhxpgO/xqFc2ehS6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rbBmUQozr1fBvSRkmry6alXjRC%2BfaXItK%2BZaNWHa2pRvJxD2jZVNviC6MRObptPu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gxb3OTMd9GI6Y7cY2n1Dd5QUPDDBNfXVYQfnZRygI0PamOewPCh%2Bbx3QPLVyT1RM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Sp8o%2B%2BUWNmbN9KTAUtSeNcLzfw0j1HjXe1nK8/103m3AWlcAjYupBGeCzxOtrug&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAiz7UZy2O5uh6DGrBkJ6%2BXeIOdZQLer2xqlVqgb0UtRq%2BNIcNtlVCPjAvMenGXJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Tf%2BbAF/XfV4umYEmf%2BBn9rdt/I97ePVG%2BzIEm6QXorZE7J1zMupzqL3ukOXxtPv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DwqcYwequcyBGtITpc6jxyVfn4iHHVst75PUUBFoErVEvBQyCDuYP9Qjcw5ZTde&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9L/uAUo7fL9lXZNklOfiqZGHVmB5aGCsKqkSM05/SjB%2BOTlzOrFUZj3JAK0pXpK&


FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

  Current taxes 18,334,467 20,994,824 (2,660,357)

Decrease in Current list tax collection rate from 

55.96% in FY 17-18 to 52.71% in FY 17-18. Motor 

vehicle tax bills have not been issued pending 

resolution of mill rate cap on motor vehicles. Final 

tax collection rate for FY 16-17 was 99.03%.  

Budget for FY 17-18 assumed a 98.6% collection 

rate.  

  Delinquent taxes 147,389 142,448 4,941

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Interest & lien fees 82,317 67,761 14,556

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $50,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

    Total property taxes 18,564,173 21,205,033 (2,640,860)

Intergovernmental:

  Municipal Revenue Sharing Account 0 330,363 (330,363)

New revenue in State of CT budget in FY 16-17.  

Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget - State 

budget not yet adopted

  Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 0 0 0

Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget - State 

budget not yet adopted

  Distribution to Towns 0 0 0

  Disability Exemptions 0 0 0

  Elderly Homeowners 0 0 0

  Additional Veterans Exemptions 0 0 0

  Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0

  Youth Services Grant 0 4,402 (4,402)

FY 16/17 - First quarter payment received in 

September

  Emergency Management Grant 0 0 0

    Total 0 334,765 (334,765)

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Intergovernmental - Education:

  ECS 0 0 0

  Special Education 0 0 0 Same amount budgeted in FY 17-18 and FY 16-17

    Total 0 0 0

    Total intergovernmental 0 334,765 (334,765)

Charges for Services:

  Ambulance Fees 146,305 141,849 4,456

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $10,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17

  Recreation Fees 0 3,408 (3,408)

    Total charges for services 146,305 145,257 1,048

Revenues from use of money:

  Investment interest earnings 53,892 15,854 38,038

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $5,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Additional interest earnings 

from BAN proceeds



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Licenses/permits/fees:

  Vendor permits 210 200 10

  Copier fees 4,557 4,047 510

  ZBA fees 0 350 (350)

  Conservation Commission fees 1,379 200 1,179

  Zoning and Planning fees 2,600 3,750 (1,150)

  Building fees 65,140 115,540 (50,400)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $40,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Actual revenues in FY 16-17 

(unaudited) exceeded budget by $113,010

  Fire marshal inspection fees 180 0 180

  Conveyance tax 57,897 46,761 11,136

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $3,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Town Clerk fees 23,571 30,314 (6,743)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $13,200 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Sports licenses 88 36 52

  Land Records - Town 496 556 (60)

  Pistol permits 3,080 1,190 1,890

  Road inspection fees 3,047 1,548 1,499

  Transfer Station fees 37,052 31,343 5,709

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $12,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Library fines & fees 2,873 2,646 227

  Dial-A-Ride 898 850 48

    Total licenses/permits/fees 203,068 239,331 (36,263)



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Sept July-Sept (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Other revenues:

  Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0

  Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 2,425 2,346 79

  Insurance reimbursement 2,837 0 2,837

  Miscellaneous 6,648 22,224 (15,576)

  State Fund for Building Inspection fees 4,062 5,417 (1,355)

  CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 44,723 28,226 16,497

Funds not included in budgets  - CIRMA announced 

equity distribution on 7/1/16 and 6/13/17, 

respectively

  Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 88,469 0 88,469 Tuition from Norwich students - first quarter billing

      Total other revenues 149,164 58,213 90,951

Other financing sources:

  Use of fund balance 0 283,240 (283,240)

FY 16-17 - Appropriation of funds for purchase of 

Senior Center.  

     Total other financing sources 0 283,240 (283,240)

      Total revenues 19,116,602 22,281,693 (3,165,091)



 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11105 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS               
_________________________________________

 
11105 40103  OVERTIME        5,188           0       5,188       1,046.74            .00       4,141.26   20.2% 
11105 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,160           0       2,160         180.00            .00       1,980.00    8.3% 
11105 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          398           0         398          77.60            .00         320.40   19.5% 
11105 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11105 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11105 44202  FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING       12,035           0      12,035         725.00      11,310.00            .00  100.0% 
11105 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,800           0      17,800            .00            .00      17,800.00     .0% 
11105 44217  POSTAGE           75           0          75           3.22            .00          71.78    4.3% 
11105 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          380           0         380          20.00            .00         360.00    5.3% 
11105 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS                39,836           0      39,836       2,052.56      11,310.00      26,473.44   33.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       39,836           0      39,836       2,052.56      11,310.00      26,473.44

 
11110 CONTINGENCY                        
_________________________________________

 
11110 50900  CONTINGENCY       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY                         57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00

 
11201 FIRST SELECTMEN                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      151,570           0     151,570      35,109.00     116,460.09            .91  100.0% 
11201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000         175.09            .00       1,824.91    8.8% 
11201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         125.82            .00         379.18   24.9% 
11201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,922           0      19,922       4,532.20            .00      15,389.80   22.7% 
11201 42233  COPIER        4,681           0       4,681       1,225.70       2,367.00       1,088.30   76.8% 
11201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
11201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         458.27            .00          41.73   91.7% 
11201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI       18,605           0      18,605      18,515.00            .00          90.00   99.5% 
11201 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000       6,581.38            .00      38,418.62   14.6% 
11201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,275           0       1,275            .00            .00       1,275.00     .0% 
11201 44217  POSTAGE        4,333           0       4,333         786.42            .00       3,546.58   18.1% 
11201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          280           0         280          78.18            .00         201.82   27.9% 
11201 45250  PROPERTY TAX        2,500           0       2,500         165.02            .00       2,334.98    6.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9NyGBCrRI0PhMx/bPPbhPhxVL5MdOhUHNDNxvuOo31Z5YFveBjl2WUpT3oamHpL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKxPnqeZpGfND/FgjZEaFxHSOtG5t7O2Qu9TIE%2BFAzQFmWoJKMo6JVgXBEcOwhyJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UvfrJJebZAYwvPyO6j4ra5EUHA/6t8b/NiIDvV5DHpBirpbBXyM7YawrmwSUWqn1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SJlEftPCx2gZP6UBN2cZBbsjTYWqG0qhCdUiBYIkiuAZhyqlVFk8mtF0hGl%2B6kL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jdjgs7c29aa4hOmlsjQ%2BRuijdNlKqghI5n/a8d%2BhJqM59a/MDfq4fguIfZ/YqKuL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lji5xQOMVVzPYDNchEMoEMFZa2SUZis22qUQoL/WEroIg%2BImnvXlbFSWkR7pdcDb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5VMCmKt6y1zsZi/a9GKM3AFslioEWls6SK%2BH0840bF52sgjCNNjwJ4uVVCD62Ww&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SYZGgiOWagYmoTzkB5UDnSrd3zHLHamnz10HqajgtfgTOElf/31HIoEbIC9NaxqB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lt4UH8wz6keMXZwr5Y9iiBLmYHO2nD1aeFjIZFEjnR1Wkg6H9C8vx77iKRdfn0zI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbI/VABUhqIrMkyjDUFhNOEg/G4mokGyYKgrioyr3o7C6dap2EIscSMJc%2B7t2AnR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yF1PNGMEP78GiFZyyTW5iAvl2NLqgPDNDshwK5tgy18%2BYPRE82h3Efc893au64Ru&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGs11aIjJfIJNgxeH/2tUMu6pag1yImBqil8XitRr7DlTJRY5n9W0hoYWnh%2BDSs5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jZCWKeJJwfTlapy43OF5jNA7EWhlXR65P%2BvfoUW5pr6Ps1Ra15rhNKRDjQ7ZgBZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xLoJdWMxaVxh%2BLcXGL9YkEYXQQ%2B6qycURwBk5Q/CyI00aQWAOuwBGwksYTMRuP3f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K0/CP8nZyXd9wG3clbCtGftKAy7BniQGzvCtntik0egWu7bTe7O2ycnpXjz/VHlM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDEUO5YN2SWpzD054if3T2/bZcgVBzsWfCCl%2Bo9IyK/hY0r2S5hjU%2BY9hq6JXLQf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sq1T5Ut5IrXqOF5GBX%2BbDlmkcDlZVZmh8oyg2L0WLTNGGw8tkR1JrPH27/oRQLru&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dEuqnRNYHNTcolTF3TUfTG9JWvKtRtydPq5iahM7hfmqenmBLIxDOCjhiY2Fsmea&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e7SCS77KSK%2BdFtHau71p9i/SUECUVxLh03yoOx0MwQrYb2%2BM/VYErTetEpMDvGcF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ab01NiNxn/HHNt26Jf5GkARfUT67jPj37MqmfRWiqR8p8oqFpoLzWCe/6wjq4fnC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKo5jeE09isTjISsgfRluRam%2BP2xblPatiJsFJ0Y6hauV3KerFekMHSS0XLnnQpg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFI9azEGw%2B8o6IK7%2BUgIRyiy9WSq/ssxccC7HGCuAmVgwixj/9gFI6vJdfugkT94&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bq0UJ%2BXGGawNitwlj7n%2BKrdlXFYjlfRoaG3LHECRVo/M5WJNk9yD14Nnv74xxuhR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8YPw7Q3ZWs27uXT1gwThrrW8fYAU20MKWuIcOrObLhnNaJvKtxkNmL0VIC9tqfM8&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11201    FIRST SELECTMEN                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11201 47242  PARADES & CELEBRATIONS        2,410           0       2,410         137.12            .00       2,272.88    5.7% 

 
TOTAL FIRST SELECTMEN                    255,631           0     255,631      67,889.20     118,827.09      68,914.71   73.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      255,631           0     255,631      67,889.20     118,827.09      68,914.71

 
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11205 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11205 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         399.00            .00         101.00   79.8% 
11205 44203  LEGAL       25,000           0      25,000       7,121.80            .00      17,878.20   28.5% 
11205 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,600           0       3,600       2,535.00         675.00         390.00   89.2% 
11205 44231  ADVERTISING        2,500           0       2,500         119.00            .00       2,381.00    4.8% 
11205 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION           80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     31,780           0      31,780      10,174.80         675.00      20,930.20   34.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       31,780           0      31,780      10,174.80         675.00      20,930.20

 
11301 ACCOUNTING                         
_________________________________________

 
11301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      214,356           0     214,356      47,102.45     152,993.99      14,259.56   93.3% 
11301 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,943           0       4,943       1,140.66       3,802.30            .04  100.0% 
11301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          845           0         845         207.04            .00         637.96   24.5% 
11301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       30,147           0      30,147       6,378.25            .00      23,768.75   21.2% 
11301 42233  COPIER        2,001           0       2,001         699.04         997.54         304.42   84.8% 
11301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
11301 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,850           0       1,850         199.00            .00       1,651.00   10.8% 
11301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          575           0         575         387.50            .00         187.50   67.4% 
11301 44205  DATA PROCESSING       25,945           0      25,945      25,464.73          86.45         393.82   98.5% 
11301 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0% 
11301 44217  POSTAGE        2,200           0       2,200         204.93            .00       1,995.07    9.3% 

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING                         300,962           0     300,962      81,783.60     157,880.28      61,298.12   79.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,962           0     300,962      81,783.60     157,880.28      61,298.12

 
11303 TAX COLLECTOR                      
_________________________________________

 
11303 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      106,582           0     106,582      18,066.56      81,986.06       6,529.38   93.9% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0HP2w9j50%2Bz8TtwKHt5szCPLtvcV9H7uhdIZWATdNjOCivi0sRbY7nrpCwBd/2w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdkTuzkAvrCHy6mhSWHM/MzAI7Wv3bkENHgzrTU5XJM5VKL8wt9f3f0B2FdFuD1b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mjAdPFulgH2gabnIPaKwupCgCVUhK%2B70TI9H8SkKHTdOZzkeIf7IBpl03cTDSLrz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvuG7R7CU5QHCph8NHMPSz41oXfmMAdOn4vLXiEKyOqcRU/PzKvTp/wgyLx0%2B%2BNS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Nw2qQqe/OMDVD23La7YhfIbDwnzdqPjSrADK9Ybqt60kN73UTzqI3/3B8X5DqoQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OtvCBjEQDPJMHYosSZfsdqk0Zf8QRi5xnwgXbAVP5zY6xP6ZUM/AH5fGfdpvP1xW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipGqu7PJbUtkOkPSiBKGjE192H06r6Q5ihYTrCafweu0yfufzZb1Q04rlPSHiVLh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILc2LGlTpOfB%2BzAEWjQJINaU8WWMtke03pOJ2tOLWrCP2/Zwsev7QxSjQBGM8w4w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yuTrufi8LnjXF12nVqkCOqUiAeue9hleAmemtncZY7Xo1eCP140ijBVmZHGFqmAZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3R0MGtZLTgm9EeRPNBYTjxfNQcbB3eVT0%2BwOIQ9ATJ6g/zDbbb%2BwXBLRdG6ts9dq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1DvsXcxmJWDnLCB2w1go5O8A7yEC2GQFbfS3yuFBMqW1JTF2GZzRrczdCELPkO4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPTfaYiO9k8aP9k4LjoqQNWzZrHEcTlazHobLYDDyxckphMeea1yzJJHTUO9PDTg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=na4uaCWHaiQaeogj1kk5UczAUB9OqqFIOxt/L9%2BdBBuSdRUu5Pfa2KuUU2kK/Zq3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IV/3w/wbPy1x2lxCi9fV/L9K6vM9YYHn%2BkZNVd02xXyKZiXQP9Nz4%2BO/AT33LJ8q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3nxwBA0cWdhG6aqHoC1AJQ994XHmOAFA5x%2BBM1mJaod2FfZzigkd00hArh5rDXF1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvqjBZvgLfZxLq86jzoKY4dHHX8NGW/C3IUWgMB6eJ5HHMqwIH900MCalFMA26y6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ptbU/egwK4ZFEwDPrTMv639rWiBJKSK3prDegY6QpulNUtNXBk7%2BDcHOC4JkI82&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=meKo1eO1nS%2BFwRSppCco353JV4DwNNojiTbDR86NmFpqYqctjX9jte5jrJ4cEXEx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOGi2FjCZVlLkZIBzXQ/4g23s7/ReyRopyvrHwfNy3Ptn/WVek6mFM7vCyMmsk6D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUSVC2qTH06JNA/IcAi4qBVFoIDHJpW30xchNfPm7txAc8Q4DHwmIZkii7JaC7GU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYLxsHwMGr/s37b6tj8%2B%2BlbtNUQNLBBNmN2C2OAc9rGzRZj1QLKGgBy8h%2BZIz1j7&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      3
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11303    TAX COLLECTOR                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11303 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        3,000           0       3,000       1,371.50            .00       1,628.50   45.7% 
11303 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          73.71            .00         431.29   14.6% 
11303 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,399           0      15,399       2,299.22            .00      13,099.78   14.9% 
11303 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         781.06            .00       1,718.94   31.2% 
11303 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11303 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          175           0         175            .00            .00         175.00     .0% 
11303 44205  DATA PROCESSING       14,500           0      14,500       9,736.58            .00       4,763.42   67.1% 
11303 44217  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000         434.64            .00      11,565.36    3.6% 
11303 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11303 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          660           0         660         240.00            .00         420.00   36.4% 

 
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                      157,821           0     157,821      33,003.27      81,986.06      42,831.67   72.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      157,821           0     157,821      33,003.27      81,986.06      42,831.67

 
11304 ASSESSOR                           
_________________________________________

 
11304 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      222,991           0     222,991      52,036.37     170,954.28            .35  100.0% 
11304 40103  OVERTIME        1,750           0       1,750         569.10            .00       1,180.90   32.5% 
11304 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          843           0         843         210.33            .00         632.67   25.0% 
11304 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       34,329           0      34,329       7,611.62            .00      26,717.38   22.2% 
11304 42233  COPIER        2,390           0       2,390         591.10       1,246.50         552.40   76.9% 
11304 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,200           0       2,200          60.66            .00       2,139.34    2.8% 
11304 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11304 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11304 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        6,717           0       6,717          77.00            .00       6,640.00    1.1% 
11304 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          490           0         490          25.00            .00         465.00    5.1% 
11304 44205  DATA PROCESSING       15,619           0      15,619       8,850.00            .00       6,769.00   56.7% 
11304 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11304 44217  POSTAGE        1,950           0       1,950          11.85            .00       1,938.15     .6% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR                           291,829           0     291,829      70,043.03     172,200.78      49,585.19   83.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,829           0     291,829      70,043.03     172,200.78      49,585.19

 
11411 PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           
_________________________________________

 
11411 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      348,125           0     348,125      80,599.78     297,528.86     -30,003.64  108.6% 
11411 40103  OVERTIME        2,958           0       2,958         466.92            .00       2,491.08   15.8% 
11411 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000       1,409.50            .00         590.50   70.5% 
11411 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,519           0       1,519         369.18            .00       1,149.82   24.3% 
11411 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       51,606           0      51,606      11,546.95            .00      40,059.05   22.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0%2Br8Qc9zZkDNOSmxh30BboJOaVz54%2BXJ4QMxZZ8%2BLiCBSNx38rxR2sgE1ipJCCo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSusg7gYCaMNtM%2BAa%2BUWA1QW4gEsKoUd%2BbFNTQ35YgNm8pJpW13Ye/njPOQF39SV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h4/eoYXwlyU1es1I5P7UzusndUrLi/eWsDK/BaGm3jNAi3tAxdP8MCoML5Cjpeyh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHDxHMsSMloNECws3gm1lrh6Lk9cQFvoDiVYAMAAA8O%2BwU4NKDmbnfqlFokSFBrt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6YT2nXrP77mHY0lnYo2ChhwA0k6kgTg6zSJ00qmZMEB4p0n5UgRZJlhvDOXyotj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2tS9jI0Zm5NXvGmIU1CAZZn0bpsJPz1C5l0V2wCgnWbrgt5Y6ISdijKJ5cvGIq0Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYyCKRRo6kVV6NVeJwKnhvipIMPs6546OqkB6ypb0q%2BEdbOnY9MFyouVvAnjzen3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cEYiU%2BWlLsBRphoOeG2qZ9mTPD5aiimr6BAXtWpKA5Q93zSZQMuyYjUdRIqfJTtH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rkqqU0KnrT6MTuS/6AS4efpxHi7kopDX%2BgGWkWUuz0H1NbIt/PcwLDvw7Sx4u/fC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ioRcZC5Dm6C5AFG/JcZWKncB9fkohiQaxUdW5WUtgKf2ENsmXwStASZy7O%2BMe1BC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8ZpBLBXApumyUaImoCGJ3YvBOKl3yI01043Kzba0FfRAG07tRSI57Os9o0XKGVg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B02zhU8artelFRZvHBmhMaipb1srQ19Xw3drKCpjWi738Me/tKUqbdMLWT0BCHlR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uILgGQ9qPj7VvktUa9eG7E9jD3DAiXANME3n61MwwZ%2BtTvhxsfteLLPfCdtgkIRQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2q8NLMjyefebaeVmy2BIh2N/%2BUvUJwMulgRIr064biOs0x6Z69Q/7yCHDOfkM69A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iUcGjO6Lk8MV5xAbdVZVMrtJthaax0YWxdoO5eFupA6bhHOuTIjDtBmmS6Sakh0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJmoHO8/4OOEAOSSIA82%2B%2BRyfSAZkw4nhTZMFXP/LqU%2Bj2hPI2XO5y6bFt6tnEEv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F552dM0YKOs/zqbkFOVfsSEEvYN53wUIMMIQOg0T/%2BQZYkgLpzJUeHoWd8hQj4A5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbFEUHdfC79SYV/LUSYQGBBIf5bDFjDTc9saha5AbbuaU4jaxf/bVIUjfka8yWZv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7bAYBOjfDp66q%2BlsRu5315IaDadqHfPMh2y0tze4Q%2BdWeOkBp9ysv%2BoYtXOBDd1p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrQvjluRqwD5LWjJodldv4sClVn73PlczybBj1fmxMDULfWuyz5aLUb/FSAHBtUX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5LCQUIzLIYqexoPyMp402RJLILikDrqJsgEyTVKCz2H0T/hBlmkExNHoci2IPr1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeB5c9DCJxqqTr6bQf%2BeHj5%2B1a5YLz6ObQLB1RFnTJTITxqhc/DcsLGjTBGMiWQJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sx9GaZzcwoKd935DPXMzliUp/RLpE/RjPufKkVEs1voZBCSgglxb0cLrCuWgzC3W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDrtv/KUkp5Ah/%2Bo1A8azZgO4dnTi4phWld3rAM/zNepJKiENpewcyH55IlFaXcx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqpSVkuAZAHpnxFV2Qo2lDRs6D9Cc0J5DcXMOShcqKMoLZWYmx9QiR7ctgp%2B1C%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yiXK0Ex6bMUSIG0axE4HdCiDJQhEjoxTyF4QpuQrt1j6zTnw0L08zlfWAPXuRYuS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BnmxZZObix0edI5eHcwdFUuLLzOe/w%2BEmeftPFDtZNQ4Yp9aUbqJM9ify%2Bh8K9Kn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NM7r2uNlKN%2Br1ebYPUl4wAiZwVjxELxgs6k7HgHPlEIOO74XQkweFGWE9rUZFKkZ&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      4
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11411    PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11411 42233  COPIER        4,544           0       4,544       1,354.43       2,071.49       1,118.08   75.4% 
11411 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500          15.95            .00       2,484.05     .6% 
11411 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
11411 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11411 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,215           0       1,215            .00            .00       1,215.00     .0% 
11411 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,850           0       2,850          65.00            .00       2,785.00    2.3% 
11411 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        5,520           0       5,520            .00            .00       5,520.00     .0% 
11411 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000       6,559.17            .00      38,440.83   14.6% 
11411 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
11411 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500          82.15            .00       1,417.85    5.5% 
11411 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,500           0       3,500         350.00            .00       3,150.00   10.0% 
11411 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,250           0       1,250         122.00            .00       1,128.00    9.8% 
11411 45216  TELEPHONE          516           0         516          94.15            .00         421.85   18.2% 
11411 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11411 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        4,250           0       4,250       2,030.60            .00       2,219.40   47.8% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           489,653           0     489,653     105,065.78     299,600.35      84,986.87   82.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,653           0     489,653     105,065.78     299,600.35      84,986.87

 
11501 TOWN CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
11501 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      112,229           0     112,229      25,898.94      86,329.80            .26  100.0% 
11501 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,500           0       1,500          50.00            .00       1,450.00    3.3% 
11501 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         125.82            .00         379.18   24.9% 
11501 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       16,143           0      16,143       3,673.43            .00      12,469.57   22.8% 
11501 42233  COPIER        3,400           0       3,400         703.17       1,599.57       1,097.26   67.7% 
11501 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,700           0       1,700          27.79            .00       1,672.21    1.6% 
11501 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,195           0       1,195            .00            .00       1,195.00     .0% 
11501 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         313.54            .00         686.46   31.4% 
11501 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          345           0         345          75.00            .00         270.00   21.7% 
11501 44207  INDEXING & RECORDING       22,500           0      22,500       5,233.11      15,825.55       1,441.34   93.6% 
11501 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11501 44217  POSTAGE        2,000           0       2,000         137.63            .00       1,862.37    6.9% 
11501 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,000           0       3,000         515.51            .00       2,484.49   17.2% 
11501 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        3,900           0       3,900         480.16            .00       3,419.84   12.3% 
11501 44271  MICRO FILM REPAIRS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
11501 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK                         170,667           0     170,667      37,434.10     103,754.92      29,477.98   82.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,667           0     170,667      37,434.10     103,754.92      29,477.98

 
11601 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
11601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       27,188           0      27,188       6,273.96      20,913.40            .64  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RHeY0D%2BLcxyTce5hHxpsBT05qVkFAPy2Ivd5PhBRdKHPEj06XHZFXZwHhAn5%2BEt5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOdBfj3hoQD09oY/cvjbwsVtCr%2B9hm3U712j4XT3%2BcwBRssBfh/ucJGRVwWrpNdJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Btjt7MtRpJPayn%2B2%2BIiFGHx9uo/keEoG/OCNuuGLtrL8YL3oBHxJi16wjnwi4wKj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TOfUvOIVKASTYewD9BmLaFXgLQjsTsHl3RQb5HVhIFbjQYLXwyZ3Cl%2Bq0IB8jQcc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3khC%2BJtdZhzztk4OJJwraMy2hYZmb3nz8YizrbwuZMLN7ZwfwkRxkHr8PUzaEgE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBA2OJza4JOenJuqCa49SArQCIAA4eTmaSr55pyeMQklFbN0vtimCxkM2HcCDjWI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PS03Q1TfjxtH6jHwld5oO08tStcL97E42XYUCYcQltlwWg6Kmq3jZHORLOtnjiJT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ip2qyk/JLi43kqOtSHem9Dp1Y7MuP72CN/SjkvTM9mSZy3RhSGycSar7vVDvHF5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XoKwcx2ATZii73EihMkcvrrSN6%2BN1z%2B7r5Qfy5WSU1keKWJ6nmNQ3fG3808bcWdE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7YdHXf/jBj/TOu/Gv24Qy67yYR2NsYdypxGeRBaCUaXVVU/HHEDAQq49FamrlMm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dj0r04mpi6YE2lDu/4RFkxk1u6rZDd5uZNFW8v%2BwWSs99Iy4f1bhDRqOWCUyolzx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pN2D9V%2BB%2B2W6MDxcaqtw3pdMOLXBOesbJgVwyOzKcP1RrQT2i3ymiIQ7HF7yyAQE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qpPHrkcLyT%2B2f6EE6ORMYygFz4AAVj11rlW9%2BLonAD2xarWfimq0Cf6WwkDgxNzD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8EG4FVJ%2BEzZr1npC/W3a7znPUvHUXTcdDdwOP2NwTZ%2BqFDt2y%2BM7uPLxFbE180a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hH9VtekKrHMINcvAp8Km2mNAh2IY47F%2B8OGLGgacH%2BLPAFVaIzEA4oGaeaQYuPbC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xH7aZKnmrs7VrXwtd3mzB6WER8cjuMjaKuqDTkbhB8j5ndj6Cb55p5KL/kZv5esH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJ4gUFeqSGgwpCKFNzTH2RM0Wxi0tITMTvjBAfn99ynflWdOgykKaRh6B9UnycsI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJP3vUDn4Wo0RyAttpEAyr4dr7lu1gHf1cYzYWBStBcpnelgE9vcYjgrU0tTfHTB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIlKR8zCHqbkBxA%2Bnkiwuu9EpQ3PG7xRnd6UZPndZQ2gkYtK47x8JphVbzg4Ce9h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cH6LvzpYAcTHRKvi5UZyXRdnqQdR6FhDzw%2BwH1U4pB5O8w4z6AtI9JE3ugDqO9pb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UixqC/GN13Kr6mTFefqB9GaZHNLKbnNrM46hJ9L33ujNw/xeqoCZjkDzqNoZGlHQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pw81hopOQMJinFotYkZd8FKafZer/BOugvNzli60xOncE43BCixOlalpVB5ywya9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pbmEeR3FmSdythlamKzTCzUsFMeAFdltCGFcR3xI%2BppGdneE1x7qjBezdxPcISFn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VkwHUD/ielwAO3yFEgoueob8q6UEG/r4Eg%2BgvkAXgexRupy5TfPJIYo3oOML8iEx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jqBpJUFApYJivAiYvTkJMpbIOPFi02atRHIL57P4g595HjYJC2ES5bmzP3x8dC6k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxwIH8m8pPAw85ztVfavDRAr5JsZ5Xk6%2B2taV7WHUgDF61pSFKkQFuoUcRvkwkr/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEW8%2Bfrj9eGZ1PBMZ1PEcHWh%2BXY207VinOwvlr4wW29TwDVsWtNsYWAXHb/VUbeF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aSQl7ggG%2BCZXh4gJKT0MTlYM8vLEAW30xBkuh61T38Fzs0w0VWfq//SKXQ8Ve%2Bsn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeA0alN4uI%2BH3d6tobIsm5jg93gbcIvaLPnYAOuZKqYMxuA36q6WvTFSA3XKB2ob&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r47smuWGhdqdiS6Zv3%2BZp0d3x3Mkre3GpJtXRrbXCvkM6u%2BcIW4AzKO2pmYZGkCU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=av16w0kBxD3fmXr%2BTQlZeMc79v4OcmX2fr/B/QEOuTMoQIXvZYEeDKkWMgFOot83&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XYzJwZbDb8fpOkqFkVnXJoirFERf0cdC7/RgjkqTkH2uO96DGVqYKIm64gjoczPD&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      5
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11601    ELECTIONS                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11601 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       20,150           0      20,150            .00            .00      20,150.00     .0% 
11601 41230  FICA        2,310           0       2,310         480.00            .00       1,830.00   20.8% 
11601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          600           0         600          81.74            .00         518.26   13.6% 
11601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,600           0       2,600         832.57            .00       1,767.43   32.0% 
11601 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         130.00            .00          70.00   65.0% 
11601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
11601 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500          50.60            .00       1,449.40    3.4% 
11601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,280           0       3,280       3,280.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11601 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           68,828           0      68,828      11,128.87      20,913.40      36,785.73   46.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       68,828           0      68,828      11,128.87      20,913.40      36,785.73

 
11701 LEGAL & INSURANCES                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 41211  HEALTH INSURANCE      860,562           0     860,562     215,103.12     643,036.50       2,422.38   99.7% 
11701 41260  WORKERS' COMP INSURANC      487,446           0     487,446     241,164.83     241,166.17       5,115.00   99.0% 
11701 44206  MUNICIPAL INSURANCE      228,817           0     228,817     118,559.29      95,322.47      14,935.24   93.5% 
11701 44243  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT        2,500           0       2,500         250.00         750.00       1,500.00   40.0% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL & INSURANCES               1,579,325           0   1,579,325     575,077.24     980,275.14      23,972.62   98.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,579,325           0   1,579,325     575,077.24     980,275.14      23,972.62

 
11702 PROBATE                            
_________________________________________

 
11702 47250  WINDHAM-COLCHESTER PRO        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE                              5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00

 
11801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
_________________________________________

 
11801 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       48,714           0      48,714      11,241.60      37,472.00            .40  100.0% 
11801 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          253           0         253          62.91            .00         190.09   24.9% 
11801 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        6,650           0       6,650       1,534.50            .00       5,115.50   23.1% 
11801 42315  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
11801 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       63,415           0      63,415      10,150.00      12,000.00      41,265.00   34.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXqKbqRcA5UrvS4D8aPaK55n%2BTuEkoGv3t2njhWkkE0irfUwsodmFYWvJqW%2BSsk5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Of%2B5kthGa%2BkQD6OwHDMdTLuH1/sWWnBcYFioPEr43rbHg9vgZvJK33Fs3Cgjt%2BP1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQ817nCfrqLYkEigs5mOtHQeETrGKivEvEuEUxnY7csVlW6cDk7wnicJSkV4NEbj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysgMG5hn0RzzLK5K4gldZYUPFvgNEUPgc2ZYOT4iAa5B6iGPMNZzro2Kjoxz1agW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJsgBZS85Ozm61GNN%2BMJmBNAoBwVgtAfOcugXAgBuGKuc%2BgRPIrYrXlfPavT4Ld8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4diQJ6jvYtohee4DFGx1BwkcbcV5daYTzrgDmErwb/vAhIm20pRI%2BEn6A7HtZmKG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Pdx2jjnseslasf0o5fCB6Q6PTQ3vlyTCMq5OssNxFriFtpfikqnW1WG/pCYLFBp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRa8w4ZvJ2pD/jQAF9%2B0V%2BU4O1iennaXvjNpgTmoQKiemdVSoLm3IpGV/8kmNA8%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N19j6Wo5AaHD42JLPNvqOXoMicMLZq6T%2BEZvQeUlEebxPnvSSk7EHe3Co3XrTjov&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VRvy/acPEJIWxqccQK3CO5fLuS97MhRMhZ1zFzlcGYF5UvOTQGp6qz4EMIjECqqy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0viY%2BJvD0VQjst%2ByDrTnLEHT1/5tXcs02IQwUdiraG2gS7dgd%2BTEgRdjVHYb9kG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fp3HdoWWDhyJsqk2Qo6HOH%2B/Ay/5Wl4VagfSoHzt6gPReQo58tyfw5zXatpg%2BpBk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPucRvwxIN5ReMe76jkhjYfmvBFYv0dCYKYBs2grabUT1hl/yfymkiv3VCEVG8IZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N9ROUN6PwzJ6E/Xo3O%2B0y8dSBc6txB1jxCSVkGAgaau9HSyLsQi82NfnyAm9XYj4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iyP93JqSz2u63peEjpCrhRTXbuNru66Js/crH2w9Gofo6VT%2BQkPifN/L%2B5qrm/fm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S3pYYBQHJxaRJEcRzh4TXvcT6XtfsMc6c69Yr2/XVGc876VqqCxZWdA7jZsfq%2Bfx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YnmXbvwJ3mTXdb5ZJoTa9eyrWQFvb2Vznl%2B66p5Cmq7ZMf7/6DYOiBhywvxxk4wu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCn5uwyZP5htD%2BQ0FWqhWg6lr4gccHo8Sp8I84uMBCI18S/o9enqOK/NhgZr2rjM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvR9twrJpPTgytnPkdlPLzAG3od2Y04s1qqimFKOxxCYDsQSOAEA6r1piJ//FGoX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jEAUsp3lebEGhN8WftkU4GOCPaPU73jGXvFS9tm7/WYhzCo90GrY64vDLhZ8BWxl&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      6
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11801    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             124,032           0     124,032      22,989.01      49,472.00      51,570.99   58.4%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      124,032           0     124,032      22,989.01      49,472.00      51,570.99
 

12101 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
12101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      838,883           0     838,883     197,694.55     635,632.00       5,556.45   99.3% 
12101 40103  OVERTIME      121,168           0     121,168      24,999.06            .00      96,168.94   20.6% 
12101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        5,235           0       5,235       1,271.55            .00       3,963.45   24.3% 
12101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT      239,258           0     239,258      54,427.08            .00     184,830.92   22.7% 
12101 42233  COPIER        2,624           0       2,624         673.91       1,143.00         807.09   69.2% 
12101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         162.85            .00       2,837.15    5.4% 
12101 42324  UNIFORM PURCHASES        9,658           0       9,658            .00            .00       9,658.00     .0% 
12101 42338  POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUP        8,500           0       8,500       1,332.09            .00       7,167.91   15.7% 
12101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       16,350           0      16,350         108.07            .00      16,241.93     .7% 
12101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        3,477           0       3,477       3,477.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12101 44200  RESIDENT TROOPER      225,307           0     225,307            .00            .00     225,307.00     .0% 
12101 44204  RESIDENT TROOPER OT       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
12101 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       12,650           0      12,650       2,180.00            .00      10,470.00   17.2% 
12101 44217  POSTAGE          300           0         300          65.92            .00         234.08   22.0% 
12101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          600           0         600         266.10            .00         333.90   44.4% 
12101 45216  TELEPHONE        5,160           0       5,160         857.80            .00       4,302.20   16.6% 
12101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,060           0       3,060            .00            .00       3,060.00     .0% 
12101 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       34,200           0      34,200       6,078.50            .00      28,121.50   17.8% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           1,544,430           0   1,544,430     293,594.48     636,775.00     614,060.52   60.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,544,430           0   1,544,430     293,594.48     636,775.00     614,060.52

 
12202 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
12202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      526,140           0     526,140     123,771.75     398,638.07       3,730.18   99.3% 
12202 40103  OVERTIME       30,000           0      30,000       3,778.71            .00      26,221.29   12.6% 
12202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS      128,303           0     128,303      26,677.70            .00     101,625.30   20.8% 
12202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        2,871           0       2,871         717.39            .00       2,153.61   25.0% 
12202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       89,008           0      89,008      18,224.35            .00      70,783.65   20.5% 
12202 42233  COPIER        2,580           0       2,580         677.32       1,035.00         867.68   66.4% 
12202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         216.04            .00       2,783.96    7.2% 
12202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY       44,875           0      44,875         725.36            .00      44,149.64    1.6% 
12202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,500           0       4,500         236.02            .00       4,263.98    5.2% 
12202 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jncj9Ybe%2BziTBcIYij5Y2imtRhb7imkATu0l1Rz0H2YlVg%2BcZ3ZvnfW%2BRpD2pdN7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SNrR1%2BESIZnKBzs3kwcFP7PLDj3Oo/zhffDaZpPnvhdiZI/jpYR1XKg9i0NBC3ri&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVnlbeHPffKWx3qsOqk4XtkObXzotrvLRBM8HFJT7OtXwH0LnP/sxmVuGeCbGYo0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngczbo%2BxHyUVPeEgf8IjxYXCPe9NobwJFaQjS8vmcK74rOvoLyC022UuUYv/0MmC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3UyE5rvwcSX3j8ez0dGpRvXNAHFIo74L4U2GLee18MVzUFC893PdiMPJvwzxfK4D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1weQ3hkOXlnKprr%2BBMoxv146uaY8C1dAY99bZKbcGg8uxn6xgK38H9DqIH1BInw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNi0OQNkKZd0ervgL4hr80GmVp6jszqXSTl0Ze4hfZwkYFhDo6UkB52Q6/WR2q59&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U7QbGKvpmMJdYSFJ432MX9nbhjG6t2U3kQ5lJaaFAql92j0TZfOD0N27W7smhQbW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=No9WzUSnEjeiALltBU5QVi5%2B47M77T3c3/GIDDVXQo8hu7fkpa0Dg4tIQcsRdfv4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LarIe79inFT70owDRcbhves8weST9GW9TL50wSSawZabIkwbX3ciR56femRC85xL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdnOfP%2BetZoL2xjfGCw3ONXIZVv9u9hYBFso/GN8F099WLdeteegMO%2BiXGERyQP3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEk4z6YzstYR8EiE618Fq6oUWMmItNrT5LTgKw/X0Y2lbi2st7x91DB8CoKj8wAs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=61Xe9%2Bt68gImJ5JTQVJh%2Bgyn9VKNO7idWzk9e46zCdD9umi%2ByNzhZrvaWGJw0q1D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X0QWqMU4QQE2DkFlTreTFvsZhab9UNSGT59cUeHy2Ly%2B9X9QphDwiOkWt1uZq/cz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYr0gJSSCm0ZZb1lzxZNgGxICD6piGMyStE5T%2BQ2vU8XhspxptuK6Nj%2BGKR7mW9w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KN6rArlNY3dT2q/7e%2BTCouKUgJM4GSTBGTzzROGW%2BCZpj7SFk28Gs0by6%2B%2B5ecJK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OU2QQFvw9NRUMOECzBlNBR8SUWk7lxR4XHQQiAJHE6LJz4xJtRJD8/6r5iVrEKfY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYzI6n5ZOCyqna5NdXjmWqbQEVy0jKo7UpHUyLvURMFOj6k7STjGKBvlMJn0uaXI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BILLkcT7MEvso2yMNv1GP4OURgdaewIF6%2Bu1TffhgHzqcLl1ruGa6/0UkUb9osIu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHmfZdK4RuRk9sMgX%2BA1J%2BkqTVIiV6vnzqFRPLs8671L1GY1GxGR9ZP7LLjwn2xu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C8yvewwDaIcCL7%2Bg2fT3zLragAKpBd/w6PX4etHWf%2BmOpfCaAxxbNkh8jM0jqKqN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=58%2BjsSaaVF1gOBIc43Cz4LM9zk4/Zcd/44vp3RVFQ3KyR6t1Tfq6PntBn3mlzNwN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nVbmqhTRevHToQs7kFRZ09cGXdXRVb0dfvQ1ntZ4s8ruCnh1eRvrmUnqD9PXeGgA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A26l%2BspgmzpBeUYfn7qkzXSDvIfo/teemHp%2BdzgIo9DpspUugrun8QCDTx5nsf9Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbdQ%2BBkjG6fmfq2%2BleLAURnz5B/UpQAdxIz/iATl8RJn25bXjsfh1pPXo7zNZ9D0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u0mGQ/5JTV8h0fYV15IoX7dQ6HAPjzQE4VpKaGr1JbDHnJQMMQmRiXa6oU0HJgVr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tkW2wlEIeSoZQIGsoWaIGxKmDNXggjU6VFaDb2MqNywTPxxB1irhiXL6Q81DJL3p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3paLzkrlofIk1A94Za%2BOsWh/iV/FiyvMrxpfFYFEWyck/Q5ynqhAAdzXV1OAXGOu&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      7
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12202    FIRE                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12202 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          400           0         400          19.99            .00         380.01    5.0% 
12202 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP       24,400           0      24,400       2,331.04            .00      22,068.96    9.6% 
12202 42346  FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES       34,880           0      34,880         484.63            .00      34,395.37    1.4% 
12202 42347  FIRE FIGHTING FOAM        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
12202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       33,570           0      33,570       4,137.65            .00      29,432.35   12.3% 
12202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        2,330           0       2,330         405.00            .00       1,925.00   17.4% 
12202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       37,500           0      37,500       8,248.26            .00      29,251.74   22.0% 
12202 44217  POSTAGE          400           0         400          44.43            .00         355.57   11.1% 
12202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       91,085           0      91,085      26,600.29      22,384.75      42,099.96   53.8% 
12202 44231  ADVERTISING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12202 44243  COMPENSATION       52,500           0      52,500            .00            .00      52,500.00     .0% 
12202 44286  PHYSICALS & TESTING        7,500           0       7,500       1,956.90            .00       5,543.10   26.1% 
12202 45216  TELEPHONE       12,800           0      12,800       1,675.85            .00      11,124.15   13.1% 
12202 45221  FUEL/HEATING       12,109           0      12,109          79.83            .00      12,029.17     .7% 
12202 45350  WATER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12202 45622  ELECTRIC       22,600           0      22,600       3,939.43            .00      18,660.57   17.4% 
12202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        5,500           0       5,500         757.94            .00       4,742.06   13.8% 
12202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,500           0       8,500       3,505.00            .00       4,995.00   41.2% 
12202 46327  OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR        9,560           0       9,560       1,235.04            .00       8,324.96   12.9% 
12202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       98,905           0      98,905      11,412.43            .00      87,492.57   11.5% 
12202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12202 48417  BLDG & GROUNDS IMPROVE        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                             1,297,266           0   1,297,266     241,858.35     422,057.82     633,349.83   51.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,297,266           0   1,297,266     241,858.35     422,057.82     633,349.83

 
12301 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                 
_________________________________________

 
12301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL        2,560           0       2,560         639.83       1,919.49            .68  100.0% 
12301 41230  FICA          196           0         196          48.95            .00         147.05   25.0% 
12301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
12301 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        3,500           0       3,500         370.90            .00       3,129.10   10.6% 
12301 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 44217  POSTAGE           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
12301 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12301 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 45216  TELEPHONE        5,760           0       5,760       1,112.44            .00       4,647.56   19.3% 
12301 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,000           0       3,000         148.75            .00       2,851.25    5.0% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                  17,491           0      17,491       2,320.87       1,919.49      13,250.64   24.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       17,491           0      17,491       2,320.87       1,919.49      13,250.64

 
13200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ksio9iB2RSUGUajXsBGM97rEsmqpP6UsBfYW3Zjozq4XYJXlOFnoDTKxNLk5UYD/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XgXQZRNx38S%2BrX/cF0iedxh0YkKxIHzlAA5plKnQ9YFA/rHqo9QZSU7ipVpcCPy9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADSf/L4kiE4cxBinZ99UsnZi7o%2Br5frAwL4zSM2JTDyBQsUpPF7i8SwCnaF63P9u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X0Fvwc/71UvTHQJlerBAWjvA7TLL4BTGMJ6BoOufPKeDn0mzsmx0puoqS7naPrh3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SmFuXzhMPf%2BtnR2kHWk%2Bs2APHbk8k5TdKNyPJ/CeLHvrdZE/Fir119LfT/VghqPd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6s%2B%2Bot5hxA5wBZEKn16PM8xHfbon1WXCvtXeYvRu1k8COZ90saHIiZ9OHf84gHE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYDT8BAoHjuLDzZIHPyAkBhWF0gXOaN/WAJMU5P1fdYN5hM1o%2BiCqZ1E0SQK0aUg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BarMBimXsbl9gJ/g0mQote8DhLJ%2BzOD48nlbekWSwBYtZErqhmJl5IvJsvO79JlB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAL%2BoPlCTpupbxz/s%2BQd9XDnbLW58GF96aHucABcQbz7lpWwrGIuTKY%2Br0Hq036k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Zi0r3S2KPUV1OCFiRwiMK01/Mnp8sfS0Jbna2A8EWCJy3hOpd1w6%2BA3iFoj5ARB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4VgOpL32Y/TT%2Bjcx014dYP43oRbqZ1hrssLUPtjYDmK%2BTOo%2BGoPeLATwFLo7LEj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVlCQX/K9NkIg%2BCzzYhs9Xln/2rot2Y3p1fLone7UwFtGpYydKhpnKdd9xvr/MsA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RHA2DpvVe9wCcI/4c26ZCEH2xyd97w6G7039FNws%2BWLM8%2B2IQzygMwB2TsR%2BBMiJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDhaA4eW6IPi6U/JVsGXsz0LDC1znPTI2ksEIdDlYBGZ2rcSGNFITnth9nPrHqZU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kIs4UAFf0qFCWlwU0DXPQ2e4zD0/9IgOdeFF%2BnZKoL0D2Y37V9z9eVaVyreZ%2B1VA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5PTQKD2f/Y8ODqCDFw1clNZYfwHSDFibm4diAlTXzlGiPOU/%2B2T1kDRENzJpMKC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXAh0BNccOJ8psRSAo9iJgIBcROqrW37%2BPAVsw8vcDMzObobT0LnLaiaxVVH9vi3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SvM9u2ZyhF6DgWQpY8UzPPSSE8thxTMu6b7qjdE9SQNSt%2B/TfWnJEVhB7jfYs6XD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBRcMT0sDEEBax1cFdD0d/QbbziEBJVQ%2BU01fcEC5rg96S9LI/LxmvpMwDP6eZ6k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8TPNiwA9dwM3dubUnofQw%2B7q16jdArDX1iQUCKlOorhauzXh81sYDa0B1NuvgW6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZxCMJK0mRVl%2BPWdQS/yRA6G%2BOGBq1ADngeBOdSctOHKOiitan%2BdNg8f0KKnyQGa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BPuY2Oc4CxAChzqSM1K/heh6hBliHHjSXzYNKqK6ZfkSKLknN%2BkpwFjRMwrH8JOI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aw9HP1CRqbB6KFG3orapf4ABsFb%2BdXI5pj2n55kPSpsA9r84XJDIe91DOoMQnr59&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGNPB30yYF5VyzEu3Q/MtJFM278kF8pRqy5YVNhqAQa9%2BhrdBmRbfWmQa4iM5BjG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SbE8Ey8m%2BlTzFYGvjRCmmJSRnFTenhKO3%2BweRUfmdbztCTLjpzxC8nL2tCWM2MmQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TulvgGyri35CdDiC4QvWBSF8m6y5%2BKLfvWdhMSAy0YaECtyvyRtcYR7Pboyvd0Zs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFJsGiGCqocn9YPTdOsbxY1HxkOXx8MH4EZ6314d4Rq2p0aYk8WUMx7syaNVowTE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUAoIdk1f0e363s%2Byc8tDxTLLI8MfWFmjp955G3FrhTBllivDMmxJG9B8wIGV98E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BF0WYHNXSNj0y76RAWQMDIBWiHqfH5ufkVFj4SsgrVVFMkLhudV1kZIQ5WN7%2B%2BXU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5M9WIIeCMp6IsIdTX507%2Bay4xaFr6hT/LTpIXBV4JeWubG0%2B5kQhRfvK98T1IKTx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9U2LoJOYQzgvyfQJrs14C3JH9zH9hepzL81IA/CAPsHoivgw2hDW8OXshE9Tkl16&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RnbeboNX38lun6DhNK%2BX1L1QkFD/iJVYzeJjei8lbF2eIQonBJbLCVNva3m2HMV4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2YT%2BD8RBpxH94h%2Bgp3y%2BrroFYylnfufMkDeKzHepUvdV7fHIqAd3h8amcv6QRoq&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      8
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13200    PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13200 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      144,720           0     144,720      33,692.05     110,873.70         154.25   99.9% 
13200 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          652           0         652         141.12            .00         510.88   21.6% 
13200 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       21,591           0      21,591       4,887.09            .00      16,703.91   22.6% 
13200 42233  COPIER          440           0         440          51.84         149.04         239.12   45.7% 
13200 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300          69.49            .00         230.51   23.2% 
13200 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          605           0         605            .00            .00         605.00     .0% 
13200 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
13200 44217  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13200 44231  ADVERTISING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
13200 45216  TELEPHONE        1,500           0       1,500         237.29            .00       1,262.71   15.8% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        170,608           0     170,608      39,078.88     111,022.74      20,506.38   88.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,608           0     170,608      39,078.88     111,022.74      20,506.38

 
13201 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      435,116           0     435,116      77,222.82     254,953.51     102,939.67   76.3% 
13201 40103  OVERTIME       12,500           0      12,500       6,154.44            .00       6,345.56   49.2% 
13201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS          500           0         500         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 
13201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,841           0       1,841         364.49            .00       1,476.51   19.8% 
13201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       60,064           0      60,064      10,520.65            .00      49,543.35   17.5% 
13201 42233  COPIER          240           0         240            .00            .00         240.00     .0% 
13201 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        4,176           0       4,176         236.46            .00       3,939.54    5.7% 
13201 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI      149,476           0     149,476       9,261.25            .00     140,214.75    6.2% 
13201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       35,500           0      35,500       3,686.75            .00      31,813.25   10.4% 
13201 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL       10,350           0      10,350       8,800.00            .00       1,550.00   85.0% 
13201 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        4,600           0       4,600         205.22            .00       4,394.78    4.5% 
13201 45389  TRAFFIC CONTROL LIGHTS       70,000           0      70,000      17,227.60            .00      52,772.40   24.6% 
13201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          200           0         200         210.00            .00         -10.00  105.0% 
13201 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &      141,550           0     141,550      20,766.84            .00     120,783.16   14.7% 
13201 48439  ROAD IMPROVEMENT      550,000           0     550,000            .00            .00     550,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,478,913           0   1,478,913     154,756.52     254,953.51   1,069,202.97   27.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,478,913           0   1,478,913     154,756.52     254,953.51   1,069,202.97

 
13202 FLEET MAINTENANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
13202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      246,653           0     246,653      56,085.35     188,009.67       2,557.98   99.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xtxN2WDAFGl0cCXdRKbZiNVh7SsuALh7AgjjMowUzhZ7MjYbWJ0fmK3n3yPjDiyz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/4nvRNETgmf4EL0Kt48vBD78GX0%2B9v/dry3jou2VxvL/DxYXqqNcMHO2TPWrS0Tp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ns%2BGUxVHBa/S9wPk/YR2imaJCRks4nr1njPs723%2BQTomrEt0rm3FVp3pjDiQyXYf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yBrdx9hYeZvirJ4kEBncp8rQcuXUxu%2BElo2kcn0k60h9byEZEO8hpDB76pUYw/Or&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=El0DcaKdDLArctuVQ5M6nOZHaND1mm/cL70bOjZ2R0BCWjv5tWWJmdSdwY%2BHnOc1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=24v9nqhsj1yzSA2K%2BVWv/Ow2LC86uQb%2BRVnMIg%2BYzzKk3%2Bc0lHSnpzi6xIUL1KQ9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BmYPNWDV/osamzVTWSSyOB3DkzKBkaKLNNnBNdGj%2BC4A6dejKx9e3opUxNfUZMR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LcOkYncQTQ31uCTSh5ZtlOACybBXq7cpgzLOEYX%2BRLKwHyhc36pdcjBB9hpXFSk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d01m4z5QVNTLAAEy/yg/tFKocfZm6ttBagZa2A4acYv27cAqP%2BDVg9L3eI9dQvqQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KrpjKEfsKRnBpIiPtadozixg%2BuFEn76KjYFbwvIVYpFOi98%2BGDScjKCtnXhcJfXj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=526WfpsauTxKGVtla4TYPihC862SEd1NBv9aqZ70HrNKWiTCLHDFbOuOJBd/JY87&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgQtDtKOq28Nd46xD%2ByZF5SrJa6ktZEC%2BSskspj09bmqr/9mkUF51eV99NtY7Fy1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qor/vrElJIOlCoDhqG0whi7BYHhVt1W/PpKg1grGB%2Bi2TOsHl8w3VWi6n6CNk31T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qk6PI9wMzk1csVKs08z6KShMeLDk09nO2PgKcu1vVVoOjIZc8T1g9c0LqLL9YwdU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujDH98Eza3Z4hjXsIfBxhqwpiDaTv7gHbDrY9TkANTeprVQrOt1R3SDdllWcT6%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pyODq8v3/2rqUKhaWKhg14o%2BIYV8a%2B1CznmJA82AGVThFcj/exrP7jAv8tfEyWwZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJ7pNnG7dtRUxtOkf5ypgeDWD6rEosGsGcohApckZu42JtmDGqYa6TYQKj4Q3sm6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WVFybB1eJdEvx4zWpAFacAy%2BxsnxTB5%2BOBXMm7l00MRCeCfEI6VURdeCme8vpKwo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=veJmQtawISGsHYn0Qp1lCNVp11Jom%2BnyixkQiFpTEJKqECDbukFwwihEqSMxvWjv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=np59eesKapcYTP097mBV7RhirFEClzbvsC2NAMeXRMbj/xwlxkyoXIeleVHEMvzR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSioJ0f/i5cTkEe1jQpLq0K18CS0x4LwUWjk53xxKULU0CaI35OAScO7GRVPwEFj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YwksKyxE2XNBsLYZrVeYVBgtyPjlYReQ2sxRj/4TabfZXRcRXaPFbM0DPYX/NRu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vw0uF%2Bws0aOwEnX2jOQaoW6Gesys3WwAvVs%2BhlYmeEtRTNgKNgcAqQVKhglj/atY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SFNDuvSzWkYwvEfn7rmB7h9ebd8VjqKAZfiMUCTn7nFco/Un56onaFBxu8cCm01N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/4ACWDOT53m5y5Pu5a96m5zQimrnefLPw9BeJfRHrUk/ZViWIHIhuDSuEkhYAiZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhXsXpi2ziUS/YtxAQnS0o7nlHYj5/v8kyM74hbjsBnxQZJxlbj78GwcYtegRMJW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RhsZWKY%2BexNzgt0am5Pn/xzMPsAQuYKps%2Bu4/duGVFrlJvY1x/kKm6mD//B2scY&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      9
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13202    FLEET MAINTENANCE                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13202 40103  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000         366.44            .00       3,633.56    9.2% 
13202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,800           0       1,800         450.00            .00       1,350.00   25.0% 
13202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,029           0       1,029         239.04            .00         789.96   23.2% 
13202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       35,623           0      35,623       7,127.98            .00      28,495.02   20.0% 
13202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          930           0         930          43.90            .00         886.10    4.7% 
13202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        1,400           0       1,400         173.92            .00       1,226.08   12.4% 
13202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,300           0       1,300            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0% 
13202 42341  FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S       25,000           0      25,000       4,338.17            .00      20,661.83   17.4% 
13202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          455           0         455            .00            .00         455.00     .0% 
13202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       18,906           0      18,906       2,828.34            .00      16,077.66   15.0% 
13202 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        3,600           0       3,600          71.46            .00       3,528.54    2.0% 
13202 45221  FUEL/HEATING        4,538           0       4,538            .00            .00       4,538.00     .0% 
13202 45622  ELECTRIC       11,000           0      11,000       3,253.52            .00       7,746.48   29.6% 
13202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        2,800           0       2,800         497.08            .00       2,302.92   17.8% 
13202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,000           0       8,000       3,165.38            .00       4,834.62   39.6% 
13202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        8,460           0       8,460         805.94            .00       7,654.06    9.5% 
13202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE                  383,644           0     383,644      79,646.52     188,009.67     115,987.81   69.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      383,644           0     383,644      79,646.52     188,009.67     115,987.81

 
13203 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13203 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      273,673           0     273,673      44,197.16     144,091.24      85,384.60   68.8% 
13203 40103  OVERTIME        8,600           0       8,600       5,381.62            .00       3,218.38   62.6% 
13203 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,368           0       1,368         214.62            .00       1,153.38   15.7% 
13203 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,913           0      37,913       6,196.87            .00      31,716.13   16.3% 
13203 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        2,200           0       2,200         520.33            .00       1,679.67   23.7% 
13203 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        3,000           0       3,000         549.50            .00       2,450.50   18.3% 
13203 42334  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SU       28,000           0      28,000       3,477.30            .00      24,522.70   12.4% 
13203 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       1,142.43            .00       3,857.57   22.8% 
13203 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13203 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        5,400           0       5,400         977.75            .00       4,422.25   18.1% 
13203 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        5,790           0       5,790         950.00            .00       4,840.00   16.4% 
13203 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13203 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL          500           0         500         330.58            .00         169.42   66.1% 
13203 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,800           0       2,800         109.94            .00       2,690.06    3.9% 
13203 45216  TELEPHONE          660           0         660          76.27            .00         583.73   11.6% 
13203 45221  FUEL/HEATING        1,858           0       1,858            .00            .00       1,858.00     .0% 
13203 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       27,000           0      27,000       6,527.12            .00      20,472.88   24.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pWaoux5XQrJg3Id5qSkxc7d2UYBCofjSmCfX4/fj%2BRhx4XrcNCxpWohIiGNkpPAZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrlgYN2qsISx%2BrGZUKfeO8bazKC%2B0OQPOJhbk2CfOBJLoIeY8ObLu9zHygMgE3MA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xRZNUGxJW854eMRcXQHBxoLdJ%2BopeDNplgwqqA2cBEsFJfIx%2BxAex1tdnPNKX2P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IjNmAccqxU7lI0PT0HIfS7FwtHpTGMVImWpI9OzGMSeQZuu61wbdHPm01qHx/Nt3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H14W2nw7VkGvT8ZVhqcFIQj8J6vZgU0dc1j/%2BwDL3/XRRoSUAU%2BOzkIrgaE4BCig&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jITfl/rT70mgnjvj0McBvOFtQiBR1UYOEiwK%2BX4mZbX5SNcIL8K9N8xlbiDzserM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4IUW2IArWc5gYVrCN6F9y%2BtMZs9QeMLccjatHj1GoTkKIOCvOE1yMh3lWXcau1O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VGfnfZKkGfZe8R3RxRAOV3Pl6QhZj8j5GFfUymCmbzXJrTrTE7lZTk1RWgwB5S2D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2BjFT%2BOrY2KF3fcsmmHiY12Dg3cwR4GIS5/lUacWYEFAVYnwt97juJfZQNbafR0b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oXwqCf1WGfu4w3T/IciKRUmNGSrxqJzPOsnxpJYK86/ulc8ryHzy7Xva0uTuo2P5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ko3sYzXSXd%2B4T5ZM121pFI8PcGDFPJchGBnBzzqZBeTb%2BtFhN/nf6A/B6DvDGVBs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bgM6FDL7wPL%2B6GdedbEwV4iBIH9elwzUmHdq1cDdr6NGEYL11YJTRMIcvXoiJebt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BXHr67lIdjNfCl5nj0YicsckQd15BBGjq3RNUejomLKM%2B9ghsi1VUlcc6tKAiyP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J86DeSO8xfDjkKCrauvWx97z3ua2AhjLbulIXYzdX3ER5w3/WOtQoDi3vK/vbNtR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqpIz8YRz1UyY%2BlrhzQ0wDDO2WxuC1anddELfodgkdc69UklTjbkds6mK7yLdCXs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yCUuvnhbqNS1ktsooSw6NxySwDf6RaMqdASmB3o%2Bd3fZrV0QHbcdwaPL50wQmfD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcoolEXHRmTdrDmkl8HrbJhKz5KJ%2B8wnFEu/hE1gNLayjiFNO75T0L6QSawiBiwA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5g7oqfMmRKVKrVKTSwNuXjqMTxftZbYUSKHPSKV5FNhrLd6/WTN8R2ae0O8TyJU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WCpPDYbHgbu3z3B9bHujtcPQ6rO6EotTu5vdkHkYhj%2BXvT4WFgp2ZcJ/unQULoNr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DYswQjKI%2BlnJ9Jrj4IfH3Ut79NqsHXMfVV/mJ5bj7k9iAC1dQSswvpjDghM62OFh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fyotCmpkw06HwqLOLDje0uHNq49ZLEfV4XywnwWCjGtZhzUtsM4H/atozHMhLRq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=noaiuckw5QmqF1jIN%2BTqjveYf7%2BM0utGkN0x2Ya9Rhuz/qcumg6tZAS5Ky%2B7CKvg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kelTLtIWID62IJNrhauChMa1e0n9eUmKFLR7OHEjK8vZJ0m%2BWKN/socDsqq2TeOd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7DmXki%2BYAx929TXUf8mR1R5x/5RPNgf5MdW3rMr/m8TwO4WIriGniO95%2BrVgOp9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKvzkIv7ApBMHqtUTFwL9GXNkNkFfJg64U/cQcyVlqspzVkuKkFi3xBFkh8dd5gz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Aa2/QdF3BJMxjDiigGSHnn4tUPi/1ccVqPnGfZooCIv/MnkyqX5ZDzvVLoip1J1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kc0/KdLDT1WniJWS1jRjVCMTKoxNrVAmrVk/JlfLRX0MkD3EJa9sfgf8AMvwMUCY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xb1Tdm47ZCFxQxOPnfNLBys8QrYiRx/UqPtP76JSMe9Jud7qXtcMEcsUzzOlxn85&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJtaHoxm5OF0O/gSDiRI6Ow8%2BRidLVpEtXeWhuiaCUGpMMH6HCMpQBT/R0vLa1Ku&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=20fKysgdUSkK5Q2hR0Lod0GSdzhCrZI805/DBteZWwoKgq8N1RHREeAUFYe0UDsS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSRV/hk9jnKLkIBi10mUJkiD34VBfFvnS%2BqQIPPLDOuMZnhp34%2B83N4cgtFp0g%2BM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=keR0ChYKf6brO/Bc/8KGr9D9Vsjyy7RMwo37YTRZziRY3pWt0m3R5%2BrVCFp/kWIg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJ81x%2BLgnC6/jwnC7DZmVnJuBiw0v8ZXXL7Dhf4lHAb1AWfdXUPcjgF/W3FaDxtV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fu0AetcbcShDNO4S3T5w15SkhJhNpwzQ7g2THW1MhvKd5JGfIQbSyAdYHsW9NCgf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rhaaDAuSjyKLD/2vVcx%2Bu6efds5/fvgYntF9XDjfXvtt/LZcorv2hoqi1oDPm1Qy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wf1w9l5VI%2BbNmK0BXbBvZw8zo5xUFP2M7LX5ORLAjV0EyUm9ikjPhGPlrGiPn5u6&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     10
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13203    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13203 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13203 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         145.00            .00       1,655.00    8.1% 
13203 46229  OTHER REPAIR SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13203 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       36,590           0      36,590       7,069.36            .00      29,520.64   19.3% 

 
TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                445,802           0     445,802      77,865.85     144,091.24     223,844.91   49.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      445,802           0     445,802      77,865.85     144,091.24     223,844.91

 
13204 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13204 40103  OVERTIME      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 
13204 41230  FICA        8,415           0       8,415            .00            .00       8,415.00     .0% 
13204 42333  SAND SALT GRAVEL      166,800           0     166,800            .00            .00     166,800.00     .0% 
13204 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI       25,050           0      25,050            .00            .00      25,050.00     .0% 
13204 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      178,900           0     178,900            .00            .00     178,900.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                       489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00

 
13205 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            
_________________________________________

 
13205 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       15,847           0      15,847       2,388.65            .00      13,458.35   15.1% 
13205 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        1,212           0       1,212            .00            .00       1,212.00     .0% 
13205 42323  PROT CLOTHING & SAFETY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13205 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        5,300           0       5,300       1,423.54         702.78       3,173.68   40.1% 
13205 42332  PAINT & PAINT SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13205 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       16,829           0      16,829       4,912.75            .00      11,916.25   29.2% 
13205 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13205 45216  TELEPHONE       11,131           0      11,131       2,305.42            .00       8,825.58   20.7% 
13205 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
13205 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       45,000           0      45,000       9,459.51            .00      35,540.49   21.0% 
13205 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS       40,000           0      40,000         100.00            .00      39,900.00     .3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            144,419           0     144,419      20,589.87         702.78     123,126.35   14.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      144,419           0     144,419      20,589.87         702.78     123,126.35

 
13301 ENGINEERING                        
_________________________________________

 
13301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       96,048           0      96,048      22,741.63      73,305.48            .89  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdZLVVn3eWy3DPFTNzeIQKzICGe20KgL7MPvFcGiklwPYMlH1S%2BPR6mvZL4s/qw6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gxZXfWF1QkB5bC2mlrwIJw9rG0SN1i8ECJu6f/E%2BxIbMuuwsP9V5msXnT81uq%2Bg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q/gv6piQeUwzq%2B4xMl3y05XmCHZBAvqYcs%2BIjOFPG3d0TL72LDTV90aCJODzeKMH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SejwciBBRODnAZFU5%2BQT/tmG4fZQmjRPokC5nyg2rsUC5obHSIkM%2BgMtEFrFxpH3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixIQjYu4PVOAKQkKoLu3CXZDeQwfe/TRyvrxv8uWdQ0y%2BE3gHCT9WzhVvKgqM3Ya&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pv1lyNd6EKD5NX31x8HCNzMK6ekNn88GQw44Ffg1T2Uq5D93hc1ip4ujGq4wQUB3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZkD0C3ax%2BeugLfR9j6uoGF%2BBnysUEyTDMU5mA2j4ysaGwMEmq/sDd3oMd3TVf1X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5vsTKndlhcY/sdKb8Ndiz5Dq/84wv7RL9GL0dGBA%2BI7hqqGWdnqYPSaX5de9DXg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1r2MKDMT48m8BmJLQy8ZAt%2B59QfdekwgXUaJQb4FDr7GFadqDmcvZ%2BlhZDpjOvbu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JxB2wt5JCvMkiXj9rq76kwwi4BDOxxtgDws6W/sApibii34pBxo2Uedor6fS4k30&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LMLp70ZcDdN0QCA9EiXgofgh%2BfMiz2mB3eUpEtgRWV6QL3tvB59v8orqRstKFm9j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Srj3BxAwYNJ4wsUukA0Q29uU4eMXtnLHQaJUOBLrLjchkN9lXFo%2BKqt2/itvsHuh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXFwDWSZO4I72Y8jhsKkc2BZ6lx9BW9HW0fMo1EOtmE60X5oZd1CfUFcIj3zwbxw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lhr1S27XeD4vUsUCPMZ3ej7UuTOXVgdz8hzKkJc0iWG37%2BaYlDh87ADxc4ONkV3v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kkEsC5jM3fcaO7FIVwayXygWvb2DzftJe01mf/0yQGIRdkZE1XLy6oHMe0mzhh3j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fFA76JwbZ4JLU5SeeA7FkhLwSlxeRIKMGP0H2G1H5Mr30R7/9BeT2sqIRKZlyKR7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NoID%2Bp6oy6G8QZxYxM5Nv1tDHYBPbAZ/llaxM6CtXKLXru4s2Jd5Oaik7IxuPiU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S44Af266bw2zH1OrZnfA9tgCi7hVFpdy5FAK8zLaQIv2uHgKs61ze%2BGa/5j3kEQy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKrGNhREn2BX7PnO1by0qbBDPGhSMI2vUYN9FdmJ7SPIneKXaXg51zabxl%2Bvmmkb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AE7IhYqqVciigaQteiHhwoe60kuxaSFZn4c0uwfhd8pPPa6Gz3Yl/9KOVKqahReC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uXRkEG8Qh1/Pem0yZWHg5jhZ/Ih02244KBHqfSMYq4O8tAAMKCzkqpEc4GimVb4K&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     11
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13301    ENGINEERING                        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          339           0         339          74.34            .00         264.66   21.9% 
13301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       14,971           0      14,971       3,313.87            .00      11,657.13   22.1% 
13301 42233  COPIER          792           0         792         153.82         377.01         261.17   67.0% 
13301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          445           0         445            .00            .00         445.00     .0% 
13301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500          75.00            .00         425.00   15.0% 
13301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          650           0         650         325.00            .00         325.00   50.0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                        113,745           0     113,745      26,683.66      73,682.49      13,378.85   88.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      113,745           0     113,745      26,683.66      73,682.49      13,378.85

 
13601 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       94,762           0      94,762      21,729.61      72,445.59         586.80   99.4% 
13601 40103  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000       1,807.65            .00       4,192.35   30.1% 
13601 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          461           0         461         115.02            .00         345.98   25.0% 
13601 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       13,348           0      13,348       2,977.14            .00      10,370.86   22.3% 
13601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
13601 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600          52.28            .00         547.72    8.7% 
13601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        1,196           0       1,196           5.19            .00       1,190.81     .4% 
13601 43212  TRANSPORTATION      120,000           0     120,000      25,861.27            .00      94,138.73   21.6% 
13601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          690           0         690          29.70            .00         660.30    4.3% 
13601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       29,065           0      29,065       3,235.43            .00      25,829.57   11.1% 
13601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          786           0         786         319.92            .00         466.08   40.7% 
13601 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS          884           0         884          47.72            .00         836.28    5.4% 
13601 44259  LANDFILL OPERATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 45216  TELEPHONE          480           0         480          73.05            .00         406.95   15.2% 
13601 45622  ELECTRIC        1,800           0       1,800         132.27            .00       1,667.73    7.3% 
13601 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 46228  HOUSEHOLD HAZARD DISPO       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
13601 46390   VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,170           0       5,170       1,039.26            .00       4,130.74   20.1% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFER STATION                   292,492           0     292,492      57,425.51      72,445.59     162,620.90   44.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      292,492           0     292,492      57,425.51      72,445.59     162,620.90

 
14102 YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
14102 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      259,471           0     259,471      59,340.35     198,268.61       1,862.04   99.3% 
14102 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       12,164           0      12,164       1,924.69            .00      10,239.31   15.8% 
14102 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,094           0       1,094         273.24            .00         820.76   25.0% 
14102 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,861           0      37,861       8,340.75            .00      29,520.25   22.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGa6NUXrGN9FO5kLvXKJH%2Bsa46Yz/ywE73untH/hghdTe1S1RjJIB2iZszhYmN/X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BcgSKq86p0CqkhQXBYbvPSciE5XHXCKTbGkWSsedkkGVhSt9zKMiW3teEBfS/1WG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZUdbKgaFyTCSpcoTGCeYOftvio/hXsYE2RobEzlmQ5spj5vNcue9CR7%2BoO2NBfO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3LaWCAh/ebSbcXo1YV//vBAKFI2%2Biua2831u6htcF6dnU42y9YmAH15uM4bSIeV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8LNgEvqVpuFohPHcv1kUrcchgGR4OBpdLmYWkSMXSpg8keOvVBdGWxrc5jqjx%2BI6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgRq/Is1kzGDyznhoqvzLkTbZbIqLUThqT/dfFueXs%2BbRdliFkmToj5MjXS162z5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bovyvMJK4/QEZXZMhtCjOQo9DJJQB1UD4F%2BwtR1VoZszy1v8ClX/BBW8d3togQvG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sinrHXyB6qkxrIZy6J5U2ZlDmlmqa5d/FirvwuZEWWZB0b4hR9rGlcS6NOKpysUh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nv3GRkoqM8YZe9JAslkWoWHRnH08uJO03mb9N%2BTsvW71G48/V8SW2MaqUGLkcPlc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2Y1JKiYcvoONqL2JYvsJCgs8f5anhdSo0Ll4fiZ73Lv9/HCKaxsZ8hApeEPUEv/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q%2BuZGLXewFgYCyexkaQtvVxiZLGHpyv1xkYHntX1owLz57n%2BrGY/cIwFOoCZJFso&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h4yfHYEOUYNxasWbaIUJeXficCsT5lyeO%2B%2Bckq1lBmwIsCxm5rqRN8ZWATJT2JwX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0X/1lyXIR6HmcDRAlZkdGoy3MvMak/QWLrg5Wwau16fjp%2BGwBATjNYhKkj3AmooC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FO2GQKdtajgurPX4JL2VhT7YP5LXclddFpo/xLWDybjYBBzvLOH2IdmbOC6dADGc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B99z88XN80LxlA28WFUi0fh63rby31StV3tyNePezrBTQTn9Pk7ysKQK6oFBHscn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVnCGe/tCf%2BfUS6m%2BX66kyRNAnE2Tok6Y0mj9omexfhQxl4sE%2Bw7srxS2OQlOLZm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uHf1tZsbOt/pLbRt4xkcOLqhAUdRmo%2BovK9DI5lpE9qkaIIl0Goe9rMfYpsBJ05X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2B4Eo/JnKpCYgXB%2BsGewKjhzAnQotiKv4lrbCQUmGKS38ueCNBk8t8FqAY%2Bpc8w5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1r5Yn%2BmxZE3knyPY/iHfanPO2AYrGvr9IN32LxwWXP2/c3mbmLF3sPP1sn0LUTZG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wj5yksKr%2B7XGb2e5E1j6aixOcMAdPZTn/top7MfBy7iUIc/hxD2xh3gI/rwH/Im3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLrGHDXVlWaPzWSw%2BL267NBbXYnKxXZu2wP7Af3G9ouAcczgvM1VM7izHnTlFqok&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6Vy81fIwTgzmT9jN%2BGqiFVtu5tGcNU5kmg/w9JvF8FO15sriEFpwOScxfFkplzW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf2lxHfdO%2B3PIet8HYnhRqhx6QuFuRM7gDEqiG52tZRDMD69HEzY1pqVOpml4NX7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjXT7XJK2QUOPYFKafDafUejdks0xO9bZW7ChpmRPoGBjNaRdEI4eQgO2XU1WV6v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i30mebQ62R0EDW672RC06G1wh2ZPWqdZlmXwnw9e0e6eKc/2CN%2BbdJ9PGk39QKvw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFkywTt%2BCwbUr01WbJTj508MnpnWNivpN3nO07iJml1Tom7GDtSzAaBSxtE3KuUH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZP1xb37uKfR5D/pkB%2BYpM%2BxRcVMpFSfuYggkCyI2Jznu2hfcjQ27rv85uCBUiVX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fy7D0WbgPcEe6IFePOG7kuHGO3fbYxfteekSeBQXjs%2B2oOT2aIHTS8OclyF9cbwq&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     12
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14102    YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14102 42233  COPIER        1,920           0       1,920         285.00         855.00         780.00   59.4% 
14102 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,800           0       1,800         131.70            .00       1,668.30    7.3% 
14102 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE          750           0         750            .00         351.39         398.61   46.9% 
14102 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
14102 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          625           0         625         574.75            .00          50.25   92.0% 
14102 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       20,460           0      20,460            .00            .00      20,460.00     .0% 
14102 44217  POSTAGE          800           0         800          16.83            .00         783.17    2.1% 
14102 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,321           0       1,321         415.00            .00         906.00   31.4% 
14102 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
14102 45216  TELEPHONE        2,040           0       2,040         351.01            .00       1,688.99   17.2% 
14102 45221  FUEL/HEATING        2,535           0       2,535            .00            .00       2,535.00     .0% 
14102 45622  ELECTRIC        2,400           0       2,400         261.45            .00       2,138.55   10.9% 
14102 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
14102 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        3,850           0       3,850         671.47            .00       3,178.53   17.4% 
14102 47282  PROGRAMS       14,000           0      14,000         967.65            .00      13,032.35    6.9% 

 
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            367,491           0     367,491      73,553.89     199,475.00      94,462.11   74.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      367,491           0     367,491      73,553.89     199,475.00      94,462.11

 
14201 HEALTH                             
_________________________________________

 
14201 47260  CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRIC      173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HEALTH                             173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      173,721           0     173,721      43,430.03     130,290.07            .90

 
14301 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
14301 47270  COLCHESTER C3       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                  25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00

 
15101 CRAGIN LIBRARY                     
_________________________________________

 
15101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      368,840           0     368,840      84,673.13     238,021.98      46,144.89   87.5% 
15101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,458           0       1,458         362.70            .00       1,095.30   24.9% 
15101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       48,534           0      48,534      10,912.91            .00      37,621.09   22.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ebhd4FOkpOoU%2BWB222WgPZ1ZjmYbA2ziLZb5P5oc5BwYScvbDLbcpvWgCKqU3zV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uNkmNy1/xN6oBp7PHqgf8Yqq8Mn2Q5DQLwlTwXufDfjluG/64xqcBbvg5G5IZ/Rp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKZGMOm4p8gXwYWFyBFB6hqWZfm%2BhN/QgeT73G3SGQbs4/uBB6outoljMr4ZfWBD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bi/zD1HZMIZ2DcVBrYJ1HHcWyWQKEANl%2BH2afbEwHWgv98sbFkjFz/vZ9AcDzImX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QwwsR9icKR41HdO1CO//8Bo7gdFdR2bGuDJaPELmyKbQrGbp1MdKY1UHYT5Y0Vy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxOpTB%2BiuIB5lsPgvdqPK/zToKUzVG1h%2BYLAGQr1eHe0CFceoBRf8uWUJg/k%2BVY6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIjYfwzGOBnE9UrH9CUARrcC/3XJaDypz0n0hxOKWMFHn6lQnuCp4rSLZwscHpdJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCl2bcZFcyBQkNB57VWpn1dwOO1CAcJzFvE%2BdvWSkt0NgCDvUQqM3ReN5DFgzws4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mCmLAimrBpCYqRVxqxpC8V1Pfo0qp8yIRuf3C%2BvKlWDBQeR5r0Bn4NmekwzjEcAU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nveW9RIolZOwvuX/WulXcSKnkW9Jpset7OK446z2bPTOtYs5UuQZnExNA6H5NIfp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtDAVWxTt3M0LILhbn0tf9pIDN8UMdR0E/9RQ9QGBi52nBmwWHu0iOOvPTcjsfMl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8mZK%2BrtfGVv6hsaRPdPZJypGcL/tZDcwV8Nzp5raZ67bd7/f3Ld3roWkkFV9K7z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcYlayZhprRF4AGac/988hVUITenIsPn6e46aYQl7LWrJK3T9k2dgieL%2BAK6iR1C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5lXnmOyS1ocxOHlHcMFHYYCf9%2BQYP1/bajEm21ndtv6ZUSgseLWxSfx5bLOImb8r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/OQ8LMH4qIInNnQtn5FqFaQuHOY/IctV2AN1OtHWErFQk5S%2BBGNQGaxMDnkj54rA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrCUonVWr0V8a000KGkGC4zVt3XEdXko1KpTpBBfPBbjU5Dqu7R6qgHB3in3cd3r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=su9PLvLrqi2oybMGaWb%2BDnknPQ2zszG4x%2BOes45NzvBPSu8tFAQCL1X3Dr57jPXQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZ0Vc53nQfNOaJoM0sn9fZSnnN6t03TLFptRkok/SaPttxzUNPY/fz0b%2BVlogtNo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2BkC8BAs%2BtL0JfcRuyPuPPawVLf6WRb%2BvtRhRCJBeN9ORRIR0bL8clP8d03HjPMN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5wNm3rcmot6X9VhKMox53LFzqVChp1qv9hYwE6YAUqg8nPuh8gBGmGp53mfHhf8&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     13
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15101    CRAGIN LIBRARY                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15101 42233  COPIER        3,038           0       3,038         531.99            .00       2,506.01   17.5% 
15101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,900           0       3,900         175.60            .00       3,724.40    4.5% 
15101 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000         178.03       1,384.22       2,437.75   39.1% 
15101 42342  BOOKS,MAGAZINES & PERI       52,500           0      52,500       3,693.56            .00      48,806.44    7.0% 
15101 42344  LIBRARY MEDIA SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
15101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,515           0       1,515         210.00            .00       1,305.00   13.9% 
15101 44205  DATA PROCESSING       32,056           0      32,056      32,056.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
15101 44217  POSTAGE          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15101 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        8,515           0       8,515         837.58            .00       7,677.42    9.8% 
15101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000         234.36            .00         765.64   23.4% 
15101 45216  TELEPHONE        3,600           0       3,600         597.29            .00       3,002.71   16.6% 
15101 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
15101 45222  WATER & SEWER        3,010           0       3,010            .00            .00       3,010.00     .0% 
15101 45622  ELECTRIC       28,600           0      28,600       7,120.17            .00      21,479.83   24.9% 
15101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
15101 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         109.83            .00       1,690.17    6.1% 
15101 47282  PROGRAMS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CRAGIN LIBRARY                     576,766           0     576,766     141,693.15     239,406.20     195,666.65   66.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      576,766           0     576,766     141,693.15     239,406.20     195,666.65

 
15201 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
15201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      140,499           0     140,499      45,220.48      62,336.88      32,941.64   76.6% 
15201 40103  OVERTIME        1,401           0       1,401         272.37            .00       1,128.63   19.4% 
15201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          94.68            .00         410.32   18.7% 
15201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,200           0      19,200       6,178.16            .00      13,021.84   32.2% 
15201 42233  COPIER        2,730           0       2,730         797.22       1,084.32         848.46   68.9% 
15201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
15201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        4,500           0       4,500         139.86            .00       4,360.14    3.1% 
15201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,190           0       1,190         260.00            .00         930.00   21.8% 
15201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
15201 44217  POSTAGE        1,400           0       1,400          21.39            .00       1,378.61    1.5% 
15201 45216  TELEPHONE        2,280           0       2,280         479.41            .00       1,800.59   21.0% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                 175,955           0     175,955      53,463.57      63,421.20      59,070.23   66.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      175,955           0     175,955      53,463.57      63,421.20      59,070.23

 
15401 SENIOR SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
15401 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      194,051           0     194,051      44,917.36     134,205.03      14,928.61   92.3% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k//zBu3TSoZWAkU2l7LpBkaXdNdIb9/4EG8rLGTB%2BC/46Hp/XGrT/3OxXVMpnCHd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABXLkAzCZwXvpYWvHUBWQY8pu2Hb72w2hWLFi2WLSvW9kbKsewq2B7e0HXXBk3XH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYTTbptAf0kIwD7upA0HXArqUBmPjo9QYmdd13vm9r/iTnXCUnNrxaSqaYhjRk4p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7AVYX/4TFjp/Ah0RFT%2BBCEkmhcK63N4pmneYmnP0jHu50QvjUG%2BfBUHpSrnQSmb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMKMpNHkTxTVLmxFc5BYn6Xw%2Bn2ARgx8kp038Twm7kcmGa7eH6bFeI0mWFPWkqAC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWrSfmm5hkup1WYxJCO30aJE6nBqb8bd4PoJ%2BC%2BXiUC5y5FuOq/VNgRykwQh%2Bini&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7jCDtVoNGwrg9zpuY096rjwIhD%2BJ1iufenax5pRYerZAQBA3M7HcYZGp%2BjeHjT5H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEoWVMYytPFLVbt3ADT334S78AsqbsCnYCtAQD84Iuum5gbdB8KIIx2cA4ICynYb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJAb904Uzmk8o5ixpxTvC78q60IDilFWEfu3c%2BRYmvhFtKP5/XY6kiKeB35b5hSo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T22O9CZATvRZWuEay/r6gTSqAMNsd9A5O1BSFJP5ZfvhMr8k5JNYQWtBRoqd4xb7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNIK0EvYK3iWfoYBXmaKLs50VFkZbIsLQ0GrotBPc7cUGERPWo9K%2BPdJTzeDBuLk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s51S4aPNB3g8iULgdxJjm3BRdSOg8lxLY7CEDuQrb9zk4yKyzyqTFOJRGuACNlTN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hggRJ0%2BDaaGH5r8zE3aRjOL5pGGPIgUAVmFLz1MVFfCumgLvkU6/oNzGBKa6RP9f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcFftoZ%2BkiJzZX2w6s1GCoSykjse%2B0dFBf9c1E7ejy5g4HO0EmrwReUt3Gao7R1A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFmuBUmh4zsOVkFKLcINZjgEFfXh3hD9FlUKJkme5ad4U5yqJTWCRx2SymyziVho&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMYYmpkD%2Bo/C2S28tEo7gFujJGoEnmXQOWclMDCXVHM8Q9vwmoJZKz4xj%2BsUYMiw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hn8D91yScfO3qG6Ioeku7qCaPMUkgqime82NarSc/o1WJ87HLIyp/1S4XYAf%2BHie&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDU26QouZHznzyioUrs4lix/k0t6IIhqAX19q/uBZkHAZT1ANlvf8QALJz8ELbvD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BjPuvHFvv185B4LdB0%2BxdP52a/anx9XojvxAazAMj/asjDQPMkxDHvWcBYE/I8h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y95vBP1tIx/YediHdgyCK7HEkQRCmCTJsnjesQ/nTcL8OxMvHyIrMU3d9Lk%2BWcpu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4kjAv%2BqUbK4u0hcDZ759IrKf97LAAKsjv%2BTaiDuSJGs8nJfHvZaJZKqPphh4tIw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMkpKK%2BCFxEtPRIonvi046FjvM/NaMwyo51Rb0/0AaXqnWi47NTCE/O%2BbmxdOWlx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBy6UfmY8gt/28yflnwGQVc/UawwsmhVmOu0tjqfxgVQBKkumiY1o/kFz8WNgEm8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nm8G%2B%2BK6LLOtQgL2yQhB0qsGqiJ5jATgmMiOQlK/lvgf1OdNiRaE74U3DI2tXGxe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOpdJlPTROh%2BuHaMlVcJ1REzkfE%2BBm4Dg6HS444z1ybzNZ8uyZcTsqb2fscMzfXJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VaHO7OFXuN26g7xSr34Ht4CnjEGkpzEio8uCgRb565SSgfgey58BaX6nvcgP/m6M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DxhUiN4latap9NUiE0THazaqXzYwLX8ZFHB9x0jhPH29Q5plsEjm79wtqzyEG3T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kd1L3HpBaa7LB1pRKu4RykHzpKVEj4BXSVObFWCMZ8cLan5Gd1qQDSBcvxHunVlF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGUZzPhsbATiG84qtX8aK5qtaVgmQi8oM6WU3O0IfPAhdUdvcKsBTLcx/qjBH5XJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/X4VW7FJ21m35X9en7g4UFZRQof65XspjF2yUtAGH6F8Op9WhYM%2B7OjuCy2jbtgV&


 
 
 

10/11/2017 12:22    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     14
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 9/30/17
 
 

FOR 2018 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15401    SENIOR SERVICES                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15401 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,500           0       4,500       5,111.25            .00        -611.25  113.6% 
15401 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,060           0       1,060         264.36            .00         795.64   24.9% 
15401 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       27,484           0      27,484       6,549.99            .00      20,934.01   23.8% 
15401 42233  COPIER        2,788           0       2,788       1,125.17       1,116.00         546.83   80.4% 
15401 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15401 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,500           0       1,500            .00         351.39       1,148.61   23.4% 
15401 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15401 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          295           0         295         150.00            .00         145.00   50.8% 
15401 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       18,440           0      18,440            .00            .00      18,440.00     .0% 
15401 44217  POSTAGE          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
15401 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,297           0       3,297       1,575.00            .00       1,722.00   47.8% 
15401 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          800           0         800         195.30            .00         604.70   24.4% 
15401 45216  TELEPHONE        3,840           0       3,840         660.62            .00       3,179.38   17.2% 
15401 45221  FUEL/HEATING        6,825           0       6,825            .00            .00       6,825.00     .0% 
15401 45622  ELECTRIC        6,500           0       6,500       1,356.46            .00       5,143.54   20.9% 
15401 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500          22.00            .00       1,478.00    1.5% 
15401 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       13,325           0      13,325       1,636.44            .00      11,688.56   12.3% 

 
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                    288,405           0     288,405      63,563.95     135,672.42      89,168.63   69.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      288,405           0     288,405      63,563.95     135,672.42      89,168.63

 
18101 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
18101 49245  BOND PRINCIPAL    1,525,000           0   1,525,000            .00            .00   1,525,000.00     .0% 
18101 49246  BOND INTEREST      266,666           0     266,666            .00            .00     266,666.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00

 
18501 TRANSFERS                          
_________________________________________

 
18501 50474  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RE      366,100           0     366,100            .00            .00     366,100.00     .0% 
18501 50496  ACO - TOWN FUNDING       30,223           0      30,223      30,223.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50500  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL      599,317           0     599,317      25,000.00            .00     574,317.00    4.2% 
18501 50700  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI      362,230           0     362,230     134,310.00            .00     227,920.00   37.1% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS                        1,357,870           0   1,357,870     189,533.00            .00   1,168,337.00   14.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,357,870           0   1,357,870     189,533.00            .00   1,168,337.00

 
GRAND TOTAL   14,708,083           0  14,708,083   2,581,064.56   4,670,820.24   7,456,198.20   49.3%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GTxiEQWvc1Jdc/s8cdvDJjqBhm5UlqTFYxLWlCb9ab/u1KPJtf8BGe1FzY9PO81&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ng1lIFiK2p48BPZeZggEsit8Dn2bfBM7SEvqD1Vem/d2eekLxfpRXRgL8sk86dJc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEQNuxnZZPuWYKzCiaLUsHo70axRxDaZTEGspRm2FctD7ooeJhDMCwpJHEekH8x1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SG8c1jygFjfJ/9Hd2BKBd%2Bn/s97iDJH4Ex5Mi9O3TEY5gFK4XHQOLYiCf66FoPEN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zH0ak5kvb4RUvRNNdrGtLyG%2BEdHui0qSWI%2BcnW25wQmnW2ToR7MrINVTF/k43Ffk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKFbKsLwfRXRSqUlZ0D8UTbaRYtnMhh7bkF9mN2THxslsiPi2lnJQkUg/MvJmeEJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HoUrbzug8lLdPbv%2BxWMfT5puSut/JFr9V/%2BvAl0OvlJcEExr1HoFnazlpmH8EI/r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SVEsKU5JUV/RPSFkbTCuWW/z2nCDt8ir/xxXx8scLdKohTBxBvlK5ECpJP%2BNP4bM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=48IKp5Z/Q6Wl/FwFfagoKuK7Ffi4cITm1kkoIbvCDPq0ufZGqPL%2BIb7rp4XHSrly&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=psw9WhDX0ds7zndqzU7uwfTckjiKwwUBUPRxv8v/5t1KKbfYT2hj6YRTt5iP3GQn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rwrAm4F3LuDHYxo6LXZasv51vCUVm0ASR4AleHdQNHFmET5APx45Vcy5zEM1Bzfq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L4N1eTV/qwFDDx6wO6F/oLmagu8szI1Ant9VSY1kFHp7KlOzWUvNuVxsAHKFc5th&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CH0GiKkfKgdwifvbnSbFAYkmxObT2itJzwmsqPmBPlxrZQPu7H%2BsIp79uf%2BitC44&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDXB9g0kIqruyzuL8W8k%2BjObCnjYPNXmPUg4wMoMZFZBWW4Tp7w/M4cp68Mqrp72&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVEsO2EWr/YPxMNwVveA04O3tDLI0w3CRjadMOfPmsJzrBtH05NPTCR6T%2Bge2/3A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOVl17J%2BcB1AeSEURwPJ4MbUmZ0grOHag0e71iNk96UwrXtFjUXMg9fm1qMGpui0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mmTO4dzwkm/qoHvjnuJyyl5gKIQ7uuismFXYNxgomBS95spmSmdutJ1mtdS/wgh0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/rYB0mkA%2B55K5URXXAeEQDCqzKyEPrFud2J0AECLhHoZl0QYNooFwov6RIGAH8kH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j345lQQAZuQPxRtblJlKnQD2/vxe/KbWojjq5yexQk7IFbrqUN5eOZ88PzU8zLfb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1a6e905XhpxjE6dLqW69yPIoWDfvfRETGC4Jo6YeuLnGed9s9cSgXIpGMvnG/HLT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ht262cFy4uE6ts9BlfWB/ur0HgyzfUA6cbkzqj5nZIZiIcwGdE3k/ZnCLtgBZc8j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4NElMnSkMcyaKodPF3KSAbtrtTEsgOugSBFaPUTnN7apAcjO0SqF7teews9oKJz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5zdmwEwXjZI7vuy55sWOdub3uUVHk7v322XnrVENS%2BwqFhehVfJOVqbcV5TPDWv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8vxxTjPRjx1kJ1F52ELRzAj98%2Bdp6LZdlzp0jb8XFVAmJZsI7K8wQ8OZ4B2kQ4t&


POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 09/05/2017   TIME: 12:39:00   PAGE: 1
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT REAL [1]           0.00         50.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         50.00 P P  82  1339  8 
TOTAL:           0.00         50.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          50.00

TOT PERS [2]           0.00         90.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         90.00 P D  82  1337  28 
TOTAL:           0.00         90.00      0.00      0.00         0.00          90.00

TOT YR 2000 [3]           0.00        140.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        140.00 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           0.00        140.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         140.00

TOT PERS [1]         232.55        631.37      0.00      0.00         0.00        863.92 P P  82  1314  15 
TOTAL:         232.55        631.37      0.00      0.00         0.00         863.92

TOT YR 2001 [1]         232.55        631.37      0.00      0.00         0.00        863.92 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         232.55        631.37      0.00      0.00         0.00         863.92

TOT REAL [1]           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 P P  82  1326  6 
TOTAL:           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT PERS [2]           0.00        429.06      0.00      0.00         0.00        429.06 P P  5  285  1 
TOTAL:           0.00        429.06      0.00      0.00         0.00         429.06

TOT MV [2]          73.45         37.29      0.00      0.00         0.00        110.74 P  82  1319  2 
TOTAL:          73.45         37.29      0.00      0.00         0.00         110.74

TOT YR 2002 [5]          73.45        566.35      0.00      0.00         0.00        639.80 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:          73.45        566.35      0.00      0.00         0.00         639.80

TOT MV [9]       1,504.17      3,564.89      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,069.06 P  82  1337  12 
TOTAL:       1,504.17      3,564.89      0.00      0.00         0.00       5,069.06

TOT MVS [2]         118.38        269.91      0.00      0.00         0.00        388.29 P  82  1337  20 
TOTAL:         118.38        269.91      0.00      0.00         0.00         388.29

TOT YR 2003 [11]       1,622.55      3,834.80      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,457.35 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,622.55      3,834.80      0.00      0.00         0.00       5,457.35

TOT MV [10]         825.09      2,845.06      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,670.15 P P  82  1329  1 
TOTAL:         825.09      2,845.06      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,670.15

TOT MVS [1]         117.67        247.11      0.00      0.00         0.00        364.78 P  82  1337  14 
TOTAL:         117.67        247.11      0.00      0.00         0.00         364.78

TOT YR 2004 [11]         942.76      3,092.17      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,034.93 ADJ =        -56.83

TOTAL:         942.76      3,092.17      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,034.93

TOT PERS [1]          50.00         99.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        149.00 P  82  1314  17 
TOTAL:          50.00         99.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         149.00

TOT MV [6]         279.89        662.58      0.00      0.00         0.00        942.47 P  82  1337  29 
TOTAL:         279.89        662.58      0.00      0.00         0.00         942.47

TOT MVS [2]           8.12        215.59      0.00      0.00         0.00        223.71 P  82  1338  20 
TOTAL:           8.12        215.59      0.00      0.00         0.00         223.71

TOT YR 2005 [9]         338.01        977.17      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,315.18 ADJ =       -319.51

TOTAL:         338.01        977.17      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,315.18

TOT PERS [1]          41.44         63.79      0.00      0.00         0.00        105.23 P  82  1314  18 
TOTAL:          41.44         63.79      0.00      0.00         0.00         105.23

TOT MV [4]         476.54        872.07      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,348.61 P  82  1338  22 



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 09/05/2017   TIME: 12:39:01   PAGE: 2
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOTAL:         476.54        872.07      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,348.61

TOT YR 2006 [5]         517.98        935.86      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,453.84 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         517.98        935.86      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,453.84

TOT PERS [1]          35.44         57.41      0.00      6.00         0.00         98.85 P  82  1314  19 
TOTAL:          35.44         57.41      0.00      6.00         0.00          98.85

TOT MV [4]         392.56        647.73      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,040.29 P  82  1338  18 
TOTAL:         392.56        647.73      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,040.29

TOT YR 2007 [5]         428.00        705.14      0.00      6.00         0.00      1,139.14 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         428.00        705.14      0.00      6.00         0.00       1,139.14

TOT MV [1]          10.97         15.83      0.00      0.00         0.00         26.80 P O  5  292  12 
TOTAL:          10.97         15.83      0.00      0.00         0.00          26.80

TOT YR 2008 [1]          10.97         15.83      0.00      0.00         0.00         26.80 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:          10.97         15.83      0.00      0.00         0.00          26.80

TOT REAL [2]           0.00        204.80      0.00      0.00         0.00        204.80 P D  82  1337  32 
TOTAL:           0.00        204.80      0.00      0.00         0.00         204.80

TOT PERS [1]         146.83        162.98      0.00      0.00         0.00        309.81 P P  82  1333  3 
TOTAL:         146.83        162.98      0.00      0.00         0.00         309.81

TOT YR 2010 [3]         146.83        367.78      0.00      0.00         0.00        514.61 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         146.83        367.78      0.00      0.00         0.00         514.61

TOT REAL [1]         189.82         10.18      0.00      0.00         0.00        200.00 P P  82  1325  8 
TOTAL:         189.82         10.18      0.00      0.00         0.00         200.00

TOT PERS [2]         244.05        218.37      0.00      0.00         0.00        462.42 P P  82  1333  4 
TOTAL:         244.05        218.37      0.00      0.00         0.00         462.42

TOT MVS [3]         851.12        808.93      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,660.05 P O  5  292  72 
TOTAL:         851.12        808.93      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,660.05

TOT YR 2011 [6]       1,284.99      1,037.48      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,322.47 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,284.99      1,037.48      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,322.47

TOT PERS [3]         316.19        540.01      0.00      0.00         0.00        856.20 P P  82  1333  5 
TOTAL:         316.19        540.01      0.00      0.00         0.00         856.20

TOT MV [8]       1,282.67        733.44      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,016.11 P O  5  292  73 
TOTAL:       1,282.67        733.44      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,016.11

TOT MVS [3]       2,052.36        191.88      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,244.24 P O  5  292  75 
TOTAL:       2,052.36        191.88      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,244.24

TOT YR 2012 [14]       3,651.22      1,465.33      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,116.55 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       3,651.22      1,465.33      0.00      0.00         0.00       5,116.55

TOT PERS [4]         697.55        129.72      0.00      6.00         0.00        833.27 P  82  1314  21 
TOTAL:         697.55        129.72      0.00      6.00         0.00         833.27

TOT MV [6]       1,740.30        287.55      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,027.85 P O  5  292  76 
TOTAL:       1,740.30        287.55      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,027.85

TOT MVS [4]       1,222.98        620.36      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,843.34 P O  5  292  77 
TOTAL:       1,222.98        620.36      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,843.34



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 09/05/2017   TIME: 12:39:02   PAGE: 3
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT YR 2013 [14]       3,660.83      1,037.63      0.00      6.00         0.00      4,704.46 ADJ =       -102.10

TOTAL:       3,660.83      1,037.63      0.00      6.00         0.00       4,704.46

TOT REAL [5]       1,495.58         78.45     24.00     54.38         0.00      1,652.41 P O  82  1316  20 
TOTAL:       1,495.58         78.45     24.00     54.38         0.00       1,652.41

TOT MV [10]       3,076.17        608.31      0.00    -29.31         0.00      3,655.17 P O  5  292  79 
TOTAL:       3,076.17        608.31      0.00    -29.31         0.00       3,655.17

TOT MVS [7]         542.71        207.46      0.00      0.00         0.00        750.17 P  5  292  82 
TOTAL:         542.71        207.46      0.00      0.00         0.00         750.17

TOT YR 2014 [22]       5,114.46        894.22     24.00     25.07         0.00      6,057.75 ADJ =        -91.97

TOTAL:       5,114.46        894.22     24.00     25.07         0.00       6,057.75

TOT REAL [28]       8,260.20      2,475.10    288.00      0.00         0.00     11,023.30 TRF  5  302  1 
TOTAL:       8,260.20      2,475.10    288.00      0.00         0.00      11,023.30

TOT PERS [3]       1,126.23         50.68      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,176.91 P  82  1325  2 
TOTAL:       1,126.23         50.68      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,176.91

TOT MV [37]       5,983.57      1,508.05      0.00      0.00         0.00      7,491.62 P  5  292  85 
TOTAL:       5,983.57      1,508.05      0.00      0.00         0.00       7,491.62

TOT MVS [32]       4,729.23        509.53      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,238.76 TRP  5  303  2 
TOTAL:       4,729.23        509.53      0.00      0.00         0.00       5,238.76

TOT YR 2015 [100]      20,099.23      4,543.36    288.00      0.00         0.00     24,930.59 ADJ =     -2,989.81

TOTAL:      20,099.23      4,543.36    288.00      0.00         0.00      24,930.59

TOT REAL [620]   1,061,687.41      8,326.73      0.00    100.00         0.00  1,070,114.14 P  82  1314  46 
TOTAL:   1,061,687.41      8,326.73      0.00    100.00         0.00   1,070,114.14

TOT PERS [204]     165,034.20      1,722.50      0.00     40.00         0.00    166,796.70 P  5  283  51 
TOTAL:     165,034.20      1,722.50      0.00     40.00         0.00     166,796.70

TOT YR 2016 [824]   1,226,721.61     10,049.23      0.00    140.00         0.00  1,236,910.84 ADJ =        857.34

TOTAL:   1,226,721.61     10,049.23      0.00    140.00         0.00   1,236,910.84



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 09/05/2017   TIME: 12:39:13   PAGE: 4
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT CUR/YR [824] TOWN   1,226,721.61     10,049.23      0.00    140.00         0.00  1,236,910.84 ADJ =        857.34

TOT BACK/YR [210] TOWN      38,123.83     20,244.49    312.00     37.07         0.00     58,717.39 ADJ =     -3,560.22

TOT ACTIVE [1000]   1,261,918.67     22,361.29    312.00    177.07         0.00  1,284,769.03 ADJ =     -2,326.54

TOT SUSPENSE [34]       2,926.77      7,932.43      0.00      0.00         0.00     10,859.20 ADJ =       -376.34

TOT ADJUSTMENT [31]     -2,702.88 ASSM:       74512 EXEMP:       67611     -2,702.88

TOT REFUNDS [2]        -200.45          0.00      0.00    -29.31         0.00       -229.76

TOT BOUNCE CKS [9]     -54,107.49       -170.23    -24.00      0.00         0.00    -54,301.72

TOT TRANSFERS [12]        -53.96         33.96      0.00     20.00         0.00           0.00

GRAND TOTAL [1034]   1,264,845.44     30,293.72    312.00    177.07         0.00  1,295,628.23 ADJ =     -2,702.88

TYPE P   1,331,316.38     30,581.25    336.00    206.38         0.00   1,362,440.01
TYPE V     -12,163.00       -117.30      0.00      0.00         0.00     -12,280.30
TYPE C     -54,107.49       -170.23    -24.00      0.00         0.00     -54,301.72
TYPE R        -200.45          0.00      0.00    -29.31         0.00        -229.76
TOWN CURRENT:   1,236,910.84 BACK   :      58,717.39

RECEIPT TOTAL      1,295,628.23
CASH TOTAL         21,173.44
CHANGE TOTAL            304.36
--------------------------------------------------------
CASH BALANCE         20,869.08
CHECK TOTAL      1,169,245.47
CREDIT TOTAL        105,513.68
DEPOSIT TOTAL      1,190,114.55 *** (EXCLUDE CREDIT CARD)
--------------------------------------------------------
DEPOSIT TOTAL       1,295,628.23



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 08/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 09/05/2017 Page: 1
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      4,236.54          0.00      2,358.89      1,877.65      4,873.57     168.00       0.00         0.00     6,919.22

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 7      4,762.50        705.60          0.00      5,468.10     14,876.00       0.00       0.00         0.00    20,344.10

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        221.38          0.00          0.00        221.38        604.37       0.00       0.00         0.00       825.75

YEAR 2001 # Of Accts: 17      9,220.42        705.60      2,358.89      7,567.13     20,353.94     168.00       0.00         0.00    28,089.07

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      5,271.87          0.00         22.85      5,249.02     12,289.80     192.00       0.00         0.00    17,730.82

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15      7,637.88          0.00          0.00      7,637.88     18,602.32       0.00      12.00         0.00    26,252.20

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1         20.52          0.00          0.00         20.52         50.48       0.00       0.00         0.00        71.00

YEAR 2002 # Of Accts: 25     12,930.27          0.00         22.85     12,907.42     30,942.60     192.00      12.00         0.00    44,054.02

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 10      5,788.35          0.00          0.00      5,788.35     13,461.69     240.00       0.00         0.00    19,490.04

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 30     13,009.78          0.00          0.00     13,009.78     30,145.09      24.00      42.00         0.00    43,220.87

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        253.75          0.00          0.00        253.75        601.39       0.00       0.00         0.00       855.14

YEAR 2003 # Of Accts: 43     19,051.88          0.00          0.00     19,051.88     44,208.17     264.00      42.00         0.00    63,566.05

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      3,927.55          0.00        985.52      2,942.03      6,312.80     216.00       0.00         0.00     9,470.83

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 34     13,283.26          0.00        106.35     13,176.91     28,715.98      24.00      36.00         0.00    41,952.89

TOT MV # Of Accts: 6      1,888.18         45.72          0.00      1,933.90      4,146.09       0.00       0.00         0.00     6,079.99

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 2        724.67        372.40          0.00      1,097.07      2,058.07       0.00       0.00         0.00     3,155.14

YEAR 2004 # Of Accts: 51     19,823.66        418.12      1,091.87     19,149.91     41,232.94     240.00      36.00         0.00    60,658.85

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      4,812.09          0.00        864.24      3,947.85      7,463.76     216.00       0.00         0.00    11,627.61

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 11      8,828.60          0.00          0.00      8,828.60     14,801.48       0.00       0.00         0.00    23,630.08

TOT MV # Of Accts: 4      2,388.17          0.00          0.00      2,388.17      4,800.23       0.00       0.00         0.00     7,188.40

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1        117.25          0.00          0.00        117.25        225.12       0.00       0.00         0.00       342.37

YEAR 2005 # Of Accts: 25     16,146.11          0.00        864.24     15,281.87     27,290.59     216.00       0.00         0.00    42,788.46

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,720.30        -47.88          4.20      3,668.22      6,545.74     192.00       0.00         0.00    10,405.96

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 46     16,239.86       -209.03         19.27     16,011.56     29,279.61       0.00      42.00         0.00    45,333.17

TOT MV # Of Accts: 207     26,826.57       -338.13        476.51     26,011.93     47,201.53       0.00       6.00         0.00    73,219.46



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 08/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 09/05/2017 Page: 2
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 47      5,309.77          0.00        207.15      5,102.62      8,870.12       0.00       0.00         0.00    13,972.74

YEAR 2006 # Of Accts: 308     52,096.50       -595.04        707.13     50,794.33     91,897.00     192.00      48.00         0.00   142,931.33

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      2,945.30          0.00          0.00      2,945.30      4,727.82     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,865.12

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 44     23,720.07          0.00      9,848.30     13,871.77     22,687.81       0.00      78.00         0.00    36,637.58

TOT MV # Of Accts: 201     28,196.73       -171.89        175.41     27,849.43     45,769.71       0.00       0.00         0.00    73,619.14

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 44      4,804.73         66.82        599.14      4,272.41      6,660.91       0.00       0.00         0.00    10,933.32

YEAR 2007 # Of Accts: 297     59,666.83       -105.07     10,622.85     48,938.91     79,846.25     192.00      78.00         0.00   129,055.16

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,159.72       -104.06        104.06      2,951.60      4,192.29     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,335.89

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 20     20,131.35          0.00          0.00     20,131.35     29,593.08       0.00      18.00         0.00    49,742.43

TOT MV # Of Accts: 199     25,105.98        -86.08        616.03     24,403.87     35,419.07       0.00      18.00         0.00    59,840.94

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      2,210.85         -7.90         10.37      2,192.58      3,021.82       0.00       0.00         0.00     5,214.40

YEAR 2008 # Of Accts: 259     50,607.90       -198.04        730.46     49,679.40     72,226.26     192.00      36.00         0.00   122,133.66

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,133.78          0.00          0.00      3,133.78      3,902.22     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,228.00

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15      7,929.16          0.00          0.00      7,929.16      9,853.61       0.00      18.00         0.00    17,800.77

TOT MV # Of Accts: 180     23,507.49        -12.04      1,143.59     22,351.86     28,737.12       0.00      24.00         0.00    51,112.98

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 36      2,094.07       -165.51          0.00      1,928.56      2,314.26       0.00       0.00         0.00     4,242.82

YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 239     36,664.50       -177.55      1,143.59     35,343.36     44,807.21     192.00      42.00         0.00    80,384.57

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 12      6,405.73          0.00      1,454.94      4,950.79      3,946.43     240.00       0.00         0.00     9,137.22

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 22      5,938.29       -106.50      1,106.02      4,725.77      4,888.93       0.00       6.00         0.00     9,620.70

TOT MV # Of Accts: 215     28,771.60        -50.14        519.22     28,202.24     31,252.11       0.00      12.00         0.00    59,466.35

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 42      4,017.84        -17.16          0.00      4,000.68      4,080.70       0.00       0.00         0.00     8,081.38

YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 291     45,133.46       -173.80      3,080.18     41,879.48     44,168.17     240.00      18.00         0.00    86,305.65

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 14      7,436.16        749.32        383.98      7,801.50      5,991.69     312.00       0.00         0.00    14,105.19

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 32     15,397.92          5.22      3,098.09     12,305.05     10,513.29       0.00      38.00         0.00    22,856.34

TOT MV # Of Accts: 206     31,193.60       -315.64        432.24     30,445.72     27,942.82       0.00      20.00         0.00    58,408.54



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 08/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 09/05/2017 Page: 3
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 52      9,759.74          0.00        278.27      9,481.47      7,892.46       0.00       0.00         0.00    17,373.93

YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 304     63,787.42        438.90      4,192.58     60,033.74     52,340.26     312.00      58.00         0.00   112,744.00

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 14      9,844.05          0.00      1,012.87      8,831.18      6,188.44     336.00       0.00         0.00    15,355.62

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 35     19,781.15          0.00      1,153.22     18,627.93     12,686.44       0.00      24.00         0.00    31,338.37

TOT MV # Of Accts: 197     32,108.93        839.59      1,453.06     31,495.46     23,284.48       0.00       6.00         0.00    54,785.94

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      3,183.22         25.22        188.30      3,020.14      1,804.67       0.00       0.00         0.00     4,824.81

YEAR 2012 # Of Accts: 278     64,917.35        864.81      3,807.45     61,974.71     43,964.03     336.00      30.00         0.00   106,304.74

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 21     31,600.30          0.00      9,401.53     22,198.77      9,571.85     432.00       0.00         0.00    32,202.62

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 41     18,555.99      1,503.74      3,002.64     17,057.09      8,929.26       0.00      42.00         0.00    26,028.35

TOT MV # Of Accts: 213     34,337.14       -306.33        658.16     33,372.65     18,910.94       0.00       6.00         0.00    52,289.59

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 66      8,669.99       -116.02        875.45      7,678.52      3,709.95       0.00       0.00         0.00    11,388.47

YEAR 2013 # Of Accts: 341     93,163.42      1,081.39     13,937.78     80,307.03     41,122.00     432.00      48.00         0.00   121,909.03

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 39     82,598.43        276.84     29,632.90     53,242.37     13,548.23     936.00       0.00         0.00    67,726.60

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 33     15,657.78      1,803.45        873.43     16,587.80      6,183.19       0.00      36.00         0.00    22,806.99

TOT MV # Of Accts: 320     51,204.12       -365.41      1,340.27     49,498.44     19,149.08       0.00      12.00         0.00    68,659.52

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 91     10,207.78         10.61        737.49      9,480.90      2,769.30       0.00       0.00         0.00    12,250.20

YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 483    159,668.11      1,725.49     32,584.09    128,809.51     41,649.80     936.00      48.00         0.00   171,443.31

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 86    281,738.38          0.00     77,279.72    204,458.66     26,516.50   2,038.24       0.00         0.00   233,013.40

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 46     21,471.62      2,060.46      3,639.42     19,892.66      3,837.85       0.00      66.00         0.00    23,796.51

TOT MV # Of Accts: 587     97,903.63      7,311.74      6,981.92     98,233.45     20,200.99       0.00      24.00         0.00   118,458.44

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 277     40,924.71      2,861.46      1,036.77     42,749.40      4,991.31       0.00      20.00         0.00    47,760.71

YEAR 2015 # Of Accts: 996    442,038.34     12,233.66     88,937.83    365,334.17     55,546.65   2,038.24     110.00         0.00   423,029.06

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 226    380,153.63          0.00     47,352.30    332,801.33      8,918.82       0.00      40.00         0.00   341,760.15

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 157    125,122.54          0.00      2,464.02    122,658.52      3,545.85       0.00      66.00         0.00   126,270.37

YEAR 2016 # Of Accts: 383    505,276.17          0.00     49,816.32    455,459.85     12,464.67       0.00     106.00         0.00   468,030.52

GRAND TOTAL # Of Accts: 4340  1,650,192.34     16,218.47    213,898.11  1,452,512.70    744,060.54   6,142.24     712.00         0.00 2,203,427.48



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:04 am       All Page: 1
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
REAL       7      1,877.65          0.00           0.00      1,877.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,877.65
(S)
REAL       2      1,017.24          0.00           0.00      1,017.24         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,017.24

(A)
PERS      10      5,700.65          0.00           0.00      5,700.65         0.00         232.55       631.37       0.00         863.92           0.00       5,468.10
(S)
PERS      37     15,222.29          0.00           0.00     15,222.29         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,222.29

(A)
MV       4        221.38          0.00           0.00        221.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         221.38
(S)
MV     183     23,224.16          0.00           0.00     23,224.16         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      23,180.94

(S)
MVS      49      5,369.68          0.00           0.00      5,369.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,369.68

(A)
YR: 2001      21      7,799.68          0.00           0.00      7,799.68         0.00         232.55       631.37       0.00         863.92           0.00       7,567.13
(S)
YR: 2001     271     44,833.37          0.00           0.00     44,833.37         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      44,790.15

TOTAL 2001     292     52,633.05          0.00           0.00     52,633.05         0.00         275.77       757.97       0.00       1,033.74           0.00      52,357.28

(A)
REAL       9      5,249.02          0.00           0.00      5,249.02         0.00           0.00       100.00       0.00         100.00           0.00       5,249.02
(S)
REAL       2      1,050.12          0.00           0.00      1,050.12         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,050.12

(A)
PERS      19      7,637.88          0.00           0.00      7,637.88         0.00           0.00       429.06       0.00         429.06           0.00       7,637.88
(S)
PERS      51     38,780.03          0.00           0.00     38,780.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      38,780.03

(A)
MV       6          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MV     194     26,764.00          0.00           0.00     26,764.00         0.00          97.43       148.08       0.00         245.51           0.00      26,666.57

(A)
MVS       4         20.52          0.00           0.00         20.52         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          20.52
(S)
MVS      40      3,505.74          0.00           0.00      3,505.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,505.74

(A)
YR: 2002      38     12,907.42          0.00           0.00     12,907.42         0.00           0.00       529.06       0.00         529.06           0.00      12,907.42
(S)
YR: 2002     287     70,099.89          0.00           0.00     70,099.89         0.00          97.43       148.08       0.00         245.51           0.00      70,002.46

TOTAL 2002     325     83,007.31          0.00           0.00     83,007.31         0.00          97.43       677.14       0.00         774.57           0.00      82,909.88

(A)
REAL      12      5,788.35          0.00           0.00      5,788.35         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,788.35



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:06 am       All Page: 2
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       3      1,121.71          0.00           0.00      1,121.71         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,121.71

(A)
PERS      38     13,044.88          0.00           0.00     13,044.88         0.00          35.10        62.13       6.00         103.23           0.00      13,009.78
(S)
PERS      43     25,527.11          0.00           0.00     25,527.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      25,527.11

(A)
MV      10        253.75          0.00           0.00        253.75         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         253.75
(S)
MV     234     29,247.62          0.00           0.00     29,247.62         0.00       1,504.17     3,564.89       0.00       5,069.06           0.00      27,743.45

(A)
MVS       4          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MVS      49      3,306.83          0.00           0.00      3,306.83         0.00         118.38       269.91       0.00         388.29           0.00       3,188.45

(A)
YR: 2003      64     19,086.98          0.00           0.00     19,086.98         0.00          35.10        62.13       6.00         103.23           0.00      19,051.88
(S)
YR: 2003     329     59,203.27          0.00           0.00     59,203.27         0.00       1,622.55     3,834.80       0.00       5,457.35           0.00      57,580.72

TOTAL 2003     393     78,290.25          0.00           0.00     78,290.25         0.00       1,657.65     3,896.93       6.00       5,560.58           0.00      76,632.60

(A)
REAL      10      2,942.03          0.00           0.00      2,942.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,942.03
(S)
REAL       4      6,849.76          0.00           0.00      6,849.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,849.76

(A)
PERS      41     13,176.91          0.00           0.00     13,176.91         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      13,176.91
(S)
PERS      43     14,933.15          0.00           0.00     14,933.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      14,933.15

(A)
MV      23      1,933.90          0.00           0.00      1,933.90         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,933.90
(S)
MV     204     25,777.05          0.00         -56.83     25,720.22         0.00         825.09     2,845.06       0.00       3,670.15           0.00      24,895.13

(A)
MVS       3      1,097.07          0.00           0.00      1,097.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,097.07
(S)
MVS      38      5,434.34          0.00           0.00      5,434.34         0.00         117.67       903.62       0.00       1,021.29           0.00       5,316.67

(A)
YR: 2004      77     19,149.91          0.00           0.00     19,149.91         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      19,149.91
(S)
YR: 2004     289     52,994.30          0.00         -56.83     52,937.47         0.00         942.76     3,748.68       0.00       4,691.44           0.00      51,994.71

TOTAL 2004     366     72,144.21          0.00         -56.83     72,087.38         0.00         942.76     3,748.68       0.00       4,691.44           0.00      71,144.62

(A)
REAL      11      3,947.85          0.00           0.00      3,947.85         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,947.85



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:08 am       All Page: 3
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       4      6,503.76          0.00           0.00      6,503.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,503.76

(A)
PERS      15      8,878.60          0.00           0.00      8,878.60         0.00          50.00     3,043.00       0.00       3,093.00           0.00       8,828.60
(S)
PERS      67     29,623.36          0.00           0.00     29,623.36         0.00       2,097.24     4,153.00       6.00       6,256.24           0.00      27,526.12

(A)
MV      11      2,388.17          0.00           0.00      2,388.17         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,388.17
(S)
MV     246     41,059.40          0.00        -319.51     40,739.89         0.00         279.89       662.58       0.00         942.47           0.00      40,460.00

(A)
MVS       9        117.25          0.00           0.00        117.25         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         117.25
(S)
MVS      53      7,303.64          0.00           0.00      7,303.64         0.00           8.12       215.59       0.00         223.71           0.00       7,295.52

(A)
YR: 2005      46     15,331.87          0.00           0.00     15,331.87         0.00          50.00     3,043.00       0.00       3,093.00           0.00      15,281.87
(S)
YR: 2005     370     84,490.16          0.00        -319.51     84,170.65         0.00       2,385.25     5,031.17       6.00       7,422.42           0.00      81,785.40

TOTAL 2005     416     99,822.03          0.00        -319.51     99,502.52         0.00       2,435.25     8,074.17       6.00      10,515.42           0.00      97,067.27

(A)
REAL      10      3,668.22          0.00           0.00      3,668.22         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,668.22
(S)
REAL       3      5,777.82          0.00           0.00      5,777.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,777.82

(A)
PERS      59     16,050.26          0.00           0.00     16,050.26         0.00          44.70        63.79       0.00         108.49          -6.00      16,005.56
(S)
PERS      32      9,432.05          0.00           0.00      9,432.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,432.05

(A)
MV     230     26,484.98          0.00           0.00     26,484.98         0.00         476.54       872.07       0.00       1,348.61          -3.49      26,008.44
(S)
MV      12      2,448.11          0.00           0.00      2,448.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,448.11

(A)
MVS      56      5,102.62          0.00           0.00      5,102.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,102.62
(S)
MVS       2        362.09          0.00           0.00        362.09         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         362.09

(A)
YR: 2006     355     51,306.08          0.00           0.00     51,306.08         0.00         521.24       935.86       0.00       1,457.10          -9.49      50,784.84
(S)
YR: 2006      49     18,020.07          0.00           0.00     18,020.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,020.07

TOTAL 2006     404     69,326.15          0.00           0.00     69,326.15         0.00         521.24       935.86       0.00       1,457.10          -9.49      68,804.91

(A)
REAL      11      2,945.30          0.00           0.00      2,945.30         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,945.30



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:09 am       All Page: 4
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       2      5,416.56          0.00           0.00      5,416.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,416.56

(A)
PERS      56     13,907.21          0.00           0.00     13,907.21         0.00          35.44        99.91       6.00         141.35           0.00      13,871.77
(S)
PERS      32     10,350.60          0.00           0.00     10,350.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,350.60

(A)
MV     242     28,241.99          0.00           0.00     28,241.99         0.00         392.56       647.73       0.00       1,040.29           0.00      27,849.43
(S)
MV      26      5,385.06          0.00           0.00      5,385.06         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,385.06

(A)
MVS      45      4,272.41          0.00           0.00      4,272.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,272.41
(S)
MVS       6      1,263.40          0.00           0.00      1,263.40         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,263.40

(A)
YR: 2007     354     49,366.91          0.00           0.00     49,366.91         0.00         428.00       747.64       6.00       1,181.64           0.00      48,938.91
(S)
YR: 2007      66     22,415.62          0.00           0.00     22,415.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      22,415.62

TOTAL 2007     420     71,782.53          0.00           0.00     71,782.53         0.00         428.00       747.64       6.00       1,181.64           0.00      71,354.53

(A)
REAL      14      2,927.60          0.00           0.00      2,927.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00         -24.00       2,927.60
(S)
REAL       3      5,892.41          0.00           0.00      5,892.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,892.41

(A)
PERS      25     20,137.73          0.00           0.00     20,137.73         0.00           6.38         0.00       0.00           6.38           0.00      20,131.35
(S)
PERS      11      5,601.74          0.00           0.00      5,601.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,601.74

(A)
MV     226     24,414.75          0.00           0.00     24,414.75         0.00          10.97        15.83       0.00          26.80          -0.09      24,403.78
(S)
MV      14      2,332.65          0.00           0.00      2,332.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,332.65

(A)
MVS      36      2,192.58          0.00           0.00      2,192.58         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,192.58

(A)
YR: 2008     301     49,672.66          0.00           0.00     49,672.66         0.00          17.35        15.83       0.00          33.18         -24.09      49,655.31
(S)
YR: 2008      28     13,826.80          0.00           0.00     13,826.80         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      13,826.80

TOTAL 2008     329     63,499.46          0.00           0.00     63,499.46         0.00          17.35        15.83       0.00          33.18         -24.09      63,482.11

(A)
REAL      14      3,133.78          0.00           0.00      3,133.78         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,133.78
(S)
REAL       3      6,590.92          0.00           0.00      6,590.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,590.92



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:10 am       All Page: 5
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      21      8,030.58          0.00           0.00      8,030.58         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98           0.00       7,929.16
(S)
PERS       7      3,167.11          0.00           0.00      3,167.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,167.11

(A)
MV     204     22,351.79          0.00           0.00     22,351.79         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00          -0.07      22,351.79
(S)
MV       5        742.07          0.00           0.00        742.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         742.07

(A)
MVS      43      1,928.56          0.00           0.00      1,928.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,928.56
(S)
MVS       2         89.38          0.00           0.00         89.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          89.38

(A)
YR: 2009     282     35,444.71          0.00           0.00     35,444.71         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98          -0.07      35,343.29
(S)
YR: 2009      17     10,589.48          0.00           0.00     10,589.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,589.48

TOTAL 2009     299     46,034.19          0.00           0.00     46,034.19         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98          -0.07      45,932.77

(A)
REAL      23      4,950.79          0.00         -77.56      4,873.23         0.00         -77.56       204.80       0.00         127.24           0.00       4,950.79
(S)
REAL       1        710.88          0.00           0.00        710.88         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         710.88

(A)
PERS      32      4,872.60          0.00           0.00      4,872.60         0.00         146.83       517.60       0.00         664.43           0.00       4,725.77
(S)
PERS       6      3,127.33          0.00           0.00      3,127.33         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,127.33

(A)
MV     256     28,202.24          0.00           0.00     28,202.24         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      28,202.24
(S)
MV       7      1,327.13          0.00           0.00      1,327.13         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,327.13

(A)
MVS      62      4,000.68          0.00           0.00      4,000.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.68
(S)
MVS       3        298.69          0.00           0.00        298.69         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         298.69

(A)
YR: 2010     373     42,026.31          0.00         -77.56     41,948.75         0.00          69.27       722.40       0.00         791.67           0.00      41,879.48
(S)
YR: 2010      17      5,464.03          0.00           0.00      5,464.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,464.03

TOTAL 2010     390     47,490.34          0.00         -77.56     47,412.78         0.00          69.27       722.40       0.00         791.67           0.00      47,343.51

(A)
REAL      63      9,266.79          0.00         -86.40      9,180.39         0.00       1,378.89       399.15       0.00       1,778.04           0.00       7,801.50
(S)
REAL       2        976.32          0.00           0.00        976.32         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         976.32



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:12 am       All Page: 6
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      55     12,549.10          0.00           0.00     12,549.10         0.00         244.05       218.37       0.00         462.42           0.00      12,305.05
(S)
PERS       4      3,347.27          0.00           0.00      3,347.27         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,347.27

(A)
MV     463     30,445.64          0.00           0.00     30,445.64         0.00           0.00        21.25       0.00          21.25          -0.08      30,445.64
(S)
MV      16      2,063.48          0.00           0.00      2,063.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,063.48

(A)
MVS     166     10,690.81          0.00           0.00     10,690.81         0.00       1,291.84     1,181.28       0.00       2,473.12         -82.50       9,398.97
(S)
MVS      19     20,453.08          0.00           0.00     20,453.08         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,453.08

(A)
YR: 2011     747     62,952.34          0.00         -86.40     62,865.94         0.00       2,914.78     1,820.05       0.00       4,734.83         -82.58      59,951.16
(S)
YR: 2011      41     26,840.15          0.00           0.00     26,840.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      26,840.15

TOTAL 2011     788     89,792.49          0.00         -86.40     89,706.09         0.00       2,914.78     1,820.05       0.00       4,734.83         -82.58      86,791.31

(A)
REAL     142     12,541.32          0.00         -90.84     12,450.48         0.00       3,619.30     2,389.16      48.00       6,056.46           0.00       8,831.18
(S)
REAL       2      1,420.14          0.00           0.00      1,420.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,420.14

(A)
PERS      83     18,944.12          0.00           0.00     18,944.12         0.00         316.19       540.01       0.00         856.20           0.00      18,627.93
(S)
PERS       6      5,161.84          0.00           0.00      5,161.84         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00       5,141.12

(A)
MV     850     32,865.37          0.00           0.00     32,865.37         0.00       1,547.87     1,122.59       0.00       2,670.46        -177.96      31,317.50
(S)
MV      21      6,822.63          0.00           0.00      6,822.63         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,822.63

(A)
MVS     181      3,310.86          0.00           0.00      3,310.86         0.00       2,052.36       191.88       0.00       2,244.24      -1,761.64       1,258.50
(S)
MVS       2         71.92          0.00           0.00         71.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          71.92

(A)
YR: 2012   1,256     67,661.67          0.00         -90.84     67,570.83         0.00       7,535.72     4,243.64      48.00      11,827.36      -1,939.60      60,035.11
(S)
YR: 2012      31     13,476.53          0.00           0.00     13,476.53         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00      13,455.81

TOTAL 2012   1,287     81,138.20          0.00         -90.84     81,047.36         0.00       7,556.44     4,297.50      48.00      11,901.94      -1,939.60      73,490.92

(A)
REAL   6,219     26,984.36          0.00         -61.14     26,923.22         0.00       9,360.18     1,315.77      72.00      10,747.95      -4,635.73      17,563.04

(A)
PERS   1,004     18,286.35          0.00           0.00     18,286.35         0.00       1,243.39       767.78      12.00       2,023.17         -14.13      17,042.96



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:39:27 am       All Page: 7
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
PERS       3      2,990.05          0.00           0.00      2,990.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,990.05

(A)
MV  16,181     32,792.94          0.00        -102.10     32,690.84         0.00       1,714.07       287.55       0.00       2,001.62      -2,395.88      30,976.77
(S)
MV      21      6,312.42          0.00           0.00      6,312.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,312.42

(A)
MVS   2,780      8,737.38          0.00           0.00      8,737.38         0.00       1,325.83       647.47       0.00       1,973.30        -266.97       7,411.55
(S)
MVS       1        104.03          0.00           0.00        104.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         104.03

(A)
YR: 2013  26,184     86,801.03          0.00        -163.24     86,637.79         0.00      13,643.47     3,018.57      84.00      16,746.04      -7,312.71      72,994.32
(S)
YR: 2013      25      9,406.50          0.00           0.00      9,406.50         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,406.50

TOTAL 2013  26,209     96,207.53          0.00        -163.24     96,044.29         0.00      13,643.47     3,018.57      84.00      16,746.04      -7,312.71      82,400.82

(A)
REAL   6,227     63,104.40          0.00         -92.28     63,012.12         0.00      16,574.43     3,654.19     150.38      20,379.00      -6,804.68      46,437.69

(A)
PERS   1,012     16,497.21          0.00           0.00     16,497.21         0.00          76.59        28.04       0.00         104.63        -167.18      16,420.62

(A)
MV  16,219     51,080.74          0.00         -92.03     50,988.71         0.00       4,438.25     1,069.56     -29.31       5,478.50      -2,947.98      46,550.46

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -29.31
(S)
MV       3        518.92          0.00           0.00        518.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         518.92

(A)
MVS   2,751     11,558.26          0.00        -169.96     11,388.30         0.00       2,323.21       689.13       0.00       3,012.34        -415.81       9,065.09
(S)
MVS       3        216.67          0.00           0.00        216.67         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         216.67

(A)
YR: 2014  26,209    142,240.61          0.00        -354.27    141,886.34         0.00      23,412.48     5,440.92     121.07      28,974.47     -10,335.65     118,473.86

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -29.31
(S)
YR: 2014       6        735.59          0.00           0.00        735.59         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         735.59

TOTAL 2014  26,215    142,976.20          0.00        -354.27    142,621.93         0.00      23,412.48     5,440.92     121.07      28,974.47     -10,335.65     119,209.45
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00       -29.31

(A)
REAL   6,258    177,579.67         61.82      -2,608.24    175,033.25         0.00      33,289.65     5,812.20     432.00      39,533.85     -62,715.06     141,743.60

(A)
PERS   1,042     21,442.39          0.00           0.00     21,442.39         0.00       1,685.83       102.60       6.00       1,794.43        -136.10      19,756.56

(A)
MV  16,491    117,600.89        140.64        -420.87    117,320.66         0.00      20,985.48     4,245.45       0.00      25,230.93      -1,898.27      96,335.18



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 08/31/2017,   Time: 09/05/2017 11:41:29 am       All Page: 8
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00       0.00
(S)
MV       4        675.60          0.00           0.00        675.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         675.60

(A)
MVS   3,148     52,646.08        275.72        -628.56     52,293.24         0.00      11,017.69     1,118.78       0.00      12,136.47      -1,473.85      41,275.55
(S)
MVS       1        132.82          0.00           0.00        132.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         132.82

(A)
YR: 2015  26,939    369,269.03        478.18      -3,657.67    366,089.54         0.00      66,978.65    11,279.03     438.00      78,695.68     -66,223.28     299,110.89

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00       0.00
(S)
YR: 2015       5        808.42          0.00           0.00        808.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         808.42

TOTAL 2015  26,944    370,077.45        478.18      -3,657.67    366,897.96         0.00      66,978.65    11,279.03     438.00      78,695.68     -66,223.28     299,919.31
***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00         0.00

(A)
Prior Total   1,031,017.21        478.18      -4,429.98  1,027,065.41         0.00     115,940.03    32,494.06     703.07     149,137.16     -85,927.47     911,125.38

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00     -29.31
(S)
Prior Total     433,204.18          0.00        -376.34    432,827.84         0.00       5,111.93    12,943.19       6.00      18,061.12           0.00     427,715.91

Prior Year    85,077
  1,464,221.39        478.18      -4,806.32  1,459,893.25         0.00     121,051.96    45,437.25     709.07     167,198.28     -85,927.47   1,338,841.29

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00       -29.31

(A)
REAL   6,263 33,323,473.41      9,024.40     -29,511.36 33,302,986.45         0.00  16,871,267.41     8,326.73     100.00  16,879,694.14      -1,585.99  16,431,719.04

(A)
PERS   1,024  1,483,524.46      2,319.31      -9,081.42  1,476,762.35         0.00   1,355,128.99     1,722.50      40.00   1,356,891.49      -1,025.16     121,633.36

(A)
YR: 2016   7,287 34,806,997.87     11,343.71     -38,592.78 34,779,748.80         0.00  18,226,396.40    10,049.23     140.00  18,236,585.63      -2,611.15  16,553,352.40

(A)
Grand Total  90,533 35,838,015.08     11,821.89     -43,022.76 35,806,814.21         0.00  18,342,336.43    42,543.29     843.07  18,385,722.79     -88,538.62  17,464,477.78

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00     -29.31
(S)
Grand Total   1,831    433,204.18          0.00        -376.34    432,827.84         0.00       5,111.93    12,943.19       6.00      18,061.12           0.00     427,715.91

Grand Total  92,364 36,271,219.26     11,821.89     -43,399.10 36,239,642.05         0.00  18,347,448.36    55,486.48     849.07  18,403,783.91     -88,538.62  17,892,193.69
***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00       -29.31



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:41:58 am       All Page: 1
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
REAL       7      1,877.65          0.00           0.00      1,877.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,877.65
(S)
REAL       2      1,017.24          0.00           0.00      1,017.24         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,017.24

(A)
PERS      10      5,700.65          0.00           0.00      5,700.65         0.00       1,263.90     3,462.42       0.00       4,726.32           0.00       4,436.75
(S)
PERS      37     15,222.29          0.00           0.00     15,222.29         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      15,222.29

(A)
MV       4        221.38          0.00           0.00        221.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         221.38
(S)
MV     183     23,224.16          0.00           0.00     23,224.16         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      23,180.94

(S)
MVS      49      5,369.68          0.00           0.00      5,369.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,369.68

(A)
YR: 2001      21      7,799.68          0.00           0.00      7,799.68         0.00       1,263.90     3,462.42       0.00       4,726.32           0.00       6,535.78
(S)
YR: 2001     271     44,833.37          0.00           0.00     44,833.37         0.00          43.22       126.60       0.00         169.82           0.00      44,790.15

TOTAL 2001     292     52,633.05          0.00           0.00     52,633.05         0.00       1,307.12     3,589.02       0.00       4,896.14           0.00      51,325.93

(A)
REAL       9      5,249.02          0.00           0.00      5,249.02         0.00           0.00       100.00       0.00         100.00           0.00       5,249.02
(S)
REAL       2      1,050.12          0.00           0.00      1,050.12         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,050.12

(A)
PERS      19      7,637.88          0.00           0.00      7,637.88         0.00         708.37     2,246.03       0.00       2,954.40           0.00       6,929.51
(S)
PERS      51     38,780.03          0.00           0.00     38,780.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      38,780.03

(A)
MV       6          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MV     194     26,764.00          0.00           0.00     26,764.00         0.00          97.43       148.08       0.00         245.51           0.00      26,666.57

(A)
MVS       4         20.52          0.00           0.00         20.52         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          20.52
(S)
MVS      40      3,505.74          0.00           0.00      3,505.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,505.74

(A)
YR: 2002      38     12,907.42          0.00           0.00     12,907.42         0.00         708.37     2,346.03       0.00       3,054.40           0.00      12,199.05
(S)
YR: 2002     287     70,099.89          0.00           0.00     70,099.89         0.00          97.43       148.08       0.00         245.51           0.00      70,002.46

TOTAL 2002     325     83,007.31          0.00           0.00     83,007.31         0.00         805.80     2,494.11       0.00       3,299.91           0.00      82,201.51

(A)
REAL      12      5,788.35          0.00           0.00      5,788.35         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,788.35



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:41:59 am       All Page: 2
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       3      1,121.71          0.00           0.00      1,121.71         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,121.71

(A)
PERS      38     13,044.88          0.00           0.00     13,044.88         0.00         758.79     1,788.13       6.00       2,552.92           0.00      12,286.09
(S)
PERS      43     25,527.11          0.00           0.00     25,527.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      25,527.11

(A)
MV      10        253.75          0.00           0.00        253.75         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         253.75
(S)
MV     234     29,247.62          0.00           0.00     29,247.62         0.00       1,782.42     4,225.76       0.00       6,008.18           0.00      27,465.20

(A)
MVS       4          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MVS      49      3,306.83          0.00           0.00      3,306.83         0.00         118.38       269.91       0.00         388.29           0.00       3,188.45

(A)
YR: 2003      64     19,086.98          0.00           0.00     19,086.98         0.00         758.79     1,788.13       6.00       2,552.92           0.00      18,328.19
(S)
YR: 2003     329     59,203.27          0.00           0.00     59,203.27         0.00       1,900.80     4,495.67       0.00       6,396.47           0.00      57,302.47

TOTAL 2003     393     78,290.25          0.00           0.00     78,290.25         0.00       2,659.59     6,283.80       6.00       8,949.39           0.00      75,630.66

(A)
REAL      10      2,942.03          0.00           0.00      2,942.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,942.03
(S)
REAL       4      6,849.76          0.00           0.00      6,849.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,849.76

(A)
PERS      41     13,176.91          0.00           0.00     13,176.91         0.00       1,026.49     2,150.23       0.00       3,176.72           0.00      12,150.42
(S)
PERS      43     14,933.15          0.00           0.00     14,933.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      14,933.15

(A)
MV      23      1,933.90          0.00           0.00      1,933.90         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,933.90
(S)
MV     204     25,777.05          0.00         -56.83     25,720.22         0.00         954.32     3,196.90       0.00       4,151.22           0.00      24,765.90

(A)
MVS       3      1,097.07          0.00           0.00      1,097.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,097.07
(S)
MVS      38      5,434.34          0.00           0.00      5,434.34         0.00         117.67       903.62       0.00       1,021.29           0.00       5,316.67

(A)
YR: 2004      77     19,149.91          0.00           0.00     19,149.91         0.00       1,026.49     2,150.23       0.00       3,176.72           0.00      18,123.42
(S)
YR: 2004     289     52,994.30          0.00         -56.83     52,937.47         0.00       1,071.99     4,100.52       0.00       5,172.51           0.00      51,865.48

TOTAL 2004     366     72,144.21          0.00         -56.83     72,087.38         0.00       2,098.48     6,250.75       0.00       8,349.23           0.00      69,988.90

(A)
REAL      11      3,947.85          0.00           0.00      3,947.85         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,947.85



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:42:01 am       All Page: 3
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       4      6,503.76          0.00           0.00      6,503.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,503.76

(A)
PERS      15      8,878.60          0.00           0.00      8,878.60         0.00         181.18     3,353.88       0.00       3,535.06           0.00       8,697.42
(S)
PERS      67     29,623.36          0.00           0.00     29,623.36         0.00       2,097.24     4,153.00       6.00       6,256.24           0.00      27,526.12

(A)
MV      11      2,388.17          0.00           0.00      2,388.17         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,388.17
(S)
MV     246     41,059.40          0.00        -319.51     40,739.89         0.00         279.89       662.58       0.00         942.47           0.00      40,460.00

(A)
MVS       9        117.25          0.00           0.00        117.25         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         117.25
(S)
MVS      53      7,303.64          0.00           0.00      7,303.64         0.00         462.51     1,294.83       0.00       1,757.34           0.00       6,841.13

(A)
YR: 2005      46     15,331.87          0.00           0.00     15,331.87         0.00         181.18     3,353.88       0.00       3,535.06           0.00      15,150.69
(S)
YR: 2005     370     84,490.16          0.00        -319.51     84,170.65         0.00       2,839.64     6,110.41       6.00       8,956.05           0.00      81,331.01

TOTAL 2005     416     99,822.03          0.00        -319.51     99,502.52         0.00       3,020.82     9,464.29       6.00      12,491.11           0.00      96,481.70

(A)
REAL      10      3,668.22          0.00           0.00      3,668.22         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,668.22
(S)
REAL       3      5,777.82          0.00           0.00      5,777.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,777.82

(A)
PERS      59     16,050.26          0.00           0.00     16,050.26         0.00         131.66       235.30       6.00         372.96           0.00      15,918.60
(S)
PERS      32      9,432.05          0.00           0.00      9,432.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,432.05

(A)
MV     230     26,484.98          0.00           0.00     26,484.98         0.00       1,049.49     1,767.66       0.00       2,817.15          -3.49      25,435.49
(S)
MV      12      2,448.11          0.00           0.00      2,448.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,448.11

(A)
MVS      56      5,102.62          0.00           0.00      5,102.62         0.00          87.21       153.06       0.00         240.27           0.00       5,015.41
(S)
MVS       2        362.09          0.00           0.00        362.09         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         362.09

(A)
YR: 2006     355     51,306.08          0.00           0.00     51,306.08         0.00       1,268.36     2,156.02       6.00       3,430.38          -3.49      50,037.72
(S)
YR: 2006      49     18,020.07          0.00           0.00     18,020.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,020.07

TOTAL 2006     404     69,326.15          0.00           0.00     69,326.15         0.00       1,268.36     2,156.02       6.00       3,430.38          -3.49      68,057.79

(A)
REAL      11      2,945.30          0.00           0.00      2,945.30         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,945.30



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:42:02 am       All Page: 4
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       2      5,416.56          0.00           0.00      5,416.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,416.56

(A)
PERS      56     13,907.21          0.00           0.00     13,907.21         0.00         124.49       333.18       6.00         463.67           0.00      13,782.72
(S)
PERS      32     10,350.60          0.00           0.00     10,350.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,350.60

(A)
MV     242     28,241.99          0.00           0.00     28,241.99         0.00       1,116.45     1,853.01       0.00       2,969.46           0.00      27,125.54
(S)
MV      26      5,385.06          0.00           0.00      5,385.06         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,385.06

(A)
MVS      45      4,272.41          0.00           0.00      4,272.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,272.41
(S)
MVS       6      1,263.40          0.00           0.00      1,263.40         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,263.40

(A)
YR: 2007     354     49,366.91          0.00           0.00     49,366.91         0.00       1,240.94     2,186.19       6.00       3,433.13           0.00      48,125.97
(S)
YR: 2007      66     22,415.62          0.00           0.00     22,415.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      22,415.62

TOTAL 2007     420     71,782.53          0.00           0.00     71,782.53         0.00       1,240.94     2,186.19       6.00       3,433.13           0.00      70,541.59

(A)
REAL      14      2,927.60          0.00           0.00      2,927.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00         -24.00       2,927.60
(S)
REAL       3      5,892.41          0.00           0.00      5,892.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,892.41

(A)
PERS      25     20,137.73          0.00         -26.25     20,111.48         0.00         120.85       169.99       0.00         290.84           0.00      19,990.63
(S)
PERS      11      5,601.74          0.00           0.00      5,601.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,601.74

(A)
MV     226     24,414.75          0.09           0.00     24,414.84         0.00         298.32       442.55       0.00         740.87           0.00      24,116.52
(S)
MV      14      2,332.65          0.00           0.00      2,332.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,332.65

(A)
MVS      36      2,192.58          0.00           0.00      2,192.58         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,192.58

(A)
YR: 2008     301     49,672.66          0.09         -26.25     49,646.50         0.00         419.17       612.54       0.00       1,031.71         -24.00      49,227.33
(S)
YR: 2008      28     13,826.80          0.00           0.00     13,826.80         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      13,826.80

TOTAL 2008     329     63,499.46          0.09         -26.25     63,473.30         0.00         419.17       612.54       0.00       1,031.71         -24.00      63,054.13

(A)
REAL      14      3,133.78          0.00           0.00      3,133.78         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,133.78
(S)
REAL       3      6,590.92          0.00           0.00      6,590.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,590.92



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:42:04 am       All Page: 5
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      21      8,030.58          0.00         -28.58      8,002.00         0.00         101.42         4.56       0.00         105.98           0.00       7,900.58
(S)
PERS       7      3,167.11          0.00           0.00      3,167.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,167.11

(A)
MV     204     22,351.79          0.00           0.00     22,351.79         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00          -0.07      22,351.79
(S)
MV       5        742.07          0.00           0.00        742.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         742.07

(A)
MVS      43      1,928.56          0.00           0.00      1,928.56         0.00         150.29       182.60       0.00         332.89           0.00       1,778.27
(S)
MVS       2         89.38          0.00           0.00         89.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          89.38

(A)
YR: 2009     282     35,444.71          0.00         -28.58     35,416.13         0.00         251.71       187.16       0.00         438.87          -0.07      35,164.42
(S)
YR: 2009      17     10,589.48          0.00           0.00     10,589.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,589.48

TOTAL 2009     299     46,034.19          0.00         -28.58     46,005.61         0.00         251.71       187.16       0.00         438.87          -0.07      45,753.90

(A)
REAL      23      4,950.79          0.00         -77.56      4,873.23         0.00         -77.56       204.80       0.00         127.24           0.00       4,950.79
(S)
REAL       1        710.88          0.00           0.00        710.88         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         710.88

(A)
PERS      32      4,872.60          0.00         -29.99      4,842.61         0.00         146.83       517.60       0.00         664.43           0.00       4,695.78
(S)
PERS       6      3,127.33          0.00           0.00      3,127.33         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,127.33

(A)
MV     256     28,202.24          0.00           0.00     28,202.24         0.00         184.56       207.63       0.00         392.19           0.00      28,017.68
(S)
MV       7      1,327.13          0.00           0.00      1,327.13         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,327.13

(A)
MVS      62      4,000.68          0.00           0.00      4,000.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.68
(S)
MVS       3        298.69          0.00           0.00        298.69         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         298.69

(A)
YR: 2010     373     42,026.31          0.00        -107.55     41,918.76         0.00         253.83       930.03       0.00       1,183.86           0.00      41,664.93
(S)
YR: 2010      17      5,464.03          0.00           0.00      5,464.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,464.03

TOTAL 2010     390     47,490.34          0.00        -107.55     47,382.79         0.00         253.83       930.03       0.00       1,183.86           0.00      47,128.96

(A)
REAL      63      9,266.79          0.00         -86.40      9,180.39         0.00       1,378.89       399.15       0.00       1,778.04           0.00       7,801.50
(S)
REAL       2        976.32          0.00           0.00        976.32         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         976.32



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:42:05 am       All Page: 6
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      55     12,549.10          0.00        -406.65     12,142.45         0.00         340.96       221.46       0.00         562.42           0.00      11,801.49
(S)
PERS       4      3,347.27          0.00           0.00      3,347.27         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,347.27

(A)
MV     463     30,445.64          0.00           0.00     30,445.64         0.00         190.66       201.42       0.00         392.08          -0.08      30,254.98
(S)
MV      16      2,063.48          0.00           0.00      2,063.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,063.48

(A)
MVS     166     10,690.81          0.00           0.00     10,690.81         0.00       1,291.84     1,181.28       0.00       2,473.12         -82.50       9,398.97
(S)
MVS      19     20,453.08          0.00           0.00     20,453.08         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,453.08

(A)
YR: 2011     747     62,952.34          0.00        -493.05     62,459.29         0.00       3,202.35     2,003.31       0.00       5,205.66         -82.58      59,256.94
(S)
YR: 2011      41     26,840.15          0.00           0.00     26,840.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      26,840.15

TOTAL 2011     788     89,792.49          0.00        -493.05     89,299.44         0.00       3,202.35     2,003.31       0.00       5,205.66         -82.58      86,097.09

(A)
REAL     142     12,541.32          0.00         -90.84     12,450.48         0.00       3,619.30     2,389.16      48.00       6,056.46           0.00       8,831.18
(S)
REAL       2      1,420.14          0.00           0.00      1,420.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,420.14

(A)
PERS      83     18,944.12          0.00        -491.75     18,452.37         0.00         386.37       796.06       0.00       1,182.43           0.00      18,066.00
(S)
PERS       6      5,161.84          0.00           0.00      5,161.84         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00       5,141.12

(A)
MV     850     32,865.37          0.00           0.00     32,865.37         0.00       1,486.24     1,013.11       0.00       2,499.35        -116.33      31,379.13
(S)
MV      21      6,822.63          0.00           0.00      6,822.63         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,822.63

(A)
MVS     181      3,310.86          0.00           0.00      3,310.86         0.00       2,052.36       191.88       0.00       2,244.24      -1,761.64       1,258.50
(S)
MVS       2         71.92          0.00           0.00         71.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          71.92

(A)
YR: 2012   1,256     67,661.67          0.00        -582.59     67,079.08         0.00       7,544.27     4,390.21      48.00      11,982.48      -1,877.97      59,534.81
(S)
YR: 2012      31     13,476.53          0.00           0.00     13,476.53         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00      13,455.81

TOTAL 2012   1,287     81,138.20          0.00        -582.59     80,555.61         0.00       7,564.99     4,444.07      48.00      12,057.06      -1,877.97      72,990.62

(A)
REAL   6,219     26,984.36          3.36         -61.14     26,926.58         0.00       9,828.45     1,458.25      72.00      11,358.70      -4,632.37      17,098.13

(A)
PERS   1,004     18,286.35          3.32        -617.82     17,671.85         0.00       1,665.63       940.51      12.00       2,618.14         -10.81      16,006.22



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:42:22 am       All Page: 7
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
PERS       3      2,990.05          0.00           0.00      2,990.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,990.05

(A)
MV  16,181     32,792.94         54.42        -102.10     32,745.26         0.00       1,802.30       261.54       0.00       2,063.84      -2,341.46      30,942.96
(S)
MV      21      6,312.42          0.00           0.00      6,312.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,312.42

(A)
MVS   2,780      8,737.38         17.01          -0.20      8,754.19         0.00       1,235.84       600.91       0.00       1,836.75        -130.55       7,518.35
(S)
MVS       1        104.03          0.00           0.00        104.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         104.03

(A)
YR: 2013  26,184     86,801.03         78.11        -781.26     86,097.88         0.00      14,532.22     3,261.21      84.00      17,877.43      -7,115.19      71,565.66
(S)
YR: 2013      25      9,406.50          0.00           0.00      9,406.50         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,406.50

TOTAL 2013  26,209     96,207.53         78.11        -781.26     95,504.38         0.00      14,532.22     3,261.21      84.00      17,877.43      -7,115.19      80,972.16

(A)
REAL   6,227     63,104.40          4.57        -184.56     62,924.41         0.00      16,574.43     3,654.19     102.00      20,330.62      -6,892.39      46,349.98

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -48.38

(A)
PERS   1,012     16,497.21      4,955.37         -70.44     21,382.14         0.00         436.49       172.73       6.00         615.22        -163.87      20,945.65

(A)
MV  16,219     51,080.74         39.01         -92.29     51,027.46         0.00       5,163.53     1,458.84     -29.31       6,593.06      -2,908.97      45,863.93

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -29.31
(S)
MV       3        518.92          0.00           0.00        518.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         518.92

(A)
MVS   2,751     11,558.26         13.59        -170.02     11,401.83         0.00       3,312.48       985.88       0.00       4,298.36        -402.32       8,089.35
(S)
MVS       3        216.67          0.00           0.00        216.67         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         216.67

(A)
YR: 2014  26,209    142,240.61      5,012.54        -517.31    146,735.84         0.00      25,486.93     6,271.64      78.69      31,837.26     -10,367.55     121,248.91

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -77.69
(S)
YR: 2014       6        735.59          0.00           0.00        735.59         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         735.59

TOTAL 2014  26,215    142,976.20      5,012.54        -517.31    147,471.43         0.00      25,486.93     6,271.64      78.69      31,837.26     -10,367.55     121,984.50
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00       -77.69

(A)
REAL   6,258    177,579.67         66.45      -2,700.98    174,945.14         0.00      36,085.73     6,169.01     480.00      42,734.74     -62,803.17     138,859.41

(A)
PERS   1,042     21,442.39          0.19         -86.86     21,355.72         0.00       2,207.48       263.69      12.00       2,483.17         -95.77      19,148.24



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 09/30/2017,   Time: 10/02/2017 09:44:33 am       All Page: 8
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
MV  16,491    117,600.89        175.77        -421.71    117,354.95         0.00      26,341.06     4,828.21      67.08      31,236.35      -2,218.34      91,013.89

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00       0.00
(S)
MV       4        675.60          0.00           0.00        675.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         675.60

(A)
MVS   3,148     52,646.08        302.92        -753.03     52,195.97         0.00      14,731.05     1,547.13       0.00      16,278.18      -1,152.01      37,464.92

***REFUND***        -347.27         0.00       0.00
(S)
MVS       1        132.82          0.00           0.00        132.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         132.82

(A)
YR: 2015  26,939    369,269.03        545.33      -3,962.58    365,851.78         0.00      79,365.32    12,808.04     559.08      92,732.44     -66,269.29     286,486.46

***REFUND***        -547.72         0.00       0.00
(S)
YR: 2015       5        808.42          0.00           0.00        808.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         808.42

TOTAL 2015  26,944    370,077.45        545.33      -3,962.58    366,660.20         0.00      79,365.32    12,808.04     559.08      92,732.44     -66,269.29     287,294.88
***REFUND***        -547.72         0.00         0.00

(A)
Prior Total   1,031,017.21      5,636.07      -6,499.17  1,030,154.11         0.00     137,503.83    47,907.04     787.77     186,198.64     -85,740.14     892,650.28

***REFUND***        -547.72         0.00     -77.69
(S)
Prior Total     433,204.18          0.00        -376.34    432,827.84         0.00       5,973.80    15,035.14       6.00      21,014.94           0.00     426,854.04

Prior Year    85,077
  1,464,221.39      5,636.07      -6,875.51  1,462,981.95         0.00     143,477.63    62,942.18     793.77     207,213.58     -85,740.14   1,319,504.32

***REFUND***        -547.72         0.00       -77.69

(A)
REAL   6,263 33,323,473.41     18,252.48     -31,029.30 33,310,696.59         0.00  16,965,412.03    12,178.82     120.00  16,977,710.85      -1,615.71  16,345,284.56

***REFUND***      -2,292.27         0.00       0.00

(A)
PERS   1,024  1,483,524.46      2,319.31      -9,170.48  1,476,673.29         0.00   1,371,458.16     2,483.46      40.00   1,373,981.62      -1,032.58     105,215.13

(A)
YR: 2016   7,287 34,806,997.87     20,571.79     -40,199.78 34,787,369.88         0.00  18,336,870.19    14,662.28     160.00  18,351,692.47      -2,648.29  16,450,499.69

***REFUND***      -2,292.27         0.00       0.00

(A)
Grand Total  90,533 35,838,015.08     26,207.86     -46,698.95 35,817,523.99         0.00  18,474,374.02    62,569.32     947.77  18,537,891.11     -88,388.43  17,343,149.97

***REFUND***      -2,839.99         0.00     -77.69
(S)
Grand Total   1,831    433,204.18          0.00        -376.34    432,827.84         0.00       5,973.80    15,035.14       6.00      21,014.94           0.00     426,854.04

Grand Total  92,364 36,271,219.26     26,207.86     -47,075.29 36,250,351.83         0.00  18,480,347.82    77,604.46     953.77  18,558,906.05     -88,388.43  17,770,004.01
***REFUND***      -2,839.99         0.00       -77.69



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 09/30/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 10/02/2017 Page: 1
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      4,236.54          0.00      2,358.89      1,877.65      4,901.75     168.00       0.00         0.00     6,947.40

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 5      4,436.75          0.00          0.00      4,436.75     12,126.95       0.00       0.00         0.00    16,563.70

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        221.38          0.00          0.00        221.38        607.69       0.00       0.00         0.00       829.07

YEAR 2001 # Of Accts: 15      8,894.67          0.00      2,358.89      6,535.78     17,636.39     168.00       0.00         0.00    24,340.17

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      5,271.87          0.00         22.85      5,249.02     12,368.53     192.00       0.00         0.00    17,809.55

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 13      6,929.51          0.00          0.00      6,929.51     16,899.92       0.00      12.00         0.00    23,841.43

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1         20.52          0.00          0.00         20.52         50.79       0.00       0.00         0.00        71.31

YEAR 2002 # Of Accts: 23     12,221.90          0.00         22.85     12,199.05     29,319.24     192.00      12.00         0.00    41,722.29

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 10      5,788.35          0.00          0.00      5,788.35     13,548.50     240.00       0.00         0.00    19,576.85

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 28     12,286.09          0.00          0.00     12,286.09     28,614.21      24.00      42.00         0.00    40,966.30

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        253.75          0.00          0.00        253.75        605.20       0.00       0.00         0.00       858.95

YEAR 2003 # Of Accts: 41     18,328.19          0.00          0.00     18,328.19     42,767.91     264.00      42.00         0.00    61,402.10

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      3,927.55          0.00        985.52      2,942.03      6,356.92     216.00       0.00         0.00     9,514.95

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 31     12,150.42          0.00          0.00     12,150.42     26,763.40      24.00      36.00         0.00    38,973.82

TOT MV # Of Accts: 6      1,888.18         45.72          0.00      1,933.90      4,175.10       0.00       0.00         0.00     6,109.00

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 2        724.67        372.40          0.00      1,097.07      2,074.52       0.00       0.00         0.00     3,171.59

YEAR 2004 # Of Accts: 48     18,690.82        418.12        985.52     18,123.42     39,369.94     240.00      36.00         0.00    57,769.36

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      4,812.09          0.00        864.24      3,947.85      7,522.96     216.00       0.00         0.00    11,686.81

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 10      8,697.42          0.00          0.00      8,697.42     14,623.03       0.00       0.00         0.00    23,320.45

TOT MV # Of Accts: 4      2,388.17          0.00          0.00      2,388.17      4,836.04       0.00       0.00         0.00     7,224.21

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1        117.25          0.00          0.00        117.25        226.88       0.00       0.00         0.00       344.13

YEAR 2005 # Of Accts: 24     16,014.93          0.00        864.24     15,150.69     27,208.91     216.00       0.00         0.00    42,575.60

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,720.30        -47.88          4.20      3,668.22      6,600.73     192.00       0.00         0.00    10,460.95

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 45     16,145.69       -207.82         19.27     15,918.60     29,348.27       0.00      42.00         0.00    45,308.87

TOT MV # Of Accts: 205     26,246.15       -330.66        476.51     25,438.98     46,696.17       0.00       6.00         0.00    72,141.15



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 09/30/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 10/02/2017 Page: 2
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 45      5,222.56          0.00        207.15      5,015.41      8,793.62       0.00       0.00         0.00    13,809.03

YEAR 2006 # Of Accts: 303     51,334.70       -586.36        707.13     50,041.21     91,438.79     192.00      48.00         0.00   141,720.00

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      2,945.30          0.00          0.00      2,945.30      4,772.01     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,909.31

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 43     23,631.02          0.00      9,848.30     13,782.72     22,662.70       0.00      78.00         0.00    36,523.42

TOT MV # Of Accts: 197     27,472.84       -171.89        175.41     27,125.54     44,982.19       0.00       0.00         0.00    72,107.73

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 44      4,804.73         66.82        599.14      4,272.41      6,724.96       0.00       0.00         0.00    10,997.37

YEAR 2007 # Of Accts: 292     58,853.89       -105.07     10,622.85     48,125.97     79,141.86     192.00      78.00         0.00   127,537.83

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,159.72       -104.06        104.06      2,951.60      4,236.55     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,380.15

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 18     19,990.63          0.00          0.00     19,990.63     29,686.09       0.00      18.00         0.00    49,694.72

TOT MV # Of Accts: 197     24,818.63        -86.08        616.03     24,116.52     35,358.45       0.00      18.00         0.00    59,492.97

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      2,210.85         -7.90         10.37      2,192.58      3,054.75       0.00       0.00         0.00     5,247.33

YEAR 2008 # Of Accts: 255     50,179.83       -198.04        730.46     49,251.33     72,335.84     192.00      36.00         0.00   121,815.17

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,133.78          0.00          0.00      3,133.78      3,949.24     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,275.02

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 14      7,900.58          0.00          0.00      7,900.58      9,935.26       0.00      18.00         0.00    17,853.84

TOT MV # Of Accts: 180     23,507.49        -12.04      1,143.59     22,351.86     29,070.73       0.00      30.00         0.00    51,452.59

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 34      1,943.78       -165.51          0.00      1,778.27      2,160.60       0.00       0.00         0.00     3,938.87

YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 236     36,485.63       -177.55      1,143.59     35,164.49     45,115.83     192.00      48.00         0.00    80,520.32

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 12      6,405.73          0.00      1,454.94      4,950.79      4,020.71     240.00       0.00         0.00     9,211.50

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 21      5,908.30       -106.50      1,106.02      4,695.78      4,926.07       0.00       6.00         0.00     9,627.85

TOT MV # Of Accts: 213     28,587.04        -50.14        519.22     28,017.68     31,467.63       0.00      12.00         0.00    59,497.31

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 42      4,017.84        -17.16          0.00      4,000.68      4,140.73       0.00       0.00         0.00     8,141.41

YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 288     44,918.91       -173.80      3,080.18     41,664.93     44,555.14     240.00      18.00         0.00    86,478.07

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 14      7,436.16        749.32        383.98      7,801.50      6,108.74     312.00       0.00         0.00    14,222.24

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 30     14,991.27          5.22      3,195.00     11,801.49     10,310.49       0.00      38.00         0.00    22,149.98

TOT MV # Of Accts: 204     31,002.94       -315.64        432.24     30,255.06     28,219.35       0.00      20.00         0.00    58,494.41



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 09/30/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 10/02/2017 Page: 3
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 52      9,759.74          0.00        278.27      9,481.47      8,034.72       0.00       0.00         0.00    17,516.19

YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 300     63,190.11        438.90      4,289.49     59,339.52     52,673.30     312.00      58.00         0.00   112,382.82

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 14      9,844.05          0.00      1,012.87      8,831.18      6,320.90     336.00       0.00         0.00    15,488.08

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 32     19,062.00          0.00        996.00     18,066.00     12,333.60       0.00      24.00         0.00    30,423.60

TOT MV # Of Accts: 197     32,108.93        839.59      1,453.06     31,495.46     23,756.63       0.00       6.00         0.00    55,258.09

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      3,183.22         25.22        188.30      3,020.14      1,849.97       0.00       0.00         0.00     4,870.11

YEAR 2012 # Of Accts: 275     64,198.20        864.81      3,650.23     61,412.78     44,261.10     336.00      30.00         0.00   106,039.88

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 20     27,531.42          0.00      5,800.92     21,730.50      9,745.99     432.00       0.00         0.00    31,908.49

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 38     17,651.12      1,503.74      3,137.83     16,017.03      8,640.13       0.00      42.00         0.00    24,699.16

TOT MV # Of Accts: 212     34,279.67       -306.33        688.92     33,284.42     19,359.87       0.00       6.00         0.00    52,650.29

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 65      8,474.43       -116.02        709.51      7,648.90      3,780.26       0.00       0.00         0.00    11,429.16

YEAR 2013 # Of Accts: 335     87,936.64      1,081.39     10,337.18     78,680.85     41,526.25     432.00      48.00         0.00   120,687.10

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 39     82,598.43        276.84     29,632.90     53,242.37     14,306.00     936.00       0.00         0.00    68,484.37

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 31     15,255.12      6,755.51        901.11     21,109.52      8,114.77       0.00      30.00         0.00    29,254.29

TOT MV # Of Accts: 312     50,229.94       -380.79      1,076.25     48,772.90     19,507.36       0.00      18.00         0.00    68,298.26

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 83      9,186.34         10.61        705.28      8,491.67      2,599.81       0.00       0.00         0.00    11,091.48

YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 465    157,269.83      6,662.17     32,315.54    131,616.46     44,527.94     936.00      48.00         0.00   177,128.40

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 84    280,056.86          0.00     78,394.28    201,662.58     29,116.61   1,966.24       0.00         0.00   232,745.43

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 44     21,192.19      2,060.46      4,008.64     19,244.01      3,927.00       0.00      36.00         0.00    23,207.01

TOT MV # Of Accts: 548     88,788.90      7,267.23      2,823.90     93,232.23     20,637.19       0.00      30.00         0.00   113,899.42

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 255     36,976.43      2,861.46      1,220.96     38,616.93      5,095.86       0.00      20.00         0.00    43,732.79

YEAR 2015 # Of Accts: 931    427,014.38     12,189.15     86,447.78    352,755.75     58,776.66   1,966.24      86.00         0.00   413,584.65

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 180    297,717.48        393.73     49,737.76    248,373.45     10,089.94       0.00      20.00         0.00   258,483.39

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 112    107,944.40          0.00      1,696.69    106,247.71      4,559.20       0.00      84.00         0.00   110,890.91

YEAR 2016 # Of Accts: 292    405,661.88        393.73     51,434.45    354,621.16     14,649.14       0.00     104.00         0.00   369,374.30

GRAND TOTAL # Of Accts: 4123  1,521,194.51     20,807.45    208,990.38  1,333,011.58    745,304.24   6,070.24     692.00         0.00 2,085,078.06



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 10/02/2017   TIME: 09:18:45   PAGE: 1
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT REAL [1]           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 P P  82  1351  1 
TOTAL:           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT PERS [3]       1,014.88      3,068.52      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,083.40 P  82  1360  10 
TOTAL:       1,014.88      3,068.52      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,083.40

TOT MV [2]         292.23        311.51      0.00      0.00         0.00        603.74 P D  81  1099  17 
TOTAL:         292.23        311.51      0.00      0.00         0.00         603.74

TOT YR 2000 [6]       1,307.11      3,480.03      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,787.14 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,307.11      3,480.03      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,787.14

TOT PERS [2]       1,031.35      2,831.05      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,862.40 P  82  1360  11 
TOTAL:       1,031.35      2,831.05      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,862.40

TOT YR 2001 [2]       1,031.35      2,831.05      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,862.40 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,031.35      2,831.05      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,862.40

TOT PERS [2]         708.37      1,816.97      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,525.34 P  82  1360  12 
TOTAL:         708.37      1,816.97      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,525.34

TOT YR 2002 [2]         708.37      1,816.97      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,525.34 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         708.37      1,816.97      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,525.34

TOT PERS [2]         723.69      1,726.00      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,449.69 P  82  1360  13 
TOTAL:         723.69      1,726.00      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,449.69

TOT MV [4]         278.25        660.87      0.00      0.00         0.00        939.12 P  4  721  2 
TOTAL:         278.25        660.87      0.00      0.00         0.00         939.12

TOT YR 2003 [6]       1,001.94      2,386.87      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,388.81 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,001.94      2,386.87      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,388.81

TOT PERS [3]       1,026.49      2,150.23      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,176.72 P  82  1360  14 
TOTAL:       1,026.49      2,150.23      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,176.72

TOT MV [3]         129.23        351.84      0.00      0.00         0.00        481.07 P P  82  1357  12 
TOTAL:         129.23        351.84      0.00      0.00         0.00         481.07

TOT YR 2004 [6]       1,155.72      2,502.07      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,657.79 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,155.72      2,502.07      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,657.79

TOT PERS [2]         131.18        310.88      0.00      0.00         0.00        442.06 P  82  1360  6 
TOTAL:         131.18        310.88      0.00      0.00         0.00         442.06

TOT MVS [2]         454.39      1,079.24      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,533.63 P D  82  1353  4 
TOTAL:         454.39      1,079.24      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,533.63

TOT YR 2005 [4]         585.57      1,390.12      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,975.69 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         585.57      1,390.12      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,975.69

TOT PERS [3]          86.96        171.51      0.00      6.00         0.00        264.47 P  82  1360  7 
TOTAL:          86.96        171.51      0.00      6.00         0.00         264.47

TOT MV [2]         572.95        895.59      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,468.54 P  82  1359  4 
TOTAL:         572.95        895.59      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,468.54

TOT MVS [2]          87.21        153.06      0.00      0.00         0.00        240.27 P  4  722  8 
TOTAL:          87.21        153.06      0.00      0.00         0.00         240.27

TOT YR 2006 [7]         747.12      1,220.16      0.00      6.00         0.00      1,973.28 ADJ =          0.00



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 10/02/2017   TIME: 09:18:45   PAGE: 2
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOTAL:         747.12      1,220.16      0.00      6.00         0.00       1,973.28

TOT PERS [2]          89.05        233.27      0.00      0.00         0.00        322.32 P D  82  1349  10 
TOTAL:          89.05        233.27      0.00      0.00         0.00         322.32

TOT MV [4]         723.89      1,205.28      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,929.17 P  4  722  6 
TOTAL:         723.89      1,205.28      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,929.17

TOT YR 2007 [6]         812.94      1,438.55      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,251.49 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         812.94      1,438.55      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,251.49

TOT PERS [2]         114.47        169.99      0.00      0.00         0.00        284.46 A  69  1158  1 
TOTAL:         114.47        169.99      0.00      0.00         0.00         284.46

TOT MV [3]         287.35        426.72      0.00      0.00         0.00        714.07 A  5  318  1 
TOTAL:         287.35        426.72      0.00      0.00         0.00         714.07

TOT YR 2008 [5]         401.82        596.71      0.00      0.00         0.00        998.53 ADJ =        -26.16

TOTAL:         401.82        596.71      0.00      0.00         0.00         998.53

TOT MVS [2]         150.29        182.60      0.00      0.00         0.00        332.89 P  82  1360  23 
TOTAL:         150.29        182.60      0.00      0.00         0.00         332.89

TOT YR 2009 [3]         150.29        182.60      0.00      0.00         0.00        332.89 ADJ =        -28.58

TOTAL:         150.29        182.60      0.00      0.00         0.00         332.89

TOT MV [2]         184.56        207.63      0.00      0.00         0.00        392.19 P  82  1360  19 
TOTAL:         184.56        207.63      0.00      0.00         0.00         392.19

TOT YR 2010 [3]         184.56        207.63      0.00      0.00         0.00        392.19 ADJ =        -29.99

TOTAL:         184.56        207.63      0.00      0.00         0.00         392.19

TOT PERS [3]          96.91          3.09      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 P P  82  1350  4 
TOTAL:          96.91          3.09      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT MV [2]         190.66        180.17      0.00      0.00         0.00        370.83 P  82  1360  21 
TOTAL:         190.66        180.17      0.00      0.00         0.00         370.83

TOT YR 2011 [5]         287.57        183.26      0.00      0.00         0.00        470.83 ADJ =       -406.65

TOTAL:         287.57        183.26      0.00      0.00         0.00         470.83

TOT PERS [4]          70.18        256.05      0.00      0.00         0.00        326.23 P D  82  1361  19 
TOTAL:          70.18        256.05      0.00      0.00         0.00         326.23

TOT MV [4]         -61.63       -109.48      0.00      0.00         0.00       -171.11 TRF  5  326  3 
TOTAL:         -61.63       -109.48      0.00      0.00         0.00        -171.11

TOT YR 2012 [8]           8.55        146.57      0.00      0.00         0.00        155.12 ADJ =       -491.75

TOTAL:           8.55        146.57      0.00      0.00         0.00         155.12

TOT REAL [20]         468.27        142.48      0.00      0.00         0.00        610.75 A  5  318  18 
TOTAL:         468.27        142.48      0.00      0.00         0.00         610.75

TOT PERS [17]         422.24        172.73      0.00      0.00         0.00        594.97 P D  82  1361  20 
TOTAL:         422.24        172.73      0.00      0.00         0.00         594.97

TOT MV [416]          88.23        -26.01      0.00      0.00         0.00         62.22 A  5  318  444 
TOTAL:          88.23        -26.01      0.00      0.00         0.00          62.22

TOT MVS [107]         -89.99        -46.56      0.00      0.00         0.00       -136.55 A  5  318  545 
TOTAL:         -89.99        -46.56      0.00      0.00         0.00        -136.55



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 10/02/2017   TIME: 09:18:51   PAGE: 3
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT YR 2013 [560]         888.75        242.64      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,131.39 ADJ =       -539.91

TOTAL:         888.75        242.64      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,131.39

TOT REAL [21]           0.00          0.00      0.00    -48.38         0.00        -48.38 A  5  318  564 
TOTAL:           0.00          0.00      0.00    -48.38         0.00         -48.38

TOT PERS [21]         359.90        144.69      0.00      6.00         0.00        510.59 A  5  318  581 
TOTAL:         359.90        144.69      0.00      6.00         0.00         510.59

TOT MV [321]         725.28        389.28      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,114.56 P  82  1352  6 
TOTAL:         725.28        389.28      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,114.56

TOT MVS [90]         989.27        296.75      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,286.02 A  5  318  973 
TOTAL:         989.27        296.75      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,286.02

TOT YR 2014 [453]       2,074.45        830.72      0.00    -42.38         0.00      2,862.79 ADJ =      4,849.50

TOTAL:       2,074.45        830.72      0.00    -42.38         0.00       2,862.79

TOT REAL [28]       2,796.08        356.81     48.00      0.00         0.00      3,200.89 P P  82  1358  6 
TOTAL:       2,796.08        356.81     48.00      0.00         0.00       3,200.89

TOT PERS [8]         521.65        161.09      0.00      6.00         0.00        688.74 P D  82  1361  22 
TOTAL:         521.65        161.09      0.00      6.00         0.00         688.74

TOT MV [306]       5,355.58        582.76      0.00     67.08         0.00      6,005.42 A  5  318  1252 
TOTAL:       5,355.58        582.76      0.00     67.08         0.00       6,005.42

TOT MVS [87]       3,713.36        428.35      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,141.71 R 01  5  319  5 
TOTAL:       3,713.36        428.35      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,141.71

TOT YR 2015 [429]      12,386.67      1,529.01     48.00     73.08         0.00     14,036.76 ADJ =       -237.76

TOTAL:      12,386.67      1,529.01     48.00     73.08         0.00      14,036.76

TOT REAL [121]      94,144.62      3,852.09      0.00     20.00         0.00     98,016.71 P P  82  1345  3 
TOTAL:      94,144.62      3,852.09      0.00     20.00         0.00      98,016.71

TOT PERS [51]      16,329.17        760.96      0.00      0.00         0.00     17,090.13 P  82  1358  3 
TOTAL:      16,329.17        760.96      0.00      0.00         0.00      17,090.13

TOT YR 2016 [172]     110,473.79      4,613.05      0.00     20.00         0.00    115,106.84 ADJ =      7,621.08

TOTAL:     110,473.79      4,613.05      0.00     20.00         0.00     115,106.84



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 10/02/2017   TIME: 09:19:02   PAGE: 4
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT CUR/YR [172] TOWN     110,473.79      4,613.05      0.00     20.00         0.00    115,106.84 ADJ =      7,621.08

TOT BACK/YR [1505]TOWN      23,732.78     20,984.96     48.00     36.70         0.00     44,802.44 ADJ =      3,088.70

TOT ACTIVE [1665]     133,052.47     23,094.55     48.00     56.70         0.00    156,251.72 ADJ =     10,709.78

TOT SUSPENSE [12]       1,154.10      2,503.46      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,657.56 ADJ =          0.00

TOT ADJUSTMENT [1351]     10,709.78 ASSM:      374207 EXEMP:       16027     10,709.78

TOT REFUNDS [3]      -2,639.54          0.00      0.00    -48.38         0.00     -2,687.92

TOT TRANSFERS [44]        386.67       -392.67      0.00      6.00         0.00           0.00

GRAND TOTAL [1677]     134,206.57     25,598.01     48.00     56.70         0.00    159,909.28 ADJ =     10,709.78

TYPE P     142,359.01     26,256.67     48.00    105.08         0.00     168,768.76
TYPE V      -5,512.90       -658.66      0.00      0.00         0.00      -6,171.56
TYPE R      -2,639.54          0.00      0.00    -48.38         0.00      -2,687.92
TOWN CURRENT:     115,106.84 BACK   :      44,802.44

RECEIPT TOTAL        159,909.28
CASH TOTAL         12,722.21
CHANGE TOTAL            148.02
--------------------------------------------------------
CASH BALANCE         12,574.19
CHECK TOTAL        131,259.48
CREDIT TOTAL         16,075.61
DEPOSIT TOTAL        143,833.67 *** (EXCLUDE CREDIT CARD)
--------------------------------------------------------
DEPOSIT TOTAL         159,909.28



Correspondence for 10/18 BOF Meeting 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 8:41 AM 
To: deee bouchard 
Cc: Board of Finance Members; Art Shilosky; Ronald Goldstein; Brad Bernier 
Subject: Other Towns  
  
Thank you for the information.  I had already seen this information before except for the EH Town 
Manager's memo, which I saw yesterday when I downloaded their agenda for tonight's meeting. 
 
In your e-mail of October 5, you represented the Town Manager's answer to a question posted earlier 
that day under the "Rumor Buster" section of the East Hampton web site as "the attached document is 
from the Office of the Town Manager of East Hampton - Michael Maniscalco. . . . outlining East 
Hampton's response to the State Budget crisis". 
 
This statement was not a document and unless you knew where the reply to the question was located, 
it would have been almost impossible to have come across. I found it only because I went looking for 
the source of it after receiving a copy from you on Friday.  In addition it did not outline anything. 
 
When I saw the East Hampton Minutes from 9/12 and subsequent memo to the Town Council about 
the 10/10 meeting, I added their meeting to my calendar and will attend tonight.  My interest was 
peaked by these minutes stating that "Town Manager Maniscalco heard this afternoon that East 
Hampton is looking at a reduction of about 1.6 million dollars. There are a number of different sources 
that can help offset a revenue loss of up to 3.7 million" If their reduction is 1.6M, I was wondering why 
they have a plan for 3.7M? 
 
I could not find any official statement regarding a plan, and the actual numbers you show below were 
not posted until Friday, October 6, as part of their 10/10 meeting agenda package.  When I look at 
these numbers in their plan,  part of it is the 495,000 revenue reduction (used as an appropriation) 
already assumed in their budget.  We assumed a similar reduction in ours. Over half the balance of 
their cuts (1.7 million) is a suspension in capital, which is not a cut, but a deferral of these costs to 
future years.  Also, a tax sale (750K) does not create additional income, it accelerates the collection of 
delinquent taxes that would be collected in the future anyway.  I also do not see any reference to their 
BOE budget in this plan. 
 
We have already done a couple of these things in our adopted budget and most of the others have 
already been discussed at meetings over the last 6 months and likely will be part of our Tri-
Board discussion on October 18. 
 
Last Wednesday night, you cited Marlborough as an example of a town that was taking action.  Since 
passing their budget at Town Meeting in June, I can see no public discussion or statements regarding 
their budget.  I did note at some recent meetings that some citizens criticized their Board for inaction 
as they said "other towns were taking severe action". 
 
I had already seen the Tolland information you sent, and more.   
 



They put their budget vote on hold when their Town Manager's research found that the Supreme 
Court had ruled at some point that their was no specific deadline for a town to put a budget in 
place.  Not sure we would have done anything differently, but the information we had directed towns 
to present their budgets for a vote in time for supplemental bills to go out on time. 
 
I have been following Tolland, as they are a town very similar to Colchester, including also being one of 
the towns hit hardest by the revenue reductions under both the Governor's and Democrats' budget 
proposals.   Not sure I would use their process as one we should be following. They have continued to 
move forward after holding up their initial process, presenting new budgets without any new 
information to base those budgets on.  
 
They are wrestling with the same issues as we are, but they have been two months behind us in their 
process. We have an adopted budget, they do not. They will have to go through their 2 month budget 
process, regardless of the final State numbers. They reached a point where they decided they could no 
longer wait for the State numbers to get an adopted budget, and why they called their initial budget 
presented in August a "Hope and Prayer" budget. A passed budget on 10/31 will put them where we 
have been since June.  In our assumptions, we both may be too low, too high, one of us may be about 
right and one of us may be too high and the other too low.  We will only know when the State finally 
approves a budget. 
 
For Colchester, when the base budget already passed and the Democrats' budget are within the 
parameters of  our adopted budget and current budget freezes, I do not feel, without more definitive 
numbers that we have the same urgency to put a budget in place as they do. Mitigation plans assuming 
different revenue levels should have been developed although I am sure there will be disagreement as 
to what levels those plans should be at.  
  
Tolland went through their budget process in August, when the town manager presented that "Hope 
and Prayer" budget that then went to town meeting and where a referendum date was set.  Based on 
new information they said they received in September, showing they overestimated the 
reductions, they cancelled their referendum, rescinded all previous motions and began their process 
again.   
 
Now moving forward again, still with no definitive numbers, I look at their assumptions in their new 
budget and I am puzzled, but neither I nor anyone in the public can possibly have the same information 
they have, or have complete knowledge of the all the discussions and plans that they have had, to have 
absolute ability to judge these assumptions. I saw in their budget presentation, they are assuming a 
pension invoice of 436K while the amount shown in the State reports is nearly 4.5 times that.  They are 
assuming a loss in revenue higher than any of the 3 State budgets proposed.  Tolland is a well run 
town, and I am sure there is a reason behind these numbers but as an outsider looking in, it's hard to 
see it. 
 
In Colchester, we are taking a prudent approach of continuing to gather as much information as 
possible and weighing that information in our decisions on how to move forward.  We are looking at 
alternatives and taking action as most towns are, in some cases we have done more, some less, but not 
every town is in the same position, so comparing any two towns that might have different 
circumstances is a mistake. 



 
You brought up East Hampton, that had not issued a public document or publicly outlined a plan until 
Friday when the Town Manager included a memo to the Town Council about his plan in the Town 
Council meeting agenda package.  This was the same date we announced a Tri-Board Meeting.  I am 
attending their meeting tonight to learn more, but with acceleration of revenue collection and deferral 
of expenditures, I see a lack of sustainability in what the Town Manager is proposing, plus looks like the 
town side is absorbing the ECS reductions.  
 
At the BOF meeting, you brought up Marlborough as a town that was taking action, however they 
appear to have taken no action to put forward a plan to the public and have had less public discussion 
on the budget than Colchester. 
 
You also brought up Tolland who is behind us in their budget process and is moving forward to catch 
up, with no real numbers, with what they have described as a Hope and Prayer budget.  If their budget 
passes on October 31, they will have caught up to us in the process.  Only time will tell which town was 
closest in their estimates used in their budget. I wonder if Tolland receives numbers from the state 
before 10/31 that are different than in their proposed budget, whether they will still go to referendum 
with that budget? 
 
As stated, we have scheduled a Tri-Board Meeting for 10/18, because we now have reason to believe 
that the State needs to take action by October 13 and that we will have more definitive numbers to 
base a meeting discussion on. 
 
Have a safe trip.  I saw where you went to Texas, too.  Thank you for your service with the Red Cross. 
 
Rob  
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 
From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:28 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Tolland Joint Town Council/BOE  
  
FYI: 

mailto:deeedeee1963@yahoo.com


 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:20 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Tolland Town Council Proposed Budget  
  
FYI 

mailto:deeedeee1963@yahoo.com


 

 
 
 
From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 12:51 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re: EAST HAMPTON Budget Communication  

mailto:deeedeee1963@yahoo.com


  
Rob,  
 
I just read your email and want to thank you for your comphensive response.  
I do not have time to respond thoroughly as I am preparing to deploy to California tomorrow with the 
American Red Cross, as a Disaster Responder to help with the wildfires. 
 
I am however sharing with you the Town of East Hampton's Revenue Deficit Mitigation Plan. This plan 
is scheduled to be presented and discussed at the Town Council meeting tomorrow night. 
If I have the time, I will continue to research what other towns are doing and share the information 
with you. 
 
Dee 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 7:08 AM 
To: deee bouchard 
Cc: Brad Bernier; Art Shilosky; Board of Finance Members; Ronald Goldstein 
Subject: Re: EAST HAMPTON Budget Communication 
 
Deanna, 
 
Thank you for the correction on Brad Bernier's statement. 
 
The Board of Finance has maintained public discussion on the budget by having had an ongoing agenda 
item for updates on the 2017-2018 Budget.  Although we assumed no State revenue in the Town 
budget, the First Selectman has reported what the Town is doing at each meeting to adjust spending in 
the face of the uncertainty in State revenue.  On the town side, we have not filled some vacant 
positions and we have not implemented items approved in the adopted budget, such as Opengov.com 
software, the part time Planning Department clerk, capital projects.  I believe he has also reported the 
same at Board of Selectman meetings. 
 
On the schools, 10 positions have been reduced and other expenditures have been deferred.  I saw a 
public announcement made at the beginning of the school year and Karen Goodwin was quoted in 
several newspaper articles over the last 6 weeks as to what school administration has done and is 
doing.   
 
September 1, 2017 - Colchester Braces for Cuts Colchester, which stands to lose almost $10 million in 
education cost sharing funds if the legislature takes the governor’s suggestion, has instituted a “hard 
freeze” on spending and will not be replacing ten open positions: six teachers, three paraeducators and 
a newly-added Information Technology technician position.  
Interim Superintendent of Schools Karen Loiselle Goodwin said Wednesday the high school has been 
hardest hit by the staffing reductions. That means larger classes and less flexibility for students to get 
into all the classes they were hoping for.  
 



She said administrators don’t anticipate filling the empty positions this school year, but added that the 
Board of Education and administration can revisit the idea if the cuts to state aid are less extensive than 
anticipated.  
 
If a cut like the one Malloy has proposed ends up coming through, she said the district would have to 
make further reductions that would increase class sizes “dramatically.”  
 
She declined to specify how many teaching positions might be eliminated, but said former 
Superintendent of Schools Jeff Mathieu developed a plan that will guide the district if necessary. 
Goodwin said the revenue side of the local budget, which was approved in June on the first try, 
assumed several state grants on the general government side of the budget would be completely 
eliminated.  
 
She said she hopes a school board committee charged with exploring the consolidation of school 
services will help bolster the district against reduced funding in the future. Pointing to a new program 
to increase enrollment by accepting students from Norwich, she said the district “has some great 
programs for students that may be of interest to nearby districts.” She acknowledged the effort is not a 
fast solution. “We’re looking long-range,” she said. 
 
August 25, 2017 - The superintendent furthered that with uncertainty surrounding the state budget, 
“one of the first things we did” at the start of the school year on July 1 was institute a spending freeze 
on 2017-18 budget funds.  
 
“We’re only purchasing what is absolutely necessary to support teaching and learning,” she said. 
“We’re asking teachers to go into their inventories, share with other teachers. They’ve been great 
about that.”  
 
Loiselle Goodwin added, however, that Bacon could see the biggest impact of potential state funding 
cuts, as they’ve decided at this point not to replace the seven district-wide staff members who have 
resigned unless they are mandated positions, such as a school nurse, and to reassign teachers with 
similar credentials and certifications.  
 
“What that’s going to look like in some cases, particularly in the high school … is increased class size in 
some areas, such as world language and science, [while] in some areas, like family consumer science, 
we may only be able to run courses with the largest enrollment,” she said. “It’s a disappointing 
outcome, but it’s an understandable outcome due to the magnitude of the situation.” 
 
Although Brad Bernier has reported at each meeting that administration has worked on 
mitigation plans, he has been, as several board members pointed out, vague in his responses.  He did 
point out that any plan would involve positions as the majority (79%) of the budget is payroll and 
benefits. As you heard the other day, the Board of Finance wants the schools to publicly state that they 
have mitigation plans at different levels of reductions and how long they estimate it would take to 
implement plans at each level.  In addition, we requested a closer estimate of the dollars for the 
actions that have already been taken. 
 



Town officials have been in ongoing contact with our legislators and we have been monitoring the 
dollar amounts in 3 proposed budgets, including the Governor's September 8 compromise budget, as 
well as the Executive Order that the State is currently operating under.  We have continued to watch 
what is happening and only the Governor's proposed reductions are higher than our implemented 
reductions. 
 
The Republican budget, which was passed and after the veto is the base plan that the negotiations are 
building from, has little impact on the Town in the first year.   
 
The Democrats previously proposed budget reduces the Town by $884,983 over what we assumed. 
 
The Governor's 9/8 compromise budget proposal reduces us by $3,899,656 beyond what we 
assumed.  This includes a $2,042,189 teachers' pension invoice,  
 
The Governor' current Executive Order reduces us by $8,976,766 which I do not believe includes the 
pension invoice.  I have seen no towns planning toward this number and from what I hear, the 
legislature does not support pension invoicing and it is not included in any of their proposals.  
 
As close to 50% of the legislature supported a plan that would impact Colchester by $884,983, and 
more than 50% supported a plan that would have little impact on us in the current year, I have to 
believe that the legislature can find a plan that  2/3 of the legislature can support that is closer to these 
numbers than the 3,899,656, which includes the 2M pension invoice in the Governors' proposed 
budget.  For Colchester to create a plan assuming 9.5 million in reductions would be imprudent. 
 
I follow other towns throughout the budget seasons, even more so this year than in the past.  I have 
followed the TC/BOS/BOF/BOE minutes, news articles, proposed and adopted budgets, including the 
assumptions used for revenue and the teachers' pension. On some towns, I am on their e-mail lists. 
You mentioned towns this past week that were taking action: East Hampton, Marlborough, Tolland. 
These are three of the towns that I too have been following.  Although it is difficult to find all of the 
communications that any town releases, my research both before and after Wednesday's 
meeting does not support your statements about what they have done or are doing.    
 
With such a divergence between the numbers in the legislature's plans and the Governors', towns 
throughout the state are struggling with how to move forward.  Most have taken steps that freeze 
spending on some items and have taken steps to reduce or defer other commitments. Towns, like 
Tolland, who do not have an adopted budget have pared back estimates on revenue reductions from 
their previously proposed budgets. Many towns, like Colchester, who have adopted budgets are 
waiting for less disparate numbers before releasing specific plans. 
 
As stated in my previous e-mail, believing that there is a high probability of 
receiving new pertinent information after October 13, we have scheduled a Tri-Board Meeting for 
October 18. 
You appear to have done a lot of research on other towns.  Knowing what other towns are doing, that 
is different than what we are doing, provides us with additional ideas to consider that we may not 
have previously considered. If you have discovered hard copies of what other towns are doing, sharing 
those would help us in our process. 



 
Rob 
 

 
From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 10:22 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: Re: EAST HAMPTON Budget Communication  
  
Rob, 
 
Thank you for your timely response. 
  
I had a conversation with BOE VC Brad Bernier while waiting for the BOF meeting to begin during which 
time he did make the statement I quoted. In fact, the conversion lasted approximately 8 minutes 
during which time he repeated that statement. Reviewing my record, I realized that I have mistakenly 
attributed the quote to his statement made to the entire BOF, which while similar in nature, was not 
the exact quote. Thank you for the clarification. 
 
The point of my original email was to address Colchester's Elected Officials lack of a "official 
statement" or any public response in regards to the impact of State Budget Crisis on Colchester. 
Despite Elected Officials being asked repeatedly by citizens for transparency on what planning is taken 
place to mitigate reductions in revenue from that State, no Elected Official has made a public 
statement. 
Citizens are worried, and want to know what Town Officials are doing. 
 
When asked at the BOF meeting Brad Bernier was very vague in his answers, as pointed out by several 
BOF members. 
 
The Bottom line is... 
Citizens have a right to transparent government and elected officials should address the questions 
posed by citizens in a formal response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Deanna Bouchard  
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 8:26 AM 

To: deee bouchard 

Cc: Art Shilosky; Ronald Goldstein; Brad Bernier; Board of Finance Members 

Subject: Re: EAST HAMPTON Budget Communication 
 

I went back and listened to the tape to be sure, as I believe you misquoted Brad Bernier. 
 

mailto:deeedeee1963@yahoo.com


What you have forwarded below was the East Hampton's town manager's response to a question 
posted yesterday on the Rumor Buster section of their website where town citizens can post questions 
and review past questions. 
 
The question asked how the town was going to deal with the 6 million dollar cut, and the reply states 
that their staff has been working on a plan to mitigate 3.7 million and that the plan will be presented to 
the Town Council at their next meeting. It would appear that this planning has been taking place at the 
staff level and has not been presented to any board as of yesterday. 
 
He also states that their cuts under the Democrats' and Republicans' plans could be as high as 400K 
and that their Board of Finance budget included a 495K item to offset a revenue reduction of the 
same.  Under the Democrats' plan, their ECS money is increasing by 7,144 and their town revenue is 
decreasing by 354,100.  As the biggest difference in impact on towns between Dem and Rep plans is in 
the ECS, I assume they have a much smaller difference between the two plans for their town than 
Colchester does. 
 
On the town budget we assumed we were losing all funding, but we're dealing with total state revenue 
in the 2016-2017 budget that was a small percentage of the total budget than on the school side. 
 
In May, our Board of Finance discussed assuming revenue reductions of amounts up to 4,000,000 as 
well as delaying a budget vote.  After Board discussion and talking with the town's attorney, we 
decided that the best option for the town was to have a budget vote in time to send out tax bills on 
July 1 and without having a real revenue number, or even something to estimate from, taxpayers 
would have the most control if we assumed no change in ECS. 
 
Under the passed Republican plan we would likely could move forward with only minor changes 
needed in budget management for the current year.  This plan is currently the base which the 
legislators are negotiating from. 
 
Under the Democrat's plan, we would lose 1,124,857 in ECS and 155,910 in town funding.  Because we 
assumed a reduction on the town side of 395,783, our net change to the town under this plan 
would  be -884,984. As I stated on Wednesday, my personal belief is since the Governor was involved 
in the creation of the Democrats' plan, and that the base plan that they are negotiating from is the 
Republican plan, that our impact will be somewhere in between the Republicans'  and Democrats' plan, 
rather than between the Governor's Executive order and the Democrats' plan, close to the current 
budget freeze. 
 
I believe I saw, as Brad stated, that the Board of Education had previously released information to the 
public on actions that have already been implemented.  As he stated, 10 budgeted positions have not 
been filled and other expenses have been deferred. Although Brad estimated on Wednesday night that 
this was about 1,000,000 in budgeted expenses, we asked for a more specific calculation of this 
amount.   
 
Although I have no specifics, I have been assured that as in East Hampton, Colchester's staff has 
been working on plans at different levels of reductions. Although the elected Board of Education is not 
specifically working on alternative plans, Board of Education staff is. I was told that each administrator 



has been working on alternatives for their area of responsibility, and the Central Office is using this 
input to create system plans at different levels.   
 
The Superintendent was scheduled to address the BOF in September but was out sick that week, and 
this week I had to remove it from the agenda as a result of her not being in Town on Wednesday and 
the CFO being on vacation.  
 
Town staff, Ron and myself have been in ongoing contact with our legislators. Stan Soby has been at 
the State Capital all week.  After discussions yesterday, we learned that for a number of 
different reasons, there is a high probability that we will have more concrete numbers after October 
13, and as a result of this new information, a Tri-Board meeting has been planned for October 18 at 
7:00, with the BOF meeting to follow. 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 
  
From: deee bouchard <deeedeee1963@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 11:24 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov; Roberta Lepore; Andreas Bisbikos; Andrea Migliaccio; Donald Peters; Thomas Kane 
Subject: EAST HAMPTON Budget Communication 
  
Dear Chairman Tarlov, 
 
The attached document is from the Office of the Town Manager of East Hampton - Michael 
Maniscalco. 
 
This document, outlining East Hampton's response to the State Budget crisis, contradicts the 
statements made by BOE Vice Chairman, Brad Bernier at BOF meeting on 10/4, where he stated, 
"No other towns have addressed the Governor's Executive Order or the impact to ECS funding because 
they don't know what they are dealing with." 
 
Colchester's citizens deserve information and transparency in how the Town, BOF and BOE plans on 
addressing the State Budget Crisis. 
 
The BOF should work to increase transparency with Colchester citizens by following the lead of East 
Hampton and answering the following question: 
 
Is the Town of Colchester going to get cut $9.4 million from the State? Is so what is the town going to 
do to deal with it? 
 
Sincerely, 
Deanna Bouchard  

tel:860-608-4293
mailto:deeedeee1963@yahoo.com


 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 5:17 AM 
To: Linda.Orange@cga.ct.gov 
Cc: Art Shilosky; Brad Bernier; Ronald Goldstein; Board of Finance Members 
Subject: Re: State Budget 
  
Hi Linda, 
 
Although I hear the legislature is close on an agreement, looks like any hope of quick resolution for the towns 
has been pushed out another couple of weeks. 
 
Although these items may have already been resolved, I am responding as you had asked for any suggestions to 
the previously passed budget regarding your concerns for cuts to higher education and the John Dempsey 
Medical Center. 
 
In looking at at the top salaries in CT government, it appears that the top ones are at the state 
universities, UCMC faculty and the Board of Regents.  Added to those lucrative salaries are terrific pensions and 
health benefits.  Excluding all other costs, the payroll/benefits alone for Board of Regents, UCONN Medical 
Center Faculty, UCONN is 2 billion dollars with 1000 people over 200,000 and nearly 3500 over 150,000. I don't 
believe these numbers include the cost of their future pensions. 
 
I have heard many legislators talk about towns needing to share in the sacrifice. Perhaps the high paid, pension 
rich, benefit rich higher education professors and administrators should share in the sacrifice that lower paid, 
benefit poor local taxpayers are being asked to do. 
 
Yes, we should be concerned with higher education, but not at the expense of educating younger students in the 
town school systems. The salaries  for these state faculty positions are many times what local teachers make, 
and on much lighter work schedules.  It seems that shared sacrifice and better fiscal management in higher 
education should absorb the proposed expense reductions. 
 
As for John Dempsey, perhaps they should compete on equal footing with the other hospitals in the state. That 
hospital may serve your constituents, but I wonder how many Colchester and Lebanon taxpayers care 
more about a hospital, nearly 50 miles from our homes, than the quality and affordability of our towns. 
 
The town governments which continue to manage under the stress of previously created 
legislative mandates, should not now be asked to solve the financial problems created by a fiscally irresponsible 
State government. A reduction in town aid is nothing more than a veiled tax increase for CT taxpayers. As a 
Colchester taxpayer, I am already sharing in the sacrifice whether through my state income and sales taxes and 
many other fees attached to my business and consumer products and services that I but. In addition, the 
investment in the education of our local children in one town should not be used to temporarily bandaid to bail 
out fiscally irresponsibility cities. As taxpayers and businesses continue to flee CT, can the state be far behind 
these nearly bankrupt cities? 
 
Fortunately for Colchester, our boards have worked hard to build fiscal responsibility and the Town's taxpayers 
have already sacrificed to care for our infrastructure, reduce debt and create a rainy day fund to get us through 
unexpected events.  Unlike the towns that haven't done so, and therefore do not have adequate reserves, 
Colchester is not forced on the short term to make rash decisions to offset the inaction of the State.  There are 
many towns with higher reserves and more affluent taxpayers than Colchester, but we will reach a point when 
even the financially healthiest towns will run out of time. 
 



We appreciate the many things you have done for Colchester and realize that this crisis is a totally different 
quandary, and that you are dealing with many challenges in signing on to a budget that can work for all of your 
constituents. As with town governance, the answers often seem easier to those not directly involved with 
solving the problem. 
 
Rob  
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 8:33 AM 
To: Linda.Orange@cga.ct.gov 
Cc: Art Shilosky; Brad Bernier; Ronald Goldstein; Board of Finance Members 
Subject: State Budget 
  
Hi Linda, 
  
Thanks for your reply. 
  
Any budget that creates immediate resolution for the current year and provides an opportunity for Colchester 
and many other towns to adjust to a new state direction, is needed. 
  
On the town side, we assume we would receive no municipal funding. It is my understanding that most 
legislators do not support the teachers’ pension invoicing, so much of Colchester’s concerns are with the 
reallocation of the ECS money. 
  
I see in the Governor’s proposals, towns like Glastonbury, Avon and West Hartford are losing all of their ECS 
money.  The Democrats’ proposal has those towns gaining money while towns like Colchester and Lebanon are 2 
of the biggest losers.  I have to believe there is something other than enrollment, fund balances and wealth 
ratings at play here. 
  
I have read where several legislators were against the passed budget because it did not solve Hartford’s 
bankruptcy issue.  Hartford should not be bailed out on the backs of the towns, and especially not at the 
expense of the local educational systems.  Is there any question that when the receiving towns can spend this 
money on other than education, that this will result in less dollars invested in the State’s children? 
  
I hear towns must share in the sacrifice, however, town residents are State residents and we share no matter 
what.  The State created the current problems with the choices our legislators made in the past, and to push the 
problems down to the towns to raise taxes or cut educational spending is wrong. The State problems should be 
solved at the state level. 
  
I understand your concerns on the cuts mentioned below, but if everyone tries to get everything they want, we 
all get nothing.  
  
We need a solution this week, and we need one that allows towns to plan and adjust to changes over time. 
  
Rob 



  
  
From: Rep. Orange, Linda [mailto:Linda.Orange@cga.ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 4:15 PM 
To: Rob Tarlov <ctparagon@comcast.net> 
Subject: RE: Governor's Veto 
  
Dear Rob, 
  
Thank you for your input on the severity of the state budget crisis. 
  
I have been diligently working for the citizens of Colchester I recognize our situation and will do all that I can to 
correct it. 
  
I understand that this budget is preferred by town leaders, such as yourself. 
  
I have huge concerns what this budget will do as written to not only the entire higher education system but for 
the closure it will create on the John Dempsey Medical Center in Farmington which serves many constituents 
not only in our district but the entire state.  I am open to all and any suggestions you may have moving forward. 
  
Best, 
  
Linda 
  
Andrea Furlow 
Legislative Assistant 
House Democrats 
Legislative Office Building 
210 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106 
Andrea.furlow@cga.ct.gov 
  
LEGAL NOTICE: Any communication and/or document received by or sent from this electronic mail account may 
be subject to public disclosure under the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act, Sec. 1-200 et seq., except as 
otherwise provided by any federal law or state statute. 
  
  
  
From: Rob Tarlov [mailto:ctparagon@comcast.net]  
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 6:43 AM 
To: Rep. Orange, Linda 
Subject: Governor's Veto 
  
Hi Linda, 
  
I realize that you did not vote in favor of the budget passed by the House, but enough is enough! 
  
While the State cannot get their act together on the 2017/2018 State budget, towns are already working on 
their 2018/2019 budgets. 
  

mailto:Andrea.furlow@cga.ct.gov
mailto:ctparagon@comcast.net


Colchester cannot survive under the Governor’s Executive Order. We do not have a fund balance anywhere 
close to those cuts, taxpayers cannot afford that type of increase and we will be bonding for the school project 
next year. 
  
I urge you to vote to override the veto. The passed budget may not be YOUR ideal budget, but it is the best one 
put forward to date for Colchester taxpayers.  
  
If we were still back in April, I might think differently, but we need to move on. We have a budget passed by the 
majority of the representatives and senators.  Those in the legislature who voted “no” have had enough time to 
create a budget that could be passed by a majority.  So that the towns can move forward, the passed State 
budget should be put in place and you should start working on what you want to fix in the second year of the 
biennial budget. 
  
Rob Tarlov 
Colchester, CT  06415 
 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 6:06 AM 
To: Linda.Orange@cga.ct.gov; Melissa.Ziobron@cga.ct.gov; Art.Linares@cga.ct.gov 
Cc: Robert Tarlov; Brad Bernier; Ronald Goldstein; Art Shilosky 
Subject: Moody's Draft Ratings Report for your review 

  

Linda, Art and Melissa, 
 
From our CFO:  "The final report was released this afternoon.  This is directly related to the State budget impasse 
and the impact to Colchester and other municipalities per the Governor’s executive order.  This decision will be 
revisited if there is a change in the final numbers and how Colchester is impacted." 
 
Attached is now proof that the Connecticut's delay in putting a budget in place and passing huge cuts in aid to 
the towns rather than using State budget cuts and State tax increases to solve the financial crisis created by past 
legislatures and administrations, will cost Colchester (and other towns) taxpayers a lot more than just what will 
be created directly by your cuts.  Most disappointing is that most of Colchester's cuts do little to help the State 
budget, but shift educational dollars from towns like Colchester to cities with already low ratings and where the 
dollars will not be used for education.  The goal of many legislators and the Governor to bail out fiscally 
irresponsible cities with bandaid solutions at the expense of the education of our children and on the backs of 
other towns' taxpayers is outrageous. 
 
Since 2010 when Moody's downgraded Colchester, strong fiscal management and taxpayer sacrifice has grown 
our fund balance from 6.10% to 10.76% and significantly reduced our debt.  Before this year's disappointing and 
embarrassing State budget spectacle, we were confident that when we go out to bond for our new school 
construction in 2018, our rating would be upgraded, saving Colchester taxpayers in interest payments for the 
next 25 years.  With our current bonds now under review for a downgrade it would appear that we would see a 
downgrade on our new bonding rather than the potential upgrade we anticipated, resulting in much higher debt 
service for the next 25 years. 
 



Although it appears there is still hope for our town, and others, based on the final resolution of the budget, after 
listening to State decision makers over the last six months and witnessing agreements with the unions that 
appear more collusional than consessional, I no longer have faith that the State has enough decision makers 
with the same goals as their constituents or the long term vision to create plans to return the State to fiscal 
responsibility.  Some do, but unfortunately not enough to overcome the will of a Governor with a different end 
in mind. 
 
Rob 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 


	Agenda Packet
	Agenda Packet
	10-18-2017 Agenda
	10-04-2017 Minutes
	Amended Correspondence
	Finance Reports August
	Expenditures thru 8-31-17
	Revenues thru 8-31-17
	Revenue Comparison - August 2017

	Finance Reports September
	Revenues thru 9-30-17
	Revenue Comparison - Sept 2017
	Expenditures thru 9-30-17

	Aug Tax Collector Reports
	BATCH REPORT AS OF 8-31-17
	DELINQUENT REPORT AS OF 8-31-17
	GRAND RATEBOOK AS OF 8-31-17

	Sept Tax Collector Reports
	GRANS RATEBOOK SHEET AS OF SEPT 30
	DELINQUENT AND CREDIT REPORT AS OF SEPT 30
	BATCH REPORT AS OF SEPT 30

	Background information 8A
	BOF Initiatives 10 18



